
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 

 
If you require further information, please contact: Katharine Simpson 
Telephone: 01344 352308 
Email: katharine.simpson@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 3 September 2013 

  

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Children, Young People & Learning Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
Wednesday 11 September 2013, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber,  Easthampstead House, Town Square, Bracknell, 
RG12 1AQ 

To: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & LEARNING OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

Councillor Mrs Birch (Chairman), Councillor Mrs Hamilton (Vice-Chairman), Councillors 
Brossard, Gbadebo, Ms Hayes, Heydon, Kensall, Mrs McCracken and Mrs Temperton 

Church Representatives (Voting in respect of Education matters only) 

Reverend Canon N Parish and One Vacancy 

Parent Governor Representatives (Voting in respect of Education matters only) 

Mr R Briscoe and One Vacancy 

Teachers’ Representatives (Non-Voting) 

Miss V Richardson 

cc: Substitute Members of the Panel 

Councillors Allen, Ms Brown, Dudley, Thompson and Virgo 

Children’s Social Care Representative (Non-Voting) 

Mrs C Mitchell 

ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Children, Young People & Learning Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
Wednesday 11 September 2013, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber,  Easthampstead House, Town Square, 
Bracknell, RG12 1AQ 

AGENDA 
 
Panel members are invited to attend a pre-meeting at 7pm in the Function Room. 
 
 Page No 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   

 To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any 
substitute members.  
 

 

2. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Children, Young People and Learning Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
held on 3 July 2013.  Information sought by the Panel at its last meeting 
has been circulated electronically.  
 

1 - 8 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND PARTY WHIP   

 Members are requested to declare any disclosable pecuniary or 
affected interest, including the existence and nature of the Party Whip, 
in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting. 
 
Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or an affected 
interest in a matter should withdraw from the meeting when the matter 
is under consideration and should notify the Democratic Services 
Officer in attendance that they are withdrawing as they have such an 
interest. If the Disclosable Pecuniary Interest is not entered on the 
register of Members interests the Monitoring Officer must be notified of 
the interest within 28 days. 
  
 

 

4. URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS   

 Any other items, which pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 To receive submissions from members of the public which have been 
submitted in advance in accordance with the Council’s Public 
Participation Scheme for Overview and Scrutiny.  
 

 

BUDGET MONITORING 

6. DEPARTMENTAL BUDGETARY POSITION   

 To discuss the evolving budgetary position, in preparation for scrutiny 
of the 2014/15 budget proposals.  

 



 

 

 
PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

7. QUARTERLY SERVICE REPORT   

 To consider the latest trends, priorities and pressures in terms of 
departmental performance as reported in the Performance Monitoring 
Report for the first quarter of 2013/14 (April to June 2013) relating to 
Children, Young People and Learning. 
 
Please bring the previously circulated Performance monitoring 
Report to the meeting.  Copies are available on request and 
attached to this agenda if viewed online. 
 
Panel Members are asked to give advance notice to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Team of any questions relating to the Quarterly Service Report 
where possible.  
 

9 - 48 

8. CHILDREN'S SOCIAL CARE COMPLIMENTS AND COMPLAINTS 
ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013  

 

 The above Annual Report is attached for the Panel’s consideration.  
 

49 - 70 

OVERVIEW AND POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

9. LIFE CHANCES TEAM - UPDATE   

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the work of the Life Chances 
Team.  
 

 

10. ANNUAL REPORT ON THE WORK OF THE VIRTUAL SCHOOL   

 The Annual Report on the work of the Virtual School is attached 
for consideration.  
 

71 - 84 

11. RESIDENTS' SURVEY 2012 RESULTS   

 To review the results of the recent residents’ survey relevant to 
the Panel’s area. 
  
 

85 - 156 

12. A POSITIVE APPROACH TO THE ENGAGEMENT OF YOUNG 
PEOPLE  

 

 A report which shapes the direction of youth engagement across 
the services, including engagement with parents and carers, is 
attached for information and discussion.  
 

157 - 174 

13. EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO THE SCHOOL GOVERNANCE 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORT  

 

 To consider the Executive response to the above report.  
 

175 - 182 

HOLDING THE EXECUTIVE TO ACCOUNT 



 

 

14. EXECUTIVE KEY AND NON-KEY DECISIONS   

 To consider scheduled Executive Key and Non-key Decisions relating 
to Children, Young People and Learning.  
 

183 - 188 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next scheduled meeting of the Children, Young People and Learning Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel will be held on 15 January 2014. 
 
 



��������	
����
������
�
��������

��������
�
�������
�����

�
���
����

����

�
��� 
�!


� �

�
�"#$#%&'

���������	
��	
���	������	�������	
�������������������	�������	�

�	����
��	�����
����������
�����
�������������
������	
����	�����������	���	��	��
��
 �!�	����������"�	�
����	���#�$�%����� �&	�
������!��
�	� ��	�
�����"�	������!�	��	� �&	�
������!��
��

��� ���	�
����'����	
(� �&	�
������!��
�
�()*)+,#$
-)"
./$#%0#
1#"#
"#0#,2#3
-")4'

���������	��	
�'��&�	����
��
�5#06&,2#
!#4/#"$'

���������	��	���	��	��
�
�*$)
�"#$#%&'

����	����)��&
���������	�����)�	!���
�*##���	�
+��	�����		��"������*##���	��*!�	!��������)�	�������
,�	������������#�*##���	-�����	��(
�)��������	��
�	�.���������	����
����	����	��#�����	����/���%�"��&���0�,��	���%�
����1��������#�+�!�
�	-�,��	���%�0�+���!������
,�
����+���
��)����	�+���

���
�*##���	�
)���	����!��
��������#�"�	#�	����������%������������!�	������
��������	���	�2���+3�����	������	���/",�
�	�%�	������	������/����"�	��������
��2� ��%�	��/����"�	��������
.�����"��������	��������3�	�
��/����������������	������	�

45� �*#0&,)%
)-
�7.,"4.%



����������������������	��	
���	����������������	�����#��������	����/���%�
"��&�������,��	���%�*!�	!��������)�	������"�����#�	����674894:�������&���/��	5�
�

���������
!��
8����
��
���
�����


65� �((),%&4#%&
)-
�,0#��7.,"4.%



����������������������	��	
��������������&&���������������	�����#����
����	����/���%�"��&�������,��	���%�*!�	!��������)�	������"�����#�	����674894:�
������&���/��	5�

85� �()*)+,#$
-)"
�/$#%0#9�6/$&,&6&#
!#4/#"$



'��"��������������&	�
������#����#�������%�
��
������������	-�
�

���������	��
��	����#�	����������	��	
�'��&�	���5�

Agenda Item 2

1



�

:5� !,%6&#$
.%3
!.&&#"$
�",$,%+



����������������������
��#����������%��#����"������������4;�+&	���6748����
�&&	�!����
�����		����	���	�������
�%�������������	���5�
�
'��"�����	����!����������������&	�!���
�����	����������#�	�������&�	������%�������
3������3���
���������!�5�
�
�����	
�+	�
��%�
�

•� <����
����	�#������������	�����������=
�$���������'	��
&�	��"�������������
������	����!���

�
�����������	��
&�	�����
������#�������	������	���%��
���	
�����������!�������2��

��#���������
�#	������	�����������
������	��#�����
��	���!�	���%�����	
�����������!�������2��

��#��	�������
�#	������	�
����������
�����

•� '��1�	���%��	��&����	�!�������&	�!�
�����#�
�����&����
����������
�
���#�
���������	
��	
���	���������������
������	
����	�����������	
�'��&�	����
�����	� ��	�
���5��1�	�������
�	�!�������������������
�	���5�

>5� �#0*.".&,)%$
)-
�%&#"#$&
.%3
�."&:
�7,(



'�	����	����������	�����
��#�����	�
����	���������������
����������	
����������
&�	����&����%����
������	����&�	�����&5�

?5� "+#%&
�&#4$
)-
86$,%#$$



'�	����	������	%��������
��#���
���

5�

;5� �6/*,0
�."&,0,(.&,)%



@��
����

���
����������������������	
��#����&����������	�����������=
�"������
"�	����&������)�����#�	�*!�	!��������)�	�����5�

A5� 8".0;%#**
<)"#$&
�)6&7
�)6%0,*



��2� ��%�	������	�%�	������	�����/����"�	�������������	
�#�	��	��������
3�	�
���%�!����&	�
������������	�
&�����#������	���������/��������������	������%�
��������	��%5�
�
'��/���������������68��������������	
�	��%��%�#	���44����4B����	
�����
	�&	�
������!�
�#	��� �����%����	��������$�
���&
�����"�	������'���	��������
)����
������	������������1����%��������%������3�	���	��%�)�2��3�	��
�����%�5�/���%�&��&�����	����������
�����#�	����������������/������������#	���/��	�
;����������������������������	�������������	�����������	������4A5�'����������
������������������
�
����
�	������
�������		������&	�C������	���������	���		����
#���
�����%-����/����$�������
��/���%�"�	
��
=�)����������������/���� �!���5�
�
'����
�	�����/��������������
�	�&	�
������!����������%�&��&�������	��������3�	�
���
��	����
������%�&����������!���&�����������	�������
�&
�����)����	
����������
,�������������%�������)����
����������
��&�������	�&	�
������!�
�#	�����
��

����
�������
�����#�	�������������������������	�5��<����
��&���������
���	��
��������&���!���&����/�����������=
�
����

����&������%�&	���

�
����������%�
�����	
����������#����������������!�	��
�����	������	
���#�5�
�
'��/����������������������D&	�

���E����
������������&�������������%�&��&���
�������
��������������!��������#�������%������
����������2�	��
����������%�&��&���
#	�����	�

������	��%���	����
������%�&���������&��������
���=
��������5�<����
�

2



�

��
���&����������/�����������=
�3������������'�����	�����&�%�
����������
����	&�	����������������
����
���������/������������������&	��������
���	������
�!���
���	��������5��
�
/���� �!������
����/�����������=
������#�	�
�	����������	�!����
��C���
�
������#�����	��%����
���������
�

���
���������%�&��&��5��'��/�����������=
�
��		����#���
���
����/����"	�!�
������������	��%����������&�
�
�������
&	�!�
����������1��E5��+
���	�
�����#���
���	�������������#������������
�����	��%��
�#������	�����������	�&	�!�
����������1��E���
�&�	������	���%�������������%�
&��&�������2&	�

�����

���
#���������������&&	����������
�����������	�
������
������%�
�

���
�������	�������������&�������������%�&��&�������������������
�
��%�������!���&���������&	�!��5�
�
'��"��������������2� ��%�	������	�%�	������	����#�	����	���#�	����!��
&	�
���������������!���������������������������#���	��������%��#����"����5�

B5� �)6&7
�")2,$,)%



'����	����	��#�����	����/���%�"��&�������,��	���%�%�!����&	�
���������&	�!����%�
����&���������������	��
�������#�����������=
�/����)�	!���
�&	�!�
���5�
�
1�	���������	��
����������
�	!����&	�!�
������
���		��������������	�����	��#���
�	������	�&	�%	����5��)���������&�����%�!���������"��������+&	���6748����	�����
��������������������	��
�������#����/����)�	!�������������!���&������#���/����
��������	��������'��������	�����������������	������	��
��#���	����������-�
�

•� '����!���&������#����	�#��
�	���%��#�	������%�%�������#�����%�&��&���
��������������&&	�!�������&&	�&	�����$2�����!��"�	�#����������	�
�	����

•� '�	%������������	�����������&�����#���
��%���-�
�2�������������
	�������
�&
��&	���������#�%����������@$$'�)�&&�	��������%�%�������
&	���������#�����	�
��&	��������������%�%����������!����	�����%	��&
�#�	�
�2��&���,�������#��	�����	���������
������
&����������������������
�����
&	��������������!���&������#���!����	�������������������������#�
$�����	%=
�+��	��)�����

•� '����!���&������#���/����)�	!��������%���������	�����������%�
	�&	�
���������#	�������%�&��&�������
���	������!���&������#����
�	!�������
���#���	��

�
<����
�	�&�	����������	����������������	��
�������������	��#�����%�&��&���
����

��%������
�	!�����!���
���������!����
�����������������������������
#�%�	�
����	��
��%5��'�������	��#�����%���	�	
�����

��%����
�	!�������	��������

������������	�������������&����������������
&������
���&	�!�
����#�	���
�%	��&�������
����
�	���������&	�!�
���5�
�
'��&	�!�
�����#���'��������	��/����������
���&�	������	�����������
�&	�C��������
������&	�!��������	%���������
��
&����
��������#�	��������	��%���#�����!����
���������%�

&�	�
�����&�	#�	�����
�������&�	
�����5����
��
������������������������	��#������
��
��	�������������	�����������
��&�����������%�&��&���������%�����!��!������
�����!���&������#����#�������5��<����
��%	�����������/���������������������
&	�!���������	�%���	��&����
��
����&	�C������!���&��5�
�
<����
�������������#����&	�%	������#��!���
���������&�������������&�	
��������	��%�
���
����	�������
���������%��������!�����������64�+�%�
����������	���2����������
�
	�����%����)���������"�	��������64�.���5�
�
<����
��%	�����������&	�
��������������������	��������������"����5�

3



�

475� =6."&#"*:
�#"2,0#
�#()"&



,�
����+���
��)����	�+���

���
�*##���	��%�!����&	�
������������	�
&�����#�
�����
&����
�&	�!�
����#�	����674894:�������������	5��'��"�������
���#�	��������������
��		�����������	����	��66;�&����
��!����������������	��%=
�)������	��)����
�
����&����
����'���	���������$�
���&
�����"�	������)����	
��)����
5�
3�������%���������������&	���

�#�	� ���&��������	�&����
���������	��%=
�&	���	��

����
���	����	��;6�
&�	��&����
5�*#���
���
���%�#�	���&	���	��
�����&�����B?F�
�#�����	�����	��������������&�������������#����	��	���&	�#�	�����
����
�����A;F��#�
����	�����	���##�	�����&�����������	�#�	
��&	�#�	�����
����5�
�
'��)�����+���

���
�'���������		����������
�%��#��������������#���	�����	��
��
���	���

��#���������������&	���

�����%
��&�	���
�������������#�	�&�	���
����
�!��	����
�����2&��������
����������%����	�&	�#�	����
�����	�%�	�����
�����
�&����
��������&	���	�����	������
������	���	��
#�	�
��%�
�������
��������������
��	���������������&�����������	��
����&���������&	���	��
����
���	�

������	��%�
�������	������������
�&�
���!��&�	#�	�����5�
�
1��
�������
����������%����������.�����
�"�	����!���&�������
����	��%�
���&���������	����	�����&���
�������	��
����������	��#����

	���
����.�����
�
"�	��"	���	��)�����#�	�)�&�����	�6748����������?���
�%�������	�������	�����	��
��		������������������%���
��#�	��� ���&�����&�����������)����5�
�
<����
��%	�����������&	�
��������������������	��������������"����5�
�
'�����#�+�!�
�	-�,��	���%�����+���!������%�!������&��������	�
&�����#�*#
����
��
&������
��������������&�������������	��%�
�����.����	��67485��<����
�	�&�	����
�������������	��	�%�	��
���
&�������	�%�����������
����=
���������������!�������
G
�%��#������&	�%	�

��!�	���&�	�����#���������	
=�����������
�%��#������#����	�������
�������
��#��	����1����"	���	��)����=
�	��������
&������5������'��"���
�����
)��������=
�"	���	��)����
�������������	�%���%���
&������
���	��%���������
���������%�4�.���������&����
����������%�!������#���	��������%
5�
�
+	�
��%�#	��������	
=�H��
����
������������
����#�������%�&����
���	�������-�
�

•� ,4:7������
����	�#����������
���������	�	������������
������	���&���������
#�
��	���	���	������������&������#�	����&�����������	�������������&����

•� @47?6�	��������������	��������	�����������	����	���	����!�
��������
���	�

•� @47?8���
���������	�	������������
������	�������������������	��#�	�
���%�	�����������������#����	
�����������	�������������
��%���
&���������#�	�������
���������	
5���	��������3�	�
�=
�&�	#�	�����������
��	���
���&�	�������������������������

•� ,4:4����������	�&����!�
��
�������������	�
5��'��	�����������	�����������
	���	���%�
�
���
�#�	������
�	!���������������%�!����	�����������
��#�	�������������#���	��

•� ,4:4�<����
��%	����������������	��#�����%�&��&���!�
����%����������	�
�
���������������������#���	��	�&�	�
�

•� $##�	�
���	����������	�
��!�����&�����
���������	���
��%������!�	�&�

�����

•� <����
����	�#�����������&�����
���	���#������#�		����������������
�
��C����
�����%���&	�������%
�

•� '��+���������&�����
� �&�	������������	��%��������"����=
���2��������%�

•� I���	��������'�	��*�C����!��47������
����#�	�����������	�#�	����������
������$�	�&����)������3����"	�C������
����&	�C���������%�&������������
@�&�������������������&	�!�����	�$�%��
�
����
�����%���	��������

�

4



�

*##���	
����������"����=
������	�
������������	��#�����	�����		��
��������������
���&�	#�	����������5��'��"�������	����#�	����������
���
�������������#����
&�	#�	����������%������
�
�����
�����������������������
�
��C�����������������
�##���	���!����������##�	������������#������&&	�&	���������#�	��	���&�	������	���#�	���
�����	��#�����	��=
�)��������	����������	
�������	������
���
�����������������
���&�	#�	���������
�	��5�
�
'��"��������������	�&�	�5����

445� �#"2,0#
�*.%
����9��
�
�#2,$#3
>#:
�0&,)%$
.%3
�%3,0.&)"$



'��"�����	����!�����	�&�	�����������%��������	����/���%�"��&�������,��	���%�
)�	!����"����#�	�674894:�������
��

������������������
5��'��)�	!����"����#�	������
����&�	���#�����������=
��!�	����&������%�#	�����	������&	�!����������������
������	��%������&�	�����=
�&�	#�	�����5���
�
'��3������3���
�&	�C������
��&�	����%������&����������	�
���
���
�
�������	%��
�
����%�
����������
�������
����
�
�����������	����	��%�����!�������������&���
5��+
�
&	�%	�

���
������
�	�����������	��#������
�����������	��%����������&	�C��������
����	�%��������	������%��2&������#	���8>����477�#������
��
����&	�C����&	�%	�

��5�
�
'��"��������������	�&�	�5�

465� �3)(&,)%
�#"2,0#
�%%6.*
�#()"&



'��"�����	����!������+��&�����)�	!����+������ �&�	��#�	����&�	����6746�67485���
�
'��"�������
���#�	�����������84���	��6748���	����	��4;�����	�������&���
�#�	�
���&���������	��������3�	�
�����
�%��#���������	��
�������������	�
�����6747�����
��	�����������	��5��'�������	��#����&������	��	
�%	���������6746�48�
��������
��%�����
����&�	���#�!��	�����������&	�!���
����	���������	��	
�������������5��
'�������	��������������&������#�	�����	�#�	
����	����
����#�%�	��������
�
���
���	����2��&����������!�����#����#������������������������;;�����	�����������
���&������#�	�����	�#�	
����	����
5�
�
'��"��������������������C�	�����#�����	���
��C����������&�����&���
���	����
��
�������������������

�	�����	���!��#	������	�#������
5�
�
'��"��������������������	���#�������&�����
�	!���5�

485� <)$&#"
�."#
�#"2,0#
�%%6.*
�#()"&
����



'��"�����	����!������+������ �&�	���#����3�
��	��%�)�	!����#�	�6746�67485��'��
�����������	��#�,������+#��	�����	����
������	��6748�
�������
�
����������	��
��
�!�	�&	�!���
����	
5��+��	��������3�	�
��3�
��	��%�"��������������
�����
������
67465�
�
<����
������������&&	�2��������>7F��#�,������+#��	�����	�����	��������%���	��
#�
��	���	���������	�������%�>7F���!��%������������	�#������
��
�����

�	�5�
�
'��"��������������������	���#����3�
��	��%�'�������������	��%=
�3�
��	�
��	�	
5���

5



�

4:5� �)44)%
�$$#$$4#%&
<".4#1)";



'��"�����	����!������	��#��%���������	���#����$�	���<���	!������������������
��&�������������#�����������+

�

�����3	�����	���!�	����&�
������!��
����
5�
�
<����
�	�&�	����������	��������	��
�������&�������#����
�	!����������������	������
���������	�������	!�������
��������	��	����������&&����������
�&&�	��#������
�����
��������������#�����
�������%������������
�&&�	�����������!���&�����
��������3������
3���
�&	�C���5��'��&	���

�
�
�		������%����$�	���<���	!��������������������

�	���������������
��%���	�#�		���&	���

�	�&�����%�����	�������%	�����&�����
�
&	�!���
������&������������	���
�%���%��#�	�#�		���#�	�
���������������	���
�	�
#	������5��+�3�������������+

�

�����3	�����	�������
�������	��������������
��
�����%��
���
����

#����5��*!�	����&�
�����	����+�����)��������	����������
��%�
)������
�������������
���	
�������������!��&�	����&���
�������$�	���<���	!�������
���=
���	�����������
��&���������	��
����	
���������%�%���������
�	!����������
#���	�5�
�
1�	����
���
�������%�&����������&	�!����%�%��������������%�&��&������������#����
��������������!���&�������
�����
����
�����2&���������

�

�����&	���

�������
�����	��������������"����5�
�
��	��%����&�
������!������
�A:��

�

����
�����������		�����������&	���	��

�����&�&��
��>4��

�

����
�����������		���������������	���������$�	���/��	
�

�����%
�����:4��

�

����
�����������		�����������
������	��
�����
������
�����
�%�����
���	����	���%������!���&�#���
��������	���
�&&�	��&����%�
�#�	�#������
5��*#�
��
������	����

�

�����	����
�������������#�����
�������
��������#�������68F��#�
��
�
�������	����
������%�&������������������
��
&���������	��������5�
�
<����
�	�&�	��������������	����������#����$�	���<���	!�������������������������
+

�

�����3	�����	����
������%�����	��
������&	���

��������������
�����
����	��=
�
������
�	!���
������
��	����5�
�
<����
��%	�����������)�	!���=
�+������ �&�	������������	��%�������#���	��������%�
�#����"����5�

4>5� �7,*3"#%
.%3
�)6%+
�#)(*#?$
�*.%



'��"�����	����!�����	�&�	�����������%���	�!�����#����&	�%	�

�������%���
�����
.�����)�	���%���"����#�	�����	�������/���%�"��&�������	��������3�	�
��6744�674:5��
'��"�������
���#�	��������#�������%����&	�%	�

�	�!�����������	��#����

������	��&	��	����
�����	&�����%����#��	��!�	�	���%�*�������&	��	����
����������
	�!�
��������
�	������	����������		��������	���!���5�
�
'��"��������������������������#����	�&�	�5�

4?5� �07))*
�)2#"%.%0#
�2#"2,#1
.%3
�0"6&,%:
�#()"&



'��"��������
���	�������	�#��	�&�	��	�
�����%�#	������	�!�����#�
�����%�!�	������
����	�������������	���%�%	��&��#����"����5�
�
'��"�����������������&	���
�!������	���#����	�!������������%���!��
��#�
��%�%����������%�!�	��	
��������������&����5�)�����%�!�	��	
���	��
����������#�	�����	����	��������������	����������
�!������	��	���5��*##���	
����
���*!�	!��������)�	������������!�	��	�)�	!���
�'���
���	���������#�	�

6



�


�&&�	���%����	�!���������������

�
��������!���&��%����
�	!���5��<����
��%	����
�����������
��#���
�������������&�	���#������	���%�%	��&�������������������
���#	�����#����	�&�	�5����&��
��#����	�&�	�����������
�����������%�!�	���%������
�����
���������	
5�
�
'��"������%	�����������&�������	�&�	���#���
�1�	���%��	��&�#�	�
�����%�#�	���������
���	�����!��$2�����!�������	�#�	���	�
&��
�5�

4;5� �2#"2,#1
.%3
�0"6&,%:
�")+"#$$
�#()"&



'��"�����	����!���������������	�&�	��&	�!����%�����&������������!��������!�	!����
����
�	��������	��%����&�	����)�&�����	�6746����+&	���67485�

4A5� �5#06&,2#
>#:
.%3
�)%�>#:
�#0,$,)%$



'��"��������������
��������$2�����!����������@�����������
���
�	������%����
����	����/���%�"��&�������,��	���%5�
�
�
�
�
�

�����!��


7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



�

�

�

�

�

��������	�
��������������������������������������������������

����������������
����	�� �!����" #���

�

��� ��������	�
��������������������������������������������������
��������#��" #�$#%��

�������

�

Agenda Item 7

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10



QUARTERLY 
SERVICE REPORT

CHILDREN, 
YOUNG PEOPLE 
AND LEARNING

Q1 2013-14 
April - June 2013 

Portfolio holder: 
Councillor Gareth Barnard 

Director: 
Janette Karklins 

Agenda Item 1

111



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 2 

Contents 

Section 1: Director’s Commentary 3 

Section 2: Department Indicator Performance  7 

Section 3: Complaints  10 

Section 4: People 11 

Section 5: Progress Against Medium Term Objectives and Key Actions 13 

Section 6: Money 14 

Section 7: Forward Look  15 

Annex A: Progress against Service Plan actions  19 

Annex B: Financial Information  30 

212



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 3 

Section 1: Director’s Commentary  
Introduction 
This is the first quarter of performance data for 2013-14.  We have much to feel 
proud of as we look back over the past three months. 

Children and Young People’s Plan - The Children and Young People's Partnership 
Forum enabled a number of practitioners to come together to hear about the 
progress made with the Children and Young People's Plan and to contribute ideas to 
the action plan for 2013/14. There was also an opportunity to hear more about the 
changes in health, including the Clinical Commissioning Group, Health and Wellbeing 
Board and the Health and Wellbeing Strategy. 

The review of the Children and Young People's Plan has been completed and will be 
published on the Council's website in July. The review identifies many positive 
achievements against the priorities in the plan, and identifies some key actions in this 
final year of the current plan.   

Local Safeguarding Children Board - The LSCB Conference took place on 20 
June at the Coppid Beech Hotel in Bracknell. The event which was focused on the 
issue of neglect was attended by over 200 professionals from across Bracknell 
Forest and neighbouring authorities. The Right Honourable Frank Field gave a key 
note speech and talked passionately about his work on child poverty. A range of 
workshops enabled participants to explore some of the issues of neglect and how we 
might work locally to reduce neglect and the effects of neglect on our children and 
young people. One of the day's  highlights was a presentation by a drama group 
called Chelsea's Choice on the subject of Child Sexual Exploitation. The drama was 
very powerful and demonstrated how a young person may become a victim of Child 
Sexual Exploitation, this drama has been shown to a large number of young people 
in Secondary Schools across the borough.  

Data returns - The annual process of returns has been completed, with all data 
successfully checked and submitted to the Department for Education (DfE). Only one 
return remains which is due to be submitted at the end of July.  

End of Key Stage tests - The Early Years and Foundation Stage Profile and End of 
Key Stage 1 assessments in reading, writing and mathematics were moderated by 
the LA through visits made to schools and Early Years settings.  The phonics test 
was also administered by schools and moderated by LA officers. 

A sample of schools (6) was visited to audit test arrangements in Key Stage 2. A 
further 8 schools had their assessments of pupils’ writing moderated.  One school 
received an external monitoring visit from the standards testing agency.  No 
irregularities in the assessment arrangements or procedures were identified.  All 
schools administered the end of Key Stage 2 tests and the teacher assessments in 
writing.  The work of the LA was inspected by the Standards and Testing Agency and 
positive feedback was received about the LA process. 

GCSE in languages - A number of EAL pupils sat GCSE exams in their first 
language in addition to their main subjects. These included GCSE exams in Arabic, 
Dutch, Mandarin, Panjabi, Polish, Turkish and Urdu.  A group of pupils also sat the 
IGCSE exam in English as an Additional Language and other pupils attempted the 
ESOL exam across the borough’s secondary schools.  Schools have also celebrated 
different cultures across the world by way of holding diversity days and enrichment 

313



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 4 

sessions. This provided young people with an opportunity to share and learn about 
life from different parts of the world and helped promote an inclusive ethos.  

School Ofsted Inspections - Two schools had full Ofsted Section 5 inspections 
during the period.  Garth Hill College and St. Michael’s, Easthampstead CE Primary 
school were both graded as good. 

New headteachers - New headteachers were appointed for Sandhurst secondary 
school and St. Michael’s, Easthampstead, Harmans Water and Sandy Lane primary 
schools. 

Education Welfare Service - 23 Fixed Penalty Notices have been issued in respect 
of pupils’ non-attendance at school. Several cases have also led to prosecution in the 
Magistrates Court; two parents have been given a fine and no cases are due to be 
heard in court. 

Governor Services – The Governor Services Team was pleased to contribute to the 
Review of School Governance undertaken by the Overview & Scrutiny Working 
Group.  The final report will be available early in July.   

Targeted Services - A meeting arranged for designated child protection leads in 
schools was well attended by senior staff from maintained and independent schools 
across Bracknell Forest.  This allowed for the latest information and experiences to 
be shared, and highlighted the need to ensure good links with other agencies. 

Adult and Community Learning - The Lifelong Learning service received 
confirmation of a continuity of grant funding for the new academic year.  During the 
year further work will be undertaken in relation to creating a Community Learning 
Trust with partner organisations. 

Looked After Children (LAC) - The annual Fostering Fortnight was held in May. 
Events to highlight the benefits of fostering for your local community were arranged 
across the Borough.  There was an increase in the number of enquiries made and 
currently there are nine families who are in the early stages of exploring the option of 
fostering for Bracknell Forest. 

Legislation requiring agencies to implement new processes for assessing adopters 
and foster carers came into force on July 1st.    Existing in-house processes and 
practices in recruiting adopters and family finding have been reviewed and updated 
to meet the new requirements. 

The first meeting of a newly created forum for Designated Teachers for Children 
Looked After took place and allowed for a good exchange of information and 
strategies for supporting children in our schools. 

During the Easter holidays a ‘Train the Trainer’ four day course was held for eight 
looked after young people and care leavers.  The aim is to skill the young people to 
deliver training and presentations on topics relating to their experience of being 
looked after.  During half term a pilot training session was held with the Participation 
Advocates which was very well received.   

The Youth Service has appointed a part time worker to work with Looked After 
Children and those on the edge of care.  The interviews were arranged in two parts, 
initially the candidates met with four looked after young people and moved on to a 
formal panel which included one looked after young person.  The two groups 

414



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 5 

compared their notes and reached consensus about who to appoint.  The process 
was constructive for both young people and the adults involved (even the 
candidates!) and are to be used as a case study to demonstrate good practice. 

SiLSiP (the Children in Care Council) have developed an ‘Ideal Social Worker’ 
description which is now being used in job adverts for social workers in Children’s 
Social Care.  

‘Moving On’ (the name of the newly developed Senior Children in Care Council) 
volunteered to work with the Parks Department to clear a pond in one of the local 
Parks.  Members are keen to ‘give back’ something to the Council and community for 
the support they have received. 

A Junior SiLSiP met in June for the first time, eleven looked after children under the 
age of 11 years met and have shown enthusiasm for regularly meeting and 
representing the views of the younger age group.  

Safeguarding - The number of children with child protection plans is currently 113 
(end of June 2013).  This can be broken down to 2 children from 8 families (16 
children), 3 children from 8 families (24 children), 4 children from 11 families (44 
children) and 6 children from 1 family (6 children).  

The categories of abuse are Emotional:  32 (28%), Neglect:  73, 65%, Physical: 3, 
(3%) Sexual: 5 (4%).  In line with the national picture Neglect is now the highest 
category by a significant amount. 

Duration of the plans <3 months - 34; 3-6 months – 26;  6-12 months – 35; 12-18 
months – 5; 18-24 months – 8; 24-36 months – 4; and 36+ months – 1.  All the 
children with plans for longer than 18- 24 months are also in care proceedings, or in 
the pre-proceedings process. 

On 21st March 2013 the revised Working Together and the new Assessment 
Framework Guidance Documents were published as one document and came into 
effect 15th April 2013. The new Working Together is 97 pages long as opposed to 
390 for the 2010 version.   

Children’s social care are now working to the new guidance and have developed a 
version of the new Single Assessment which meets the needs of the service users.  
Local timescales of 35 days for the completion of the assessment have been agreed, 
only in very exceptional circumstances will the assessment take 45 days, the majority 
of assessments are expected to take 10 days (a target of 60% has been set). 

Specialist Support Services - A Development Practitioner has joined the Specialist 
Support Service. This role combines quality assurance with practice development 
across the whole of Children’s Social Care. It will assist with the increase in the 
number of children in Bracknell Forest who are in need of protection through Court 
Care Proceedings, and the significant reduction in time to achieve this as a result of 
the Family Justice Review (FJR). 

Increasing Family Group Conferences (FGC), particularly in relation to pre 
proceedings continues to be a priorty action area; assertive follow up with Social 
Workers at an earlier stage is proving to be sucessful in identifying suitable cases to 
progress to FGC.   

515



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 6 

Vulnerable groups - A review of current arrangements is in progress, especially in 
relation to missing children and those at risk of being sexually exploited.  

Aiming High – Child/parent consultation is now complete and action areas identifed.   

The Disabled Childrens Team - Development of a resource allocation system (RAS) 
is underway to assist with the personalisation of budgets being introduced in 2014.  

Special Educational Needs (SEN) - The data set for the issuing of statements this 
quarter has dipped below the target of 26 weeks.  This is because of a number of 
complex cases, where additional information and specialist assessments are 
required.  It is expected that the trend will improve over the course of the year. 

Youth Offending Service (YOS) - Further aspects of the Legal Aid Sentencing and 
Punishment of Offenders Act have been introduced with effect from 1st April 2013.  
These relate to ‘Out of Court’ disposals for young people who have offended.  The 
YOS have worked jointly with Thames Valley Police to set up and implement new 
systems for managing these disposals.  Early indications are that these are working 
well.  The return to joint decision making is welcomed. 

YOS commissioned an external evaluation of the YOS Prevention Service and have 
prepared an action plan based upon the findings. 

YOS are working in partnership with College Hall (PRU) delivering a group work 
programme for girls who are at risk of being sexually exploited.   

Schools Capital Programme – We await the outcome of the bids to the DfE for 
additional capital.  These are due in July.   

The final phases of expansion of Crown Wood and Meadow Vale primary schools are 
now on site and scheduled for completion early in the 2014 Spring term. Further 
school capacity projects are being planned at Cranbourne Primary, The Pines 
Primary, Owlsmoor Primary, and for a new SEN facility in Bracknell town.  

The Managing Partner contract has been re-tendered and Atkins Ltd will provide this 
service to the Council going forward. The transition between the two organisations is 
underway and the team from Atkins Ltd are now based in the Council's offices for 3 
days a week. The scope of new Managing Partner contract has been expanded with 
the re-tender to include provision of technical services across all Council 
departments and not just CYPL. 

School Places – The vast majority of families (96%) were allocated one of their 
primary school places preferences with 87% getting their first choice.  The annual 
admissions arrangements for September 2013 are now reaching the closing stage 
with appeals being heard for both primary and secondary schools. A total of 1,486 
primary places and 1,056 secondary places are currently being taken up from 
September 2013, leaving 65 (4%) surplus primary and 229 (18%) surplus secondary 
places across the Borough in the intake years.  

616



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 7 

Section 2: Department Indicator Performance 

Ind. Ref Short Description Previous 
Figure 

Q4 2012/13 

Current Figure 

Q1 

2013/14

Current 
Target

Current 
Status 

Comparison 
with same 
period in 
previous 

year 

Children’s Social Care – Quarterly 

NI043 Young people within the Youth Justice System 
receiving a conviction in court who are sentenced 
to custody (Quarterly) 

0.00  
(Q3) 

0.00  
(Q4) 

Baseline=
9 

N/A 

CSP6
.01 

Reduce the reoffending rate of the Bracknell Forest 
local cohort of all young offenders (Quarterly) 

0.48 
(Frequency) 

22.4%
(Binary rate) 

(Dec 12)

0.16 
(Frequency) 

8.8%  
(Binary rate) 

(Mar 13)

N/A N/A N/A  

L092 Number of children on protection plans (Quarterly) 112 113 N/A N/A N/A  

L140 Percentage of children looked after in family 
placement or adoption (Quarterly) 

64% 64% 64% 

L161 Number of looked after children (Quarterly) 103 106 N/A N/A N/A  

Learning and Achievement – Quarterly

NI086 Secondary schools judged as having good or 
outstanding standards of behaviour (Quarterly) 

66.6% 66.6% 80.0% 

NI103
.1 

Special Educational Needs - statements issued 
within 26 weeks - excluding exception cases 
(Quarterly) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

NI103
.2 

Special Educational Needs - statements issued 
within 26 weeks - all cases (Quarterly) 

94.4% 72.5% 90.0% 

L139 Schools judged good or better by Ofsted 
(Quarterly) 

72% 72% 75% 

Strategy, Resources & Early Interventions - Quarterly  

NI067 Percentage of child protection cases which were 
reviewed within required timescales (Quarterly) 

95.0% 100.0% 98.0% 

L141 Number of youth centre attendances (Quarterly) 2,318 9,482 Baseline 
year 

N/A 

Note: Key indicators are identified by shading 

Traffic Lights 
Compares current performance to target

Comparison with same period in 

previous year 
Identifies direction of travel compared to 

same point in previous year

    

On, above or within 5% of target
Performance has improved 
(more than 5% above compared to same 

point in previous year)

Between 5% and 10% of target
Performance sustained (+/- 5% 

compared to same point in previous 

year)

More than 10% from target
Performance has declined 
(more than 5% below compared to same 

point in previous year)

717



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 8 

The following are annual indicators that are not being reported this quarter: 

Ind Ref Short Description 

NI061 Timeliness of placements of looked after children for adoption following an agency decision that 
the child should be placed for adoption (Annually) 

NI062 Stability of placements of looked after children - number of placements (Annually) 

NI063 Stability of placements of looked after children - length of placement (Annually) 

NI064 Child Protection Plans lasting 2 years or more (Annually) 

NI065 Percentage of children becoming the subject of a Child Protection Plan for a second or 
subsequent time (Annually) 

NI066 Looked after children cases which were reviewed within required timescales (Annually) 

NI147 Care leavers in suitable accommodation (Annually) 

NI148 Care leavers in suitable education, employment or training (Annually) 

NI058 Emotional and behavioural health of looked after children (Annually) 

NI112 Under 18 conception rate (Annually) 

NI117 16 to 18 year olds who are not in education, training or employment (NEET) (Annually) 

NI103.1 SEN - statements issued within 26 weeks - Percentage of final statements of special educational 
needs issued within 26 weeks excluding exception cases (Annually) 

NI103.2 SEN - statements issued within 26 weeks - Percentage of final statements of special educational 
need issued within 26 weeks (Annually) 

NI079 Achievement of a Level 2 qualification by the age of 19 (Annually) 

NI080 Achievement of a Level 3 qualification by the age of 19 (Annually) 

NI081 Inequality gap in the achievement of a Level 3 qualification by the age of 19 (Annually) 

NI082 Inequality gap in the achievement of a Level 2 qualification by the age of 19 (Annually) 

NI091 Participation of 17 year-olds in education or training (Annually) 

NI067 Percentage of child protection cases which were reviewed within required timescales (Annually) 

L153 Percentage of looked after children reaching level 4 in English at Key Stage 2 (Annually) 

L154 Percentage of children looked after (as at 31st March) reaching level 4 in Maths at Key Stage 2 
(Annually) 

L155 Percentage of children looked after achieving 5 A(star)-C GCSEs (or equivalent) at Key Stage 4 
(including English and Maths) (Annually) 

NI019 Rate of proven re-offending by young offenders (Annually) 

NI111 First time entrants to the Youth Justice System aged 10-17 (Annually) 

NI072 Achievement of at least 78 points across the EYF Stage with at least 6 in each of the scales in 
Personal Social and Emotional Development and CLL (Annually) 

NI073 Achievement at level 4 or above in both English and Maths at Key Stage 2 (Annually) 

NI075 Achievement of 5 or more A(star)-C grades at GCSE or equivalent including English and Maths 
(Annually) 

NI086 Secondary schools judged as having good or outstanding standards of behaviour (Annually) 

NI092 Narrowing the gap between the lowest achieving 20 percent in the Early Years Foundation Stage 
Profile and the rest (Annually) 

NI093 Progression by 2 levels in English between Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2 (Annually) 

NI094 Progression by 2 levels in Maths between Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2 (Annually) 

NI102.1 Achievement gap between pupils eligible for free school meals and their peers - Key Stage 2 
(Annually) 

NI102.2 Achievement gap between pupils eligible for free school meals and their peers - Key Stage 4 
(Annually) 

NI104 The Special Educational Needs (SEN)_non-SEN gap - achieving Key Stage 2 English and Maths 
threshold (Annually) 

NI105 The Special Educational Needs (SEN_non SEN gap -- achieving 5 A(star)-C GCSEs including 
English and Maths (Annually) 

818



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 9 

NI107 Key Stage 2 attainment for Black and minority ethnic groups (Annually) 

NI108 Key Stage 4 attainment for Black and minority ethnic groups (Annually) 

L158 Reduction in number of schools where fewer than 60% of pupils achieve Level 4 in both english 
and maths at KS2 (Annually) 

NI052.1 Take up of school lunches - Primary schools (Annually) 

NI052.2 Take up of school lunches - Secondary schools (Annually) 

NI114 Rate of permanent exclusions from school (Annually) 

NI087 Secondary school persistent absence rate (Annually) 

L191 Progression by 2 levels in Writing between Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2 (Annually) 

919



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 10 

Section 3: Complaints 

Corporate Complaints received (CYPL Social Care) 
The number of complaints received in this quarter – 0 

Stage New 
complaints 
activity in 
quarter 1 

Complaints activity 
year to date

Outcome of total complaints 
activity year to date

New Stage 2 0 �   

New Stage 3 0 �   

New Stage 4 0 �   

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 �   

Statutory Complaints (CYPL Social Care)
The number of complaints received in this quarter – 8 

Stage New 
complaints 
activity in 
quarter 1 

Complaints activity 
year to date

Outcome of total complaints 
activity year to date

Statutory 
Procedure 
Stage 1 

6 � 3 complaints were 
received regarding 
assessment/  
investigations 

� complaint  regarding 
communications 

� 2 complaints received 
concerning staff 
decisions / approach 

1 - Partially upheld 
1 - Upheld 
1 - Ongoing 

Partially upheld 

1 – Not upheld 
1 - Ongoing 

Statutory 
Procedure 
Stage 2 

1 � Complaint received 
regarding standard of 
service 

Not upheld 

Statutory 
Procedure 
Stage 3 

0 �   

LSCB 
Complaint 
Procedure 

1 � Panel hearing Ongoing 

Local 
Government 
Ombudsman 

0 �   

Compliments received for Children’s Services - Compliments provide valuable 
information about the quality of our services and help identify the areas in which we are 
working well. Across the Children Young People & Learning, 43 compliments were 
recorded for Quarter One.

1020



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 11 

Section 4: People

Staffing Levels 

 Establish
ment 
Posts 

Staffing 
Full Time 

Staffing 
Part Time 

Total 
Posts 
FTE 

Vacant 
Posts 

Vacancy 
Rate 

Director 2 2 0 2 0 0 

Learning & 
Achievement 
(incl 
Education 
Library 
Service) 

120 45 75 82.8 1 0.8% 

Children’s 
Social Care 

136 89 47 117.87 6 4.2% 

Strategy, 
Resources & 
Early 
Intervention 

170 75 95 114.68 5 2.9% 

Department 
Totals 

428 211 217 317.35 12 2.7% 

Staff Turnover 

For the quarter ending 30 Jun 2013 0.76% 

For the last four quarters 1 Jul 2012 – 30 Jun 2013 8.98% 

Total voluntary turnover for BFC, 2012/13: 12.48% 
Average UK voluntary turnover 2011: 9.3% 
Average Public Sector voluntary turnover 2011: 6.7%
(Source: XPertHR Staff Turnover Rates and Cost Survey 2012) 

Comments:  
The Pupil Referral Unit now has its own dedicated budget; therefore L&A employee 
numbers have been changed from 1/4/2013 to exclude this group of 25 employees. 

1121



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 12 

Staff Sickness 

Section Total staff Number of 
days sickness 

Quarter 1 
average per 
employee 

2013/14 

annual average 
per employee 

Director 2 1 0.50 2.00 

Learning & Achievement 
(incl Education Library 
Service) 

120 67.5 0.56 2.25 

Children’s Social Care 136 232.5 1.71 6.84 

Strategy, Resources & 
Early Intervention 

170 258 1.52 6.07 

Department Totals (Q1) 428 559 1.31 

Totals (13/14) 428 2236  5.22 

Comparator data All employees, average days 
sickness absence per employee 

Bracknell Forest Council 12/13 5.56  days 

All local government employers 2011 8.1 days 

All South East Employers 2011 6.4 days 

(Source: Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development Absence Management 
survey 2012)

Comments: 
Absence levels are greatly affected by a small number of Long term sick cases. 50% of the 
559 days absences are accounted for by 8 LTS cases, 4 of which started in Q4. The number 
of LTS cases has dropped from 16 last quarter.  These cases are being managed under the 
Absence Management procedures. 

����������	
���������	���	����������������������	�����
��

1222



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 13 

Section 5: Progress against Medium Term Objectives and Key 
Actions

Progress has been monitored against the sub-actions, supporting the Key Actions 
contained in the Children, Young People & Learning Service Plan for 2013 – 2014. 
This contains 49 actions to be completed in support of 5 Medium Term Objectives. 
Annex A provides detailed information on progress against each of these actions: 

Overall no actions were completed at the end of Quarter 1 ( ), while 49 actions 

are on schedule ( ) and none were causing concern ( ). 

1323



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 14 

Section 6: Money
Revenue Budget 
The original cash budget for the department was £14.942m. Net transfers in of £0.155m 
have been made bringing the current approved cash budget to £15.097m. In addition to this 
amount, there is a budget for Dedicated Schools Grant and other income of £83.028m to 
fund the Schools Budget which is outside the control of the Council. Within the Schools 
Budget, £15.441m is managed by the Council on behalf of schools. A breakdown of the 
budget is available in Annex B1, with Annex B2 showing the budget changes processed this 
quarter. 

The forecast outturn for the department is £15.727m (£0.630m over spend on the current 
approved cash budget). For the Schools Budget, at this stage no variances are being 
reported and this mainly reflects the funding reforms and their impact in particular on SEN 
arrangements where outcomes are still being established with providers before a robust 
evaluation can be made. 

A detailed analysis of the variances this quarter is available in Annex B3. 

The department has identified the following as a budget that can pose a risk to the Council’s 
overall financial position, principally because it is vulnerable to significant changes in demand 
for a service. The current position is as follows: 

Service Area 
Budget 

£000 

Forecast 
Outturn 

£000 
Comments 

Looked After Children – 
accommodation, care costs 
and allowance payments 

3,963 4,493 The budget assumed 101 
high cost placements at circa 
£40k each. There are now (30 
June) 107, with 3 additional 
high cost residential 
placements now included. 

Capital Budget 

The total approved capital budget for the department is £15.369m, of which £10.650m is 
expected to be spent on work completed in the current year, with £4.719m slipping forward 
into 2014/15 to finalise schemes that cross both years. However, as the DfE has changed 
the way that it funds LAs for basic needs (pupil places), and rather than allocating all funds 
directly to LAs, a significant amount of funds  - nearly £1bn – has been held back for LAs to 
bid for, it has not be possible to finalise the programme of works. 

The council has submitted applications totalling £5.146m and decisions from the DfE are 
expected in July / August, at which time the schemes to be taken forward can be finalised. 

A detailed list of provisional schemes together with their budget and forecast spend is 
available in Annex B4. 

The following schemes are forecast to over/under spend by at least £20k: 

Scheme 
Over/Under 

Spend 
£000 

Comments 

None n/a n/a. 

1424



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 15 

Section 7: Forward Look 

Strategy, Resources and Early Intervention 
ICT - The Family Focus team are using the new Sharepoint IT system to share the work they 
are doing with Troubled Families.  The team are now actively promoting its use with partner 
organisations across Berkshire. 

Preparatory work is on target for this summer's ICT programme in schools.   Meadow Vale 
and Crown Wood are two schools where we will see significant improvements in the 
provision of ICT in the classrooms and for staff.  

We are also supporting a number of schools in implementing Apple devices and expect to 
see some key changes in ICT provision in the autumn term. 

Finance - Ensure relevant managers are making preparations to implement the budget 
savings agreed for 2013-14.  Start to develop budget proposals for 2014-15 that meet the 
financial targets. 

Support the consultation with schools on proposals for implementing new school funding 
arrangements that will be effective from April 2014.  Views need to be sought from schools 
on a range of areas within the funding framework to see if changes are required. 

Policy and Commissioning – The Partnership-wide Commissioning Working Group are due 
to meet for the first time.   Priorities are sexual health/teenage pregnancy, child sexual 
exploitation and maintaining a focus on prevention and early intervention. 

Further development is planned of SLAOnline services to schools in terms of the system and 
processes. 

The production of the 2013-based pupil forecasts will be an important area of work next 
quarter. 

Performance Management & Governance - The Children and Young People's Partnership 
will begin the process for developing a new Children and Young People's Plan for 2014.  The 
process will include a range of engagement and consultation activities and events with 
partners and stakeholders, including children and young people over the autumn.  

Work will begin to undertake an evaluation of the Early Intervention Hub to determine the 
impact this is having on early intervention.  A range of methods will be used in this review 
which will include interviews with parent/carers, young people and practitioners.  The scope 
and project plan will be completed by the end of August, with the evaluation starting in 
September.  

HR - Continue with the arrangements for the 2013/14 newly qualified teacher pool.  Support 
will be provided for schools in undertaking staffing reviews and reductions.  A review of the 
Children’s Workforce Strategy is planned.  A draft model pay policy for schools to include 
new flexibilities and a model performance capability for schools will be produced.  A review of 
the arrangements for DBS checks across schools will be carried out.  A review of teacher 
recruitment issues is planned and work with secondary schools to establish School Direct 
provision, and liaison with the Borough’s Teaching School to support School’s Direct for 
primary recruitment. 

Early Years and Childcare – We plan to use ELKLAN 0-3 and 0-5 - an accredited 
professional training course for speech and language teaching to further up-skill the 
workforce. 

We continue to use Department of Work and Pensions (DWP) data and benefits; housing 
information to identify eligible families and map where two year olds are and where additional 

1525



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 16 

capacity may be needed.  This enables us to make sure we are supporting the most 
vulnerable two year olds. 

We continue to track a cohort of two year olds to measure progress.  Early signs 
demonstrate improvements in speech and language and reduced risk of developmental 
delay. 

180 children have already been referred for summer holiday provision via a broad range of 
agencies and professionals including Family Support Advisors, health visitors, head 
teachers, Family Intervention Project workers. 

We will increase the number of places at Meadow Vale Afterschool Club (childcare) for the 
autumn term and commission new provision at Jennett’s Park School from September. 

We will progress work with Aiming High to explore how access to childcare at Kennel Lane 
School can be further developed. 

Family Focus Initiative – We will start to roll out the Family Focus way of working across 
other areas in the authority and other agencies building capacity in the virtual team to 
engage with more families.  An important aspect of the development of the Family Focus 
work is developing robust case studies to evidence impact, value for money, potential social 
return on investment.   

We are pleased that we will have a Credit Union in Bracknell Forest which will roll out during 
the autumn.  This is a good initiative being led by Bracknell Forest Homes and will offer 
families ‘jam jar’ accounts which should greatly aid their budget planning. 

Youth Service Modernisation Programme – The project is in Phase Three of developing a 
Commissioning Strategy for Open Access provision.  There are two pilots starting over the 
next two months at The Zone with additional provision commissioned from Berkshire Youth, 
and at The Spot with provision from South Hill Park.  This will enable us to test and evaluate 
the model for Bracknell Forest.  

The work on the Town Centre Youth Hub continues.   Young people are members of the 
Programme Board and continue to contribute to decision making with regards to the Hub and 
the type of services they would like to see delivered. 

Youth Work Targeted Delivery - The work is continuing with secondary schools, and CYPL 
services to ensure that those young people most in need of targeted services can receive 
them; this includes sexual health services, drug misuse and those who are NEET.  The 
delivery plans to support this work have been approved and planning for the rest of the year 
is well advanced. 

Children’s Social Care
Looked After Children (LAC) - SiLSiP are to meet the Executive Member, Director of 
CYP&L and other senior officers in July to discuss their views on the services provided to 
Looked After Children and care leavers.  A programme for summer activities for LAC has 
been developed once again by the Participation Officer.  This includes Go Karting, Ready 
Steady Cook; a bake sale and other popular activities for all ages of looked after children and 
care leavers. 

In September the annual Achievement Ceremony will be held at Easthampstead Park 
Conference Centre for LAC. 

Recruitment for Foster Carers, particularly for long term placements, is a key priority for the 
next quarter.  There will be a range of programmes for recruitment and preparation of Foster 
Carers. 

1626



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 17 

Safeguarding Children Social Care have been preparing for the implementation of the 
Family Justice Review, in operation from 1 July 2013. A maximum time limit of 26 weeks will 
establish the timetable for completing care and supervision proceedings.  The legislative 
reforms will make explicit that case management decisions should consider the impact on 
the welfare of the child and on the timetable for the case 

The expectation in Berkshire, including Bracknell Forest is that the current average for 
concluding a Care Proceedings case will reduce from 42 weeks to 26 weeks (for case cases 
commencing after 1 July 2013).  The consequences of not achieving this will be cost 
penalties imposed by the Court on the LA. There is provision within the new legislation for 
local authorities to be fined for the persistent late service of evidence.  The legislation has 
been drafted in this way as within the new framework, every day matters and there is no 
room for drift 

One of the key messages of the new reforms is the welcome elevation of the Social Worker’s 
evidence and the Social Workers being treated as experts.  It is anticipated that there will be 
fewer expert assessments; however, the challenge for every authority is being able to 
produce sufficiently robust, child focused, social work evidence that will withstand scrutiny 
and enable the court to achieve outcomes for children without the assistance of additional 
generic instructed experts.  All CSC social workers and managers have been trained in this 
new approach, however it is an entirely new way of working and will be piloted in Berkshire 
for 6 months with any flaws and difficulties ironed out during this period in time for April 2014 
when this approach will be compulsory across the country. 

Specialist Support Services - Continue to increase the use of Family Group Conferencing 
at the pre court stage for families. 

A review of Missing Children will be completed and an action plan developed  

The feedback from the Aiming High Consultation was very positive. Areas highlighted for 
development include more opportunities for after school activities for children with more 
complex needs and physical disabilities and gaps in provision for those children with high 
functioning autism and challenging behaviour.        

A Resource Allocation System is being piloted in a small number of cases, looking at the 
assessment process for eligible families to find what level of care support they will receive. It 
is important that services for children with disabilities and their families are allocated fairly 
and efficiently, and in a way that people can clearly understand.  This is an essential 
foundation for personalised budgets.   

Youth Offending Service - Positive activities for young people at risk of offending are being 
organised during the school summer holidays.  Further group work programmes for girls 
known to Children’s Social Care and YOS who are at risk of being sexually exploited are 
being planned to commence in September. 

YOS will deliver another programme of ‘Stepping Up’ focussed on educating young people 
about domestic abuse and promoting the development of positive dating relationships. 

Learning and Achievement 
The revised LA vision for education statement will be circulated to all schools and other 
relevant agencies. 

Work will continue to develop new service offers to schools for behaviour support services 
and school improvement. 

School Governance - Following the Executive Members’ response to the Report of the 
Overview & Scrutiny Working Group on School Governance, the Governor Services Team 

1727



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 18 

will compile an action plan to ensure its recommendations are incorporated into the future 
operations of the service. 

End of Key Stage Assessments - Initial analysis of end of Early Years and Key Stage 1 
assessments, Key Stage 2 test results and provisional Key Stage 4 and Post-16 examination 
results will be undertaken, with more detailed analysis taking place as more data becomes 
available in the autumn term. 

Special Educational Needs - Work will continue to prepare for major changes in the LA’s 
statutory functions related to children and young people with special educational needs.  This 
will include further work to develop personal budgets and contribute to a local offer.  The 
Green Paper, Support and Aspiration: A new approach to special educational needs and 
disability and the Next Steps document signal the Government’s intention to require local 
authorities to set out a local offer. The purpose of the local offer is to enable parents and 
young people to see more clearly what services are available in their area and how to access 
them. 

Ofsted - Further work will be undertaken in response to the newly published Ofsted 
framework for the inspection of school improvement services. 

A family health and learning project - to encourage families to take more exercise and 
engage in sporting activities with their children will start, funded by a Public Health grant.

1828



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 19 

Annex A: Progress on Service Plan Actions 

MTO 1: Re-generate Bracknell Town Centre  

Sub-Action 
Due 
Date 

OwnerStatusComments 

1.9 Implement an Accommodation Strategy to rationalise the number of 
buildings used by the Council. 

1.9.9 Move CYPL to final 
locations in Time Square. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The timing of CYPL moves is 
determined by the overall 
refurbishment programme for Time 
Square. Planning has been underway 
for an interim move of Children's 
Social Care from the third to fourth 
floors, due to take place at the last 
weekend in August.  Work styles, 
seating, ICT and storage are all being 
addressed. By end of May 2014, 
Children's Social Care is due to move 
to the second floor, to be joined by the 
rest of CYPL currently in Ocean 
House. 

1.9.14 Implement flexible and 
mobile working across all town 
centre offices. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The introduction of new work styles 
and the refresh of ICT equipment in 
CYPL were largely completed in the 
last financial year. This quarter has 
seen the completion of the ICT refresh 
in offices away from Ocean House and 
Time Square and the final distribution 
of updated mobile telephones.  

MTO 4: Support our younger residents to maximise their potential 
4.1 Provide accessible, safe and practical early intervention and support 
services for vulnerable children and young people in the Borough. 

4.1.1 Embed and monitor the 
impact of the Early Intervention 
Hub.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The CAF / Early Intervention Hub 
Annual Report for 2012/13 have been 
completed, and will be reported to the 
Children and Young People's 
Partnership Board and the LSCB in 
July. Since the launch of the Hub in 
November 2012 to 31 March 2013, 
176 children have been discussed at 
the Hub. A range of outcomes have 
been achieved including for example, 
support from the Behaviour Support 
Team, Multi-professional assessment 
at Margaret Wells Furby, early years 
support, parenting support, access to 
play, Family Focus.Now that the Hub 
is operational, work will begin to 
develop a scope for the evaluation of 
the Hub which will take place in the 
autumn and will include direct 
consultation with children, and parents 
to determine impact of early 
intervention on them.  

4.1.2 Implement the Troubled 
Families Initiative and work with 
families who meet the criteria for 
Family Focus.  

31/03/2015 CYPL Attachment fees were fully received for 
46 families for 13/14. Results 
payments are being claimed for 10 
families who have progressed and 
returned to work, children/young 
peoples attendance have improved 
and anti social behaviour has 

1929



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 20 

improved meeting agreed criteria. The 
remaining families are amber and 
working hard to improve their life 
chances. Those families that have 
some red areas are reducing and 
targeted work continues to move them. 
A further 46 families are being 
engaged onto the programme. The 
virtual team is developing well and 
continues to include additional frontline 
workers 

4.1.3 Provide targeted support to 
young carers via commissioned 
service Kidz. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The contract for KIDS to provide 
services to young carers is now in its 
final year of a two and a half year 
contract. KIDS have been set five 
development areas for the final year 
to: liaise with more young carers, 
support them better in accessing 
mainstream youth provision, improve 
their monitoring of outcomes, enhance 
links with adult social care and support 
the development of a Young Carers 
Management Committee. Advice and 
support has been provided. Progress 
in achieving these is due to be 
checked early in Q2. 

4.2 Increase the number and continue to support foster carers. 

4.2.1 Recruit at least 8 adoptive 
families in 2013/14 to meet the 
needs of children requiring 
adoption'.  

31/03/2014 CYPL This is on target  

4.2.2 Recruit at least 10 foster 
carer households in 2013/14. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The recruitment drive used Fostering 
Fortnight in May to promote fostering 
for Bracknell Forest. A number of 
enquiries were made which have been 
followed up and applications awaited. 

4.3 Increase opportunities for young people in our youth clubs and community 
based schemes. 

4.3.1 Increase number of youth 
work sessions offered by the 
Youth Service. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Session provision at youth centres 
continues to develop. Easter activities 
were held by the Youth Engagement 
and NRG teams and Substance 
Misuse sessions started in schools. 
April saw the start of the Duke of 
Edinburgh expedition season. Open 
and targeted sessions continued at 
NRG and The Wayz youth centres. 
Attendances increased 7% for Apr - 
May 2013 compared with Apr - May 
2012 (on a like for like basis). Planning 
has been underway for a full 
programme of exciting activities to be 
available for young people throughout 
the summer. 

4.3.2 Contribute to an increase in 
the number of youth club style 
sessions in the borough provided 
by others. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The Youth Service continues to work 
with other providers such as South Hill 
Park, Berkshire Youth, KIDS and other 
voluntary sector providers. Plans have 
been made to increase the number of 
arts sessions provided by SHP, and to 
pilot over the summer with Berkshire 
Youth the provision of 'open access' 

2030



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 21 

youth provision at The Zone in Great 
Hollands. The Ark and Warfield Parish 
Council are expected to provide youth 
activities from North Ascot and 
Whitegrove settings respectively. 

4.3.3 Develop on-line access to 
information regarding positive 
activities for young people.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The proposal for reviewing and 
developing the Xpresionz web site is 
progressing. Young people are 
engaged in this work. The key 
purposes of the site have been 
agreed, a template developed to test 
the functionality and content is now 
being sought. Links will be made with 
the service's information directory and 
Facebook page. 

4.3.4 Implement phase three of 
the Modernisation of the Youth 
Service Programme, including the 
development of options for the 
Town Centre Youth Hub. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Young people are members of the 
Programme Board and continue to 
contribute to decision making with 
regards to the Hub and the type of 
services they would like to see 
delivered. A variety of activity and 
support services can be expected. 
Discussions are continuing with a 
housing provider to co-locate housing 
and the youth hub on the Coopers Hill 
site, which will provide an important 
link with the new Town Centre. 

4.4 Provide targeted support for families in need through our network of 
Children’s Centres to support early intervention and prevention. 

4.4.1 Provide targeted Family 
Outreach support from Children’s 
Centres.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The Family Outreach Service 
supported 38 adults and 49 children 
on an individual basis in their own 
homes during April - June 3013. All the 
families were identified as vulnerable 
and were referred by a range of 
agencies including Health Visitors, 
Children's Social Care and voluntary 
partners as well as self-referral. 
Support was offered for the following 
issues: housing; domestic abuse; debt; 
substance misuse; mental health and 
behaviour management. 

4.4.2 Provide targeted early 
intervention parenting 
programmes from Children’s 
Centres. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Parenting programmes delivered 
during April - June 2013 included 
Freedom (for women who have 
experienced domestic abuse) - 14 
adults; Solihull course - 8 adults; 
Behaviour workshops - 15 adults; 
Time Out for Parents - 6 adults; 
Parenting course for CP/CIN families - 
8 adults.  

4.5 Encourage and facilitate enough high quality, affordable, inclusive 
childcare places for those working parents that require one. 

4.5.1 Encourage and facilitate 
enough high quality, affordable, 
inclusive childcare places for 
those working parents that 
require one, through Childcare 
Sufficiency Strategy and 
monitoring.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The development of the hub continues 
to increase the number of referrals to 
the Access to Play Scheme that 
targets our most vulnerable children 
and young people. 140 children were 
offered a total of 560 sessions (half 
days) over the Easter school holidays. 
180 children already been referred for 
summer holidays childcare via a broad 

2131



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 22 

range of agencies and professionals 
including FSA's health visitors, head 
teachers, FIP workers.  

4.6 Support a wide range of flexible respite services for the carers of children 
and young people in need. 

4.6.1 Continue to implement the 
support and services within the 
Aiming High initiative and seek 
ongoing opportunities to further 
develop support and services 
available. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The summary and action plan from the 
Parents and Child Aiming High Annual 
Consultation to determine short break 
provision for Disabled children and 
young people, for the next 2 years is 
now complete and ready for action. 
Monitoring of the contracts with Kids 
and Konnections, who provide 
targeted support out of school hours, 
indicates these services are of a high 
quality and well received. Services for 
targeted activities for the over 11's age 
range exceeds current availability and 
we are working to address this. 
Inclusion in mainstream activities for 
young people at John Nike and 
Oakwood has benefited from the 
additional training provided to these 
settings, in 12/13. The Sibling support 
group hosted by the Kerith is another 
valued area of work. The reach of 
Aiming High information and 
opportunities is very good, with the 
amount of registered parent / carers 
being in-line with the education 
statements within the area.  

4.7 Prioritise the safety, health and well being of all young residents in all of 
our plans for them. 

4.7.1 Ensure the priorities are 
communicated across 
partnerships via meetings, 
presentations and reports.  

31/03/2014 CYPL LSCB Business Plan has been agreed 
by the LSCB Executive, and has been 
shared with the Health and Wellbeing 
Board, and is scheduled for the 
Children and Young People's 
Partnership. A date has been set to 
share the LSCB priorities with the 
Bracknell Forest Partnership also. The 
Children and Young People's Plan 
priorities remain in place for 2013, and 
these are shared appropriately across 
a range of meetings and in partnership 
reports.  

4.7.2 Ensure performance 
reporting highlights relevant 
issues of safety and health and 
wellbeing through monitoring, 
inspection and quarterly reporting 
mechanisms. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Regular performance monitoring takes 
place across the Department; this 
includes Children's Social Care 
monitoring of a wide range of 
performance information. DMT have 
put in place a quarterly Performance 
Board which monitors performance 
information from across the 
Department. The LSCB undertakes 
regular performance monitoring, and 
within targeted work areas issues such 
as domestic abuse and substance 
misuse are regularly monitored 
through established groups. An 
Inspection Preparation Group takes a 
lead in ensuring that we are prepared 

2232



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 23 

for Inspection, and meets on a bi-
monthly basis.  

4.8 Ensure all children and young people feel safe, are protected from harm 
and abuse, have their views respected and gain confidence as a member of the 
local community. 

4.8.1 Children’s views are 
listened to and form part of the 
plan for work with the family.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The child's views are collected by the 
social worker or the family worker 
when assessments are completed 
using child appropriate tools and are 
reported at the child in need meeting 
or child protection conference forming 
part of the plan for the child and family.

4.8.2 Workforce Strategy in place 
to support recruitment of skilled 
and experienced staff across the 
Department.  

31/03/2014 CYPL Children's Workforce Strategy 
reviewed and key actions for the 
recruitment and retention of key 
workers i.e. teachers and social 
workers identified and on course. This 
includes supporting secondary 
school's for the School's Direct 
Scheme.   

4.8.3 Safer Workforce Training in 
place and regularly reviewed.  

31/03/2014 CYPL Safer workforce training in place and 
operating throughout the workforce. 
Training updated to account for the 
requirements of the Disclosure and 
Barring Scheme (DBS). 

4.9 Continue to improve outcomes for looked after children in education, health 
and employment. 

4.9.1 Continued focus on the 
development of support for Care 
Leavers to improve 
education/employment and 
training opportunities. 

31/03/2014 CYPL The Care Leavers Charter has been 
adopted by the Council. This sets out 
the support the Council offers to Care 
Leavers. The monthly Care Leavers 
multi-agency meeting is now well 
established; it co-ordinates resources 
aimed at supporting Care Leavers to 
maintain their engagement with 
employment, education and training. 

MTO 5: Work with schools and partners to educate and develop our 
children, young people and adults as lifelong learners  
5.1 Continue to work with early years providers to close the attainment gap. 

5.1.1 Implement the Every Child 
a Talker Programme to further 
improve and develop speech and 
language skills of children in early 
years 

31/03/2014 CYPL Data trends continue to show a 
decrease in children at risk of speech 
and language delay. This terms data is 
being received at present and will be 
evaluated during the Summer to 
determine whether the trends are 
continuing.  

5.1.2 Implement the 
disadvantaged funding for two 
year olds in 2013.  

31/03/2014 CYPL 106 children accessed the funding 
during the summer term. We have 
received the first data download from 
DWP and have contacted potentially 
eligible families. Posters, flyers etc. 
have been printed and are being 
circulated. We have worked with 6 
existing providers and created 28 new 
places for 2 year olds. This includes 1 
brand new provision which once 
established will have the capacity to 
increase places if required. Work is 
on-going to create another new 
provision in Jennetts Park which will 

2333



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 24 

cater for at least 8 two year olds. 13 
providers attended Infant and Toddler 
Environmental Rating scales (ITERS) 
training. This proved extremely 
popular and positive changes have 
already been implemented to ensure 
that the environment in early years 
provision will meet the needs of two 
year olds. Family Outreach worker has 
been engaging with families, 
supporting them to access provision 
and other services such as Children's 
Centres, housing and benefits to 
ensure they are receiving appropriate 
support. An additional FOW has been 
recruited on a 1 year fixed term 
contract.  

5.1.3 Track progress of two year 
olds to monitor impact of 
additional funding/resources. 

31/03/2014 CYPL 30 Families have signed up/agreed to 
take part in project Baseline data and 
progress currently being collated Small 
project with one setting and one HV -
meeting on a termly basis to discuss 
children and link 2 year old health 
check and two year old summary. Both 
HV and setting are finding this 
invaluable and feel it is benefitting the 
families they are involved with.  

5.2 Increase the number of schools in the Borough rated ‘good’ or 
‘outstanding’ by Ofsted by raising levels of attainment and progress across all 
phases of learning for all pupils. 

5.2.1 Provide training and support 
for headteachers and governors 
in relation to the judgments made 
by Ofsted and seek to ensure 
teaching is of the highest quality. 

31/03/2014 CYPL A programme of training is available 
including regular meetings for school 
leaders and governors. A course on 
securing a 'good' Ofsted judgement 
was well attended by Bracknell Forest 
schools. 

5.2.2 Undertake supported school 
reviews to ensure that school 
self-evaluation is accurate and 
that school’s have identified the 
correct priorities for improvement. 

31/03/2014 CYPL A programme of supported self 
reviews, led by experienced school 
advisers and involving senior staff in 
schools, has continued. 

5.2.3 Monitor the outcome of 
inspections of schools and adult 
learning provision and provide 
support as appropriate. 

31/03/2014 CYPL All inspection reports and letters 
following monitoring visits by Ofsted 
are scrutinised and support provided 
to schools in line with 
recommendations. 

5.3 Support school leaders and governors when considering alternative forms 
of governance, including forming federations or Academy trusts. 

5.3.1 Provide information and 
support to governors and 
interface with Government 
agencies and DfE when schools 
are considering a change of 
status. 

31/03/2014 CYPL No schools are consulting on 
conversion to Academy status.  

5.4 Increase the number of young people achieving five or more good GCSE 
passes including English and mathematics and improve the performance of all 
underperforming groups of children and young people

5.4.1 Analysis of primary schools 
performance data and track pupil 
progress in order to plan and 
implement appropriate 

31/03/2014 CYPL This analysis is undertaken annually 
and interventions are discussed with 
schools on an on-going basis. 

2434



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 25 

interventions.  

5.4.2 Analysis of secondary 
schools performance data and 
track pupil progress in order to 
plan and implement appropriate 
interventions.  

31/03/2014 CYPL School interventions have taken place. 
Provisional results will be available in 
Q2 and will inform future actions 

5.5 Increase the average point score of students taking ‘A’ level examinations 

5.5.1 Analyse post 16 results and 
option choices and discuss 
progress with headteachers. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Provisional post-16 results will be 
available in Q2. 

5.6 Support children and young people with special needs, where possible at 
appropriate provision within the Borough. 

5.6.1 Progress plans to develop a 
new SEN resource to meet the 
increase in demographic 
changes.  

30/04/2014 CYPL Analysis of data has been undertaken.  
Patterns and trends have been 
analysed. 
Applications to the DfE have been 
submitted for capital funds.   

5.6.2 Continue to support schools 
to meet the needs of children with 
Special Educational Needs.  

31/03/2014 CYPL Audit of the progress of vulnerable 
pupils has been completed with each 
school Achievement data is now 
analysed in three year periods, for 
each pupil, including the current year. 
The SMT and teachers discusses the 
progress of each pupil evaluating the 
rate of progress. Where pupil progress 
has not met expectations the 
underachievement of the pupil is 
discussed and matched with the audit 
of teacher planning, book scrutinies 
and outcomes from SMT teaching 
observations.  

5.6.3 Implement the changes 
required by the emerging draft 
legislation on Reform of provision 
for children and young people 
with Special Educational Needs 
and the DfE reform of school 
funding for SEN pupils. 

30/09/2014 CYPL Agreed outcomes from the 
consultation with schools on the DfE 
Funding Reforms began April 1st 
2013. Impact of funding reforms to be 
evaluated within the year by DfE. The 
revised SEN Threshold document is 
now operational. Continued support is 
being given to schools during the 
transition period. The legal 
architecture of the Children and 
Families legislation is emerging and 
will continue to be shaped as the Bill 
passes through Parliament. A 
Pathfinder Champion from the SE7 
group has been appointed to support 
our planning and implementation of 
the changes in culture and practice 
required by the revised legislation.  

5.8 Encourage and support residents to become school governors. 

5.8.1 Continue with campaign to 
recruit school governors through 
publicising the work of governing 
bodies and providing support and 
training. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Recruitment strategies are ongoing 
and will be evaluated and reviewed in 
the light of any recommendations 
included in the report of the Overview 
& Scrutiny Working Group, to be 
published in July 2013 

5.9 Increase the participation of school leavers in employment, education or 
training. 

5.9.1 Continue to work with 
schools to identify young people 
at risk on disengaging in 

31/03/2014 CYPL The work continues to support young 
people at risk of becoming NEET. This 
is achieved through the risk of neet 

2535



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 26 

education, employment or 
training and ensuring appropriate 
interventions are put in place.  

indicators (RONI) that we use and 
through discussions with school 
regarding any young people they feel 
we should be working with. Our 
transition co-ordinator works with 
individual young people to support 
their progression ensuring their 
continued engagement. This has 
resulted in 89% of the risk young 
people being supported, continuing in 
education, employment and training. 
Other bespoke support is brokered in 
though the work of the participation 
group or direct commissioning of 
provision. 

5.10 Encourage all residents to continue as learners, both in relation to future 
employment and recreation 

5.10.1 Promotion of Lifelong 
Learning activities available in 
Bracknell Forest.  

31/03/2014 CYPL Q1 falls within the final term of the 
academic year for Lifelong Learning. 
The service continues to promote the 
current year activities whilst also 
working with the Community and 3rd 
sector to begin promotion of the new 
academic year. Work undertaken this 
quarter has included the tendering 
process for 2013/2014. Joint activities 
have taken place with The Ark and 
BFVA to gather feedback on this year 
and to continue to identify appropriate 
learning activities for the year ahead. 

5.10.2 Work with strategic 
partners to ensure a wide and 
varied offer for residents.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The current EIF project has come to a 
close during this quarter. The project 
has been hugely successful with over 
200 Nepali residents undertaking 
English language classes with 
progression to improve their 
integration into the Community. Work 
is underway to identify sufficient match 
funding to enable a further round of 
bidding in 2014. Work has begun on 
the tender process for 2013/2014 to 
ensure a wide variety of residents can 
take part in adult learning activities. 

5.10.3 Source alternative funding 
to support the provision of 
Lifelong Learning.  

30/04/2014 CYPL Ghurkha Resettlement funding agreed 
during this quarter to support people 
from the Nepali community to become 
Community Learning Champions and 
work towards facilitating English 
conversation classes within the 
community. Community Learning 
funding secured for 2013/2014. the 
Formal First Steps grant will be 
replaced with formula funding that can 
only be drawn down for learners 
undertaking and completing 
qualifications.  

5.10.5 Examine potential for joint 
City Deal bid based upon Skills & 
Learning in Reading, Wokingham 
and West Berkshire. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Further work has been undertaken 
with other Councils on developing the 
City Deal proposal 

5.11 Ensure systems in place for effective pupil and school place planning. 

2636



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 27 

5.11.1 Robust planning for school 
places, to accurately forecast 
future requirements.  

31/03/2014 CYPL This quarter has seen preparatory 
work for the 2013-based forecasts 
completed. Data on schools' numbers 
on roll and 0 - 5 year olds has been 
collated, and school capacities 
checked. CYPL liaises with the 
Planning department to co-ordinate 
data on housing completion and future 
phasings. A Council-commissioned 
survey of new housing has determined 
revised pupil yield factors. An updated 
version of the system has been 
received from the consultants and 
checked. Improvements in medium 
and long term forecasts can be 
expected. Draft forecasts are expected 
to be presented to the Pupil Place 
Planning Board on 11 July. 

5.11.2 Provision of Sufficient 
Pupil Places, through the 
Education Capital Programme to 
meet Basic Need.  

31/03/2014 CYPL Works to provide the accommodation 
for the additional pupils places 
required from September 2013 were 
completed during the 2012/13 financial 
year. There has been procurement 
during this quarter of the furniture and 
equipment for the additional 
classrooms. There are sufficient pupil 
places for September 2013. Works for 
September 2014 are currently being 
planned.  

5.12 Co-ordinate services to schools. 

5.12.1 Prepare and promote a 
range of services for schools to 
buy for a three year period from 1 
April 2013.  

31/03/2014 CYPL Bracknell Forest schools purchase a 
variety of services from the Council 
such as Finance, Insurance, HR, 
Governor Services, and Education 
Welfare. Currently over 30 council 
services are available to schools to 
buy, some via a Service Level 
Agreement and some under long term 
contracts which are tendered and 
managed by the Council (eg School 
Meals). The income generated by 
these services each year is in the 
region of £2 million. The renewal 
process for 2013/14 took place during 
April and May. The take up has been 
high and most schools continue to buy 
most services. This year saw the 
successful transition from a paper-
based renewal process to a more 
commercial online purchasing system 
('SLAonline'), enabling schools to see 
a customised view of all the services 
available to their school, download a 
marketing brochure, review the full text 
of each Service Level Agreement and 
see the associated price for their 
school. 'SLAonline' provides an 
attractive, co-ordinated and effective 
way of presenting and promoting LA 
services to schools, using a familiar 
‘shopping basket’ approach. Schools 
were trained to use the system earlier 
this year and feedback from School 

2737



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 28 

Bursars has been overwhelmingly 
positive. Service teams across the 
Council are able to monitor which 
schools have bought their service and 
download a variety of reports to help 
manage their service.  

5.12.2 Monitor take up of 
Services to Schools. 

31/03/2014 CYPL 31 services were offered to schools to 
buy for the three year period starting 
April 2013. As in previous years, most 
schools continue to buy most services. 
Some services have seen increased 
take up and some reduced take up. 
The reasons for lower take up are 
being explored with service managers. 
Income in 2013/14 is £1.9M, with a 
small increase on 2012/13.  

MTO 6: Support Opportunities for Health and Wellbeing  
6.2 Support the Health and Well Being Board to bring together all those 
involved in delivering health and social care in the Borough. 

6.2.4 Work collaboratively with 
colleagues in health to develop 
joint working and delivery of 
services for children and young 
people. 

31/03/2014 CYPL Work continues with colleagues from 
across health services through the 
HWBB, the LSCB and the CYPSP. 
The legislative changes in SEN will 
also require more joint delivery. 

MTO 11: Work with our communities and partners to be efficient, 
open, transparent and easy to access and to deliver value for money  
11.8 implement a programme of economies to reduce expenditure 

11.8.5 Develop proposals to help 
the Council produce a balanced 
budget in 2014/15.  

31/03/2014 CYPL The budget planning for 2014-15 has 
started but is at an early stage of 
formulation and further savings will be 
required. 

11.10 Children and Young People’s Partnership provides the opportunity to 
develop and agree joint priorities for improvement.  

11.10.1 Review the progress 
made against the priorities in the 
Children and Young People’s 
Plan during 2012.  

30/06/2013 CYPL This task has been completed. The 
Children and Young People's 
Partnership Board is due to sign the 
report off on 16 July, it will then be 
circulated electronically, and will be 
put on the Public Website.  

11.10.2 Identify new actions for 
the final year of the Children and 
Young People’s Plan.  

31/01/2014 CYPL Following the review and completion of 
the Children and Young People's Plan, 
further actions have been agreed for 
the remaining year of the plan. These 
have been collated into an action plan 
which will be monitored by the 
Children and Young People's 
Partnership Board and by DMT on a 
regular basis throughout the year.  

11.10.3 Develop a three year 
Children and Young People’s 
Plan (2014-2017). 

30/04/2014 CYPL The first task this year was the 
completion of the CYPP Review which 
has now been achieved. A proposal 
will be considered by the Children and 
Young People's Partnership Board in 
July regarding the development of the 
new plan. Once this has been agreed 
a more detailed plan will be 
developed, and various activities 
planned to ensure engagement of 
partners and stakeholders in the 
process.  

2838



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 29 

Status Legend 

Where the action has not yet started but should have been, or where the action has started but 
is behind schedule 

Where the action has not yet started or where the action has been started but there is a 
possibility that it may fall behind schedule 

Where the action has started, is not yet completed, but is on schedule 

Where the action has been completed (regardless of whether this was on time or not) 

Where the action is no longer applicable for whatever reason 

2939



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 30 

Annex B: Financial Information 
Annex B1 

Summary Revenue Budget Breakdown 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING DEPARTMENT - MAY 2013

Original Virements Current Spend to Variance Variance

Cash & Budget Approved Date Over/(Under) This

Budget C/Fwds

N
O

T
E Budget % Spend Quarter

N
O

T
E

£000 £000 £000 % £000 £000

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING DEPARTMENT

Director

Departmental Management Team 621 -3 a, c 618 17% 0 0

621 -3 618 17% 0 0

CO - Learning and Achievement

School Improvement, Music and Governor Services 744 -5 a, c 739 -26% 0 0

Advice for 13-19 year olds 565 0 565 6% 0 0

Adult Education 16 -1 a 15 240% 0 0

Education Psychology and SEN Team 293 244 a, c 537 14% 0 0

Education Welfare and Support 437 12 a, c 449 9% 0 0

2,055 250 2,305 0% 0 0

CO - Children & Families: Social Care

Children's Services & Commissioning 1,763 12 a, c 1,775 18% 0 0

Children Looked After 4,878 2 c 4,880 16% 582 582 1

Family Support Services 1,288 2 c 1,290 23% 0 0

Youth Justice 308 1 c 309 31% 0 0

Other children's and family services 1,156 -248 a, c 908 10% 0 0

Management and Support Services 45 66 d 111 0% 0 0

9,438 -165 9,273 17% 582 582

CO - Strategy, Resources and Early Intervention

Early Years, Childcare and Play 1,677 64 a, b, c 1,741 14% 0 0

Youth Service 695 -3 a, c 692 17% 0 0

Performance and Governance 747 -1 a, c 746 14% 0 0

Finance Team 411 5 a, c 416 10% 0 0

Human Resources Team 181 -10 a, c 171 -135% 0 0

Property and Admissions 285 -5 a, c 280 2% 0 0

Information Technology Team 284 0 a, c 284 -13% 0 0

Extended services and support to families 272 10 a, c 282 1% 0 0

School related expenditure 264 0 264 -137% 0 0

Seymour House Office Services 124 13 a 137 -5% 0 0

4,940 73 5,013 -2% 0 0

Education Grants -2,112 0 -2,112 0% 48 48 2

TOTAL CYP&L DEPARTMENT CASH BUDGET 14,942 155 15,097 10% 630 630

TOTAL RECHARGES & ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENTS 9,290 -66 e 9,224 -8% 0 0

GRAND TOTAL CYP&L DEPARTMENT 24,232 89 24,321 3% 630 630

Memorandum items:

Devolved Staffing Budget 11,080 0 0

3040



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 31 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING DEPARTMENT - MAY 2013

Original Virements Current Spend to Variance Variance

Cash & Budget Approved Date Over/(Under) This

Budget C/Fwds

N
O

T
E Budget % Spend Quarter

N
O

T
E

£000 £000 £000 % £000 £000

Schools Budget - 100% grant funded

Delegated and devolved funding

Delegated School Budgets 67,726 -139 f 67,587 20% 0 0

School Grants - Income -4,420 257 f -4,163 17% 0 0

63,306 118 63,424 20% 0 0

LEA managed items

SEN provisions and support services 6,098 1,432 f 7,530 7% 0 0

Education out of school 1,071 0 f 1,071 17% 0 0

Pupil behaviour 527 -43 f 484 14% 0 0

School staff absence and other items 1,341 156 f 1,497 4% 0 0

Combined Service Budgets 691 -1 f 690 8% 0 0

Early Years provisions and support services 2,992 894 f 3,886 16% 0 0

Support to schools in financial difficulty 304 -21 f 283 0% 0 0

Standards Fund LA Managed 0 0 0 0% 0 0

13,024 2,417 15,441 10% 0 0

Growth to be allocated 2,535 -2,535 f 0 0% 0 0

Dedicated Schools Grant -78,865 0 -78,865 19% 0 0

TOTAL -  Schools Budget 0 0 0 0% 0 0

Memorandum item: Unallocated Schools Budget Reservebalances

Unallocated balance on general Schools Budget reserve at 1 April 2013 517

3141



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 32 

Annex B2 

Children, Young People and Learning 

Virements and Budget Carry Forwards 

Note Total  Explanation 

  £'000

  
  DEPARTMENTAL CASH BUDGET
  

a House keeping virements
  

  0 A number of net nil effect virements are proposed. These include resetting 
devolved staffing budgets and making adjustments in the light of new grant 
notifications that require adjustments to expenditure and income profiles, 
most notably in respect of the Adoption Grant (£0.304m), Trouble Families 
Programme (£0.248m), Children's Improvement Board (£0.115m), Legal Aid 
Sentencing and Punishment Order Act (£0.025m) and the Moderation and 
monitoring grant (£0.008m). Other budgets have been amended to reflect 
new year spending plans with income from school trading also updated to 
reflect the outcomes of the 2012 price review. There has also been a 
change in management responsibility for the SEN Team which has moved 
from Children's Social Care to Learning and Achievement. 

  

b Budget carry forwards
  

  The following carry forwards have been agreed. 
  

  38 Funding to develop sufficient places for 2 year olds, in line with new 
statutory duty 

  11 Funding for additional places for the most vulnerable 2 year olds 
  4 To complete building works at the Rowans Children's Centre 
  3 To complete borough wide training for childminders 
  

c Inter Department Adjustments
  

  33 Adjustments to fund the local government pension fund deficit have been 
allocated to Departments. 

  

d Transfer to / from Departmental non-cash  
  

  66 
Funding for the share of costs associated with the Emergency Duty Team 
that is managed by ASCHH has been moved from non-cash recharge 
budget to a cash budget. There is a compensating adjustment in the non-
cash budget with no overall effect across the Department or Council. 

    

  155 Total 

3242



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 33 

Note Total  Explanation 

  £'000

    

    DEPARTMENTAL NON-CASH BUDGET

    

e -66 
Funding for the share of costs associated with the Emergency Duty Team 
that is managed by ASCHH has been moved from non-cash recharge 
budget to a cash budget. There is a compensating adjustment in the cash 
budget with no overall effect across the Department or Council. 

  

  -66 Total 

  

  SCHOOLS BUDGET
  

  Virements
  

f 0 The Council's Budget setting process agreed that the allocation of budgets 
to individual lines of the Schools Budget could be agreed by the Executive 
Member, up to the level of anticipated grant income. The original budget 
approved by the Council was on a provisional basis and adjustments are 
now reported to reflect the changes agreed by the Executive Member, all of 
which were supported by the Schools Forum or relate to resetting grant 
income to confirmed amounts where estimates were used in the original 
budget. 

  

  0 Total 

3343



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 34 

Annex B3 

Budget Variances 

Note Reported Explanation 

  variance    

  £'000    

     DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET
      

     Supporting Looked After Children (LAC) 

     

1 582    The original budget for care and accommodation costs was set based on 
known commitments at January 2013. This calculation included all 
expected leavers, for example those turning 18, but did not allow for any 
new cases that would ordinarily occur. The budget strategy recognises 
that there is a small, volatile cohort of high cost vulnerable children, and 
assumes that steps will continue to be taken to make expenditure 
reductions through cost effective place planning, but if there is a net cost 
increase, that this would be subject to funding from the Corporate 
Contingency. 

     

     The latest position on the number of LAC shows that these have 
increased between January and June by 6 and now stand at 107. The 
strategy of developing more in-house foster carers, thereby reducing 
reliance on Independent Fostering Agencies (IFAs) continues to be 
successful with 5 less placements in IFAs and 10 more in BF Fostering. 
This has resulted in a net cost reduction of £90k. The on-going increase in 
LAC numbers means that there is now a limited number on BF Foster 
carers, with the expectation that numbers in IFAs will increase in the near 
future. The development programme to increase the number of BF Foster 
carers continues, and new carers are expected to be available within the 
next 6-8 months. 

     

     By far the most significant area of child protection needs, and impact on 
costs relates to the requirement to place 3 new children in residential 
homes at a total cost of £596k. These were young people aged 15-16 
years who were being sexually exploited and in need of urgent protection. 
They were placed out of the Bracknell Forest area. 

     

     There have been reductions of 1 fte in both semi-independent settings 
and support to disabled children, which together with changes in support 
packages have resulted in an increase in care costs of £24k.  

  

     The overall increase in LAC numbers has not only had an impact on the 
number of social workers needed to manage case loads, there are also 
addition court proceedings and associated legal costs, which the latest 
estimate provided by Reading Borough Council which provides a 
Childcare Solicitors services to Berkshire authorities shows a potential 
over spending of £52k. 

     

3444



Quarterly Service Report – Children Young People & Learning - 2013/14 Quarter 1 Page 35 

Note Reported Explanation 

  variance    

  £'000    

     Education Grants
     

2 48    There are some variances expected against the LACSEG (Academies) 
Grant and the Education Services Grant. A refund of LACSEG was due in 
2012-13 to correct the initial deduction DCLG had taken directly from 
Formula Grant. The final refund was confirmed in June, after 2012-13 
accounts had been closed on a provisional amount, and was £0.053m 
less than accrued. The variance arose as a result of different pupil counts 
and a revision to the amount of initial deduction from Formula Grant by 
DCLG. There will be an additional £0.005m of income from the Education 
Services Grant following recalculations by the DfE.  

      

  630    Grand Total Departmental Budget 

      

      DEPARTMENTAL NON-CASH BUDGET  
      

  0    Amount reported last month. 
      

  0    Grand Total Departmental Non-Cash Budget  

      

     SCHOOLS BUDGET
     

     
The Schools Budget is a ring fenced account, fully funded by external 
grants, the most significant of which is the Dedicated Schools Grant 
(DSG). Any under or overspending remaining at the end of the financial 
year must be carried forward to the next year's Schools Budget and as 
such has no impact on the Council's overall level of balances.  

     

  0    There are no variances to report. 
       

  0    Grand Total Schools Budget 

  

3545



Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 –
 C

h
ild

re
n
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 -

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

1
 

P
a
g
e
 3

6
 

A
n

n
e

x
 B

4
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 2
0

1
3
/1

4

D
e
p

t:
  
 C

h
il

d
re

n
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

A
s
 a

t:
  

3
1
s
t 

M
a
y
 2

0
1
3

C
o

s
t 

C
e
n

tr
e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

C
a
s
h

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

C
a
rr

y
(U

n
d

e
r)

 /
T

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

/ 
n

o
te

s

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

to
 D

a
te

F
o

rw
a
rd

O
v
e
r

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0
1
4
/1

5
S

p
e
n

d

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

S
C

H
O

O
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S

C
ra

n
b
o
u
rn

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
-6

.8
3
.8

3
.8

-1
0
.6

 
0
.0

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

t 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

C
ro

w
n
 W

o
o
d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
,3

8
1
.5

3
,3

0
6
.5

7
.0

7
5
.0

0
.0

F
in

a
l 
p
h
a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 b

y 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

O
n
 s

it
e

F
o
x 

H
ill

 P
ri
m

a
ry

-7
.7

3
.7

3
.7

-1
1
.4

 
0
.0

P
re

 a
p
p
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 A

u
g
 2

0
1
3

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

G
re

a
t 
H

o
lla

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
-5

.3
4
.2

4
.2

-9
.5

 
0
.0

P
re

 a
p
p
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 A

u
g
 2

0
1
3

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

H
o
lly

 S
p
ri
n
g
 I

n
fa

n
t 

&
 J

u
n
io

r 
2
1
6
.6

2
2
1
.8

-9
3
.2

 
-5

.2
 

0
.0

C
o
m

p
le

te
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
3

R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 &

 f
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 r

e
s
o
lv

e

J
e
n
n
e
tt

's
 P

a
rk

 C
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

2
5
.0

8
.5

0
.6

1
6
.5

0
.0

S
e
p
-1

5
F

F
E

 &
 I

C
T

 f
it
-o

u
t 

to
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 c

la
s
s
ro

o
m

s

M
e
a
d
o
w

 V
a
le

 P
ri
m

a
ry

1
,5

1
5
.2

1
,4

7
5
.2

-2
8
.2

 
4
0
.0

0
.0

C
o
m

p
le

te
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 o
n
 s

it
e

O
w

ls
m

o
o
r 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 
3
2
7
.1

3
0
5
.9

-4
2
.3

 
2
1
.2

0
.0

In
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

t 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

P
h
a
s
e
 3

 i
n
 d

e
s
ig

n

P
in

e
s
 (

T
h
e
) 

P
ri
m

a
ry

2
9
2
.7

2
9
2
.4

1
.8

0
.3

0
.0

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

t 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

S
a
n
d
y 

L
a
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
6
.9

4
6
.9

-2
4
.6

 
0
.0

0
.0

C
o
m

p
le

te
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 &

 f
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 r

e
s
o
lv

e

W
ild

m
o
o
r 

H
e
a
th

 P
ri
m

a
ry

4
0
.7

4
0
.7

1
.3

0
.0

0
.0

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

W
o
o
d
e
n
 H

ill
 P

ri
m

a
ry

2
.5

2
.5

0
.0

-0
.0

 
0
.0

O
n
 h

o
ld

P
ro

je
c
t 

o
n
 h

o
ld

E
d

u
c
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 P
ri

m
a
ry

5
,8

2
8
.5

5
,7

1
2
.1

-1
6
5
.9

 
1
1
6
.4

0
.0

B
ra

k
e
n
h
a
le

 C
a
p
a
c
it
y 

W
o
rk

s
9
2
1
.9

9
2
1
.9

-3
.8

 
-0

.0
 

0
.0

P
h
a
s
e
 4

 i
n
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

P
h
a
s
e
 4

 i
n
 d

e
s
ig

n

E
d
g
b
a
rr

o
w

 R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
s

4
.4

4
.4

-2
.4

 
-0

.0
 

0
.0

J
u
n
-1

3
R

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
. 

G
a
rt

h
 H

ill
 C

o
lle

g
e
 R

e
b
u
ild

0
.0

0
.0

-1
4
.9

 
0
.0

0
.0

C
o
m

p
le

te

G
a
rt

h
 H

ill
 E

xp
a
n
s
io

n
1
,1

7
5
.5

1
,1

7
4
.8

0
.7

0
.7

0
.0

In
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

t 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

S
E

N
 B

u
ild

in
g
s

2
9
.4

3
0
.4

1
.0

-1
.0

 
0
.0

In
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

t 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
 d

e
s
ig

n

P
ro

je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

O
ve

rh
e
a
d
s

1
6
3
.5

1
2
8
.8

0
.0

3
4
.7

0
.0

M
a
r-

1
4

T
o
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

E
d

u
c
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

2
,2

9
4
.7

2
,2

6
0
.3

-1
9
.4

 
3
4
.4

0
.0

K
e
n
n
e
l 
L
a
n
e
 R

e
b
u
ild

-8
9
.6

0
.0

-7
9
.8

 
-8

9
.6

 
0
.0

A
u
g
-1

3
B

u
ild

 c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
s
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g

E
d

u
c
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 S
p

e
c
ia

l
-8

9
.6

 
0
.0

-7
9
.8

 
-8

9
.6

 
0
.0

R
e
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 -

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

B
a
s
ic

 N
e
e
d
 G

ra
n
t 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 -

 f
o
r 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

2
,9

3
6
.4

0
.0

0
.0

2
,9

3
6
.4

0
.0

v
a
ri
o
u
s

R
e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

E
xe

c
u
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l

B
a
s
ic

 N
e
e
d

 G
ra

n
t

2
,9

3
6
.4

0
.0

0
.0

2
,9

3
6
.4

0
.0

D
e
v
o

lv
e
d

 C
a
p

it
a
l

7
5
8
.6

5
5
0
.0

2
5
.2

2
0
8
.6

0
.0

O
n
-g

o
in

g
In

 p
ro

g
re

s
s

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 D

e
ve

lo
p
e
r 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

2
5
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
5
0
.0

0
.0

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 1
0
6
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

2
5
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

2
5
0
.0

0
.0

M
a
r-

1
4

S
C

H
O

O
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
1
1
,9

7
8
.6

8
,5

2
2
.4

-2
3
9
.9

 
3
,4

5
6
.2

0
.0

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
s

-2
.8

%
0
.0

%

3646



Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 –
 C

h
ild

re
n
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 -

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

1
 

P
a
g
e
 3

7
 

C
o

s
t 

C
e
n

tr
e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
C

a
s
h

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

C
a
rr

y
(U

n
d

e
r)

 /
T

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

/ 
n

o
te

s

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

to
 D

a
te

F
o

rw
a
rd

O
v

e
r

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

2
0
1
3
/1

4
2
0
1
4
/1

5
S

p
e
n

d

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0
's

£
0
0
0

's
£
0
0
0
's

£
0

0
0
's

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 /
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

P
la

n
n

e
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a
n

c
e

  
(S

c
h

o
o

ls
)

2
,5

0
0
.8

1
,6

5
7

.6
1
1
4
.0

8
4
3
.2

0
.0

S
e
p
-1

4
In

 p
ro

g
re

ss

F
ir
e
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(S
ch

o
o
ls

)
3

4
7
.0

2
0
0

.0
-0

.2
 

1
4
7
.0

0
.0

F
ir

e
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
3

4
7
.0

2
0
0

.0
-0

.2
 

1
4
7
.0

0
.0

S
e
p
-1

4
In

 p
ro

g
re

ss

A
sb

e
s
to

s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
 (

S
ch

o
o
ls

)
4
.3

4
.3

0
.0

-0
.0

 
0
.0

A
s
b

e
s
to

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 (

S
c
h

o
o

ls
)

4
.3

4
.3

0
.0

-0
.0

 
0
.0

S
e
p
-1

4
In

 p
ro

g
re

ss

L
e

g
io

n
e
lla

 M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

5
.0

0
.0

L
e
g

io
n

e
ll

a
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

5
.0

0
.0

S
e
p
-1

4
In

 p
ro

g
re

ss

D
is

a
b

le
d
 A

cc
e
s
s 

(S
c
h
o
o
ls

) 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

7
3
.0

3
9

.0
1
6
.2

3
4
.0

0
.0

D
is

a
b

le
d

 A
c
c
e
s

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
7
3
.0

3
9

.0
1
6
.2

3
4
.0

0
.0

S
e
p
-1

4
In

 p
ro

g
re

ss

R
O

L
L

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
2
,9

3
0
.0

1
,9

0
0

.9
1
3
0
.0

1
,0

2
9
.1

0
.0

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
s

6
.8

%
0
.0

%

O
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S

C
a
p

ita
 O

n
e
 (

E
M

S
) 

U
p
g
ra

d
e

1
0
7
.9

1
5

.0
1
.3

9
2
.9

0
.0

M
a

r-
1
5

C
o
n

tin
u

in
g
 w

ith
 r

e
vi

s
e
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

o
d
u
le

s

E
d
u
ca

tio
n

 I
C

T
1
4
.7

0
.0

0
.0

1
4
.7

0
.0

M
a

r-
1
4

U
n
d

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

IC
T

 p
ro

je
c

ts
1

2
2
.5

1
5

.0
1
.3

1
0
7
.5

0
.0

Y
o
u
th

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

9
1
.6

0
.0

0
.0

9
1
.6

0
.0

M
a

r-
1
4

U
n
d

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

xt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d

 Y
o
u
th

 H
u
b
.

Y
o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 W

e
b
si

te
 D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n

t
2
9
.8

0
.0

0
.0

2
9
.8

0
.0

M
a

r-
1
4

U
n
d

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

Y
o

u
th

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
1

2
1
.4

0
.0

0
.0

1
2
1
.4

0
.0

R
e
te

n
ti

o
n

s
 -

 N
o

n
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

A
im

in
g
 H

ig
h
 f

o
r 

D
is

a
b
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

4
9
.1

4
9

.1
0
.0

-0
.0

 
0
.0

A
u
g
-1

3
P

ro
je

c
ts

 u
n

d
e
rw

a
y 

fo
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 b

y 
A

u
g
 2

0
1

3

A
sb

e
s
to

s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
 (

N
o

n
-S

ch
o
o
ls

)
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

5
.0

0
.0

M
a

r-
1
4

U
n
d

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

L
a

rc
h
w

o
o

d
 O

u
td

o
o
r 

P
la

y 
S

u
rf

a
c
e

9
.2

9
.2

7
.8

0
.0

0
.0

M
a
y-

1
3

C
o
n

st
ru

c
tio

n
 in

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
y

P
la

c
e
s 

fo
r 

2
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s

1
5
3
.1

1
5
3

.1
1
2
.0

-0
.0

 
0
.0

M
a

r-
1
4

In
 p

ro
g
re

ss

O
th

e
r

2
1
6
.4

2
1
1

.4
1
9
.8

5
.0

0
.0

O
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
4

6
0
.3

2
2
6

.4
2
1
.1

2
3
3
.9

0
.0

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
s

9
.3

%
0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

1
5
,3

6
8
.9

1
0
,6

4
9

.7
-8

8
.9

 
4
,7

1
9
.2

0
.0

3747



38

This page is intentionally left blank

48



Unrestricted 

 
TO: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 SEPTEMBER 2013 
 

 
CHILDREN'S SOCIAL CARE COMPLIMENTS AND COMPLAINTS 

ANNUAL REPORT 2012 - 2013 
Director of Children, Young People and Learning 

 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report presents the attached 2012-2013 Annual Report in respect of Children’s 

Social Care Statutory Complaints and also compliments. 
 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the Panel considers the attached 2012-2013 Annual Report regarding 
Children’s Social Care Statutory Complaints. 
 
 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 

3.1 To invite the Panel to consider the 2012-2013 Annual Report of Children’s Social 
Care Statutory Complaints. 
 
 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

4.1 None. 
 
 

5 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS / EQUALITIES 
IMPACT ASSESSMENT / STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES / 
CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Not applicable. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Susan Horton – 01344 351737 
Complaints Manager – Adults’ and Children’s Social Care 
e-mail: susan.horton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
Policy Officer (Scrutiny) 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 8

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	



 �


���� ���������	
����������	���������������������������	����
�����������������������

�


 

�
����������������	����� � ��	������� ��������������	�� ��

!�"#$%��%%#&$'��� ('�($)���$*+,'&$*��-.���'/��	-($'0$-(#+-1�
��

�� ���� ���2����	 	���

���
 ��
�������
��
����
������
��
��
�������
���
������
������
��
���
���������
����������

��������
���
����	�����
������
����
�
�������	
��
�����
��
���
��������
��
���

 ��������
!�����
���
����	���
"���#
$�����
��	
%������#�
��
������
&���
����
��

��������	
��
���
'������&
��	
��������
$����
���
����	���
��	
"���#
$������



�� ����������	��


�3�� �"�(�("$��4$&,(#0$��$56$'��77'+0$*�("$�'$7+'(3�

�� �� ���2������������	���

(��
 ��
)��������������
$����	���
)�#��������
*++,
�����
����
����������
��������

�����	
���	���
��
������
������
���
�����	��������


(�*
 ��
����������
�������
��������
��
���������
����
��
�������#
���
-������
��

��������
��
����	���
��	
����#
������
��
�������
��	
������
&��
��.�
�����������

��
������
������
��������
���
���������#
	����������
��	
�����&
��
���
�������

��	
�������#
����
�����������


(�(
 ��
������
)�����
&���
��
��������	
��
���
'������&
��	
��������
$����
�����&��#

���
��������
��
���
 ��������
!������


8� �������	
�����	�� ���� 	�����

/��
 0���
�����	���	�

9�  �����	���	�2����	���

1��
 ��
������
�����	��
��
�������&
��
���
&��.
��
���
����������
!���#��
��	

�	��������
����
��
���
.��
������
������#
��
�����
��
�����������
2�
����
�����	���

�������
	�����������
��
�����������
�������
���
&��
��
&����
���
3���������

������	�
��
����������
��
�
��������
�������
2�
�		�����
��
����������
���
������

�	��������
�����������
����
����
����
�������	
��
����	�����
������
�����



1�*
 ��
����������
!���#��
&��.�
�������
&���
����	�����
������
����
��
������
���

����������
���
�������	
��
�
������
��	
������������
�������
2�
��	��
��
������

��������
���������
���
����������
!���#��
���
��#����
������#�
&���
������

����#���
��
����	�����
������
�����
��	
�����	��
�������#
���
��&
������
4��.���
��

���
����������
��������
5��	��#�
����
����������
���
�����	���	
��
���
	����������

��
��������
��	
�����	����
��	
��
���
��#���#
�������#
�������
&�����
����	�����

������
�����



Annex

51



�����������	



 *


1�(
 ��
����������
!���#��
����
�����	�
��	
&��.�
&�����
�
��#�����
����������

���&��.
��
����
#��	
��������
���
��
�����	
��	
�����
��
�
���������#
�����
��

������#
����	��	�
���
����������
����#�����
��������
������
���
��#����



1�/
 4�����
�����
���
�
��#���
������
��
����������
����
�����
����
���
��������	
��

����������
&���
���
������
��
����
�����
&����
��
67�
��
*+�*8�(
9�������	
��
,7(

��
*+��8�*:�

'�������
�����
&���
(6
����������
�������#���	
9�������	
��
*/
��

*+��8�*:�

&�
��
&����
���#�����	
��
���#�
*�
&����
#����
��
�
��#���
��
(1

��	���	���
������������
�����#
���������	
����	�����
������
����
	����#
���
�����	

��
�
�����
*+�*
��
(�
!����
*+�(
9�7
���
*+��8�*:�




1�1
 &����
���
��
�����
&���
�		�����	
����#
���
���������
����������
$����	����
��

�����
��������
&���
������	�	
��
���#�
�
��
���
���������
$����	����
��	
�&�

���#�����	
��
���#�
*�
�������
����������
&���
�		�����	
����#
���
%����
���������

����������
$����	���
��	
&���
���
������	�	
��
���#�
��
���
��������
#��	
��������

&�����
����	�����
������
�����
&����
����������
���
��.��
���������
��	
!���#���

���
	���#���
��
�������#
��
�����
����������
&�������
���������






1�,�
 ��
������
��
���
����������
�����	�	
���
�����&��#;


•
 �����������
8
�������#������


•
 �������������


•
 �����
	��������
8
���	���


•
 ����	��	
��
�������


•
  ��#�������
��������



1�6
 2�
�		�����
��
����������
�����
���
�(7
�����������
�����	�	
��
���
�����	
��	

�������
,��
�����	��
�
����.	�&�
��	
����
��������
��
�����
�������	�

����
��

�����
�����������
������
��
���
&��
��
&����
���
������
4��.��
���
����#�	
���

�����
��	
����
�������
��
���
&��
��
&����
�������
����
����
����
��
�������
�����

��������#
�.�����
2�
��
�������#
��
����
���
�����������
����
����
����
��������
&��

&��.
&���
����	�����
������
�����
���
��������
�����������
�����
<�	#��
2�	����	���

)����&��#
'������
��	
����	
$���������
����������
������



1�7
 ���
����
���
����
����
�
�����
������
��
���#�
*
���������
2������#������
&����
���

������	
���
��
��
��	����	���
������=
�����
���
����
�������
����������
&����

��-����
�
��#��������
������
��
���������
!���#��
��	
'������
����
��
�������
�����


2�
�����	
��
����	
����
���
���
��
��
����������	
����#���
&��
��
��	����	���
��

����	�����
������
����
���
��	���	
���
�����
��
��������#
��
��������
��	����	���

�������#�����
��&����
�����
��
�����
�
����
��
���
�������
��
��������
��
���
����
��	

���������
��
��
����������	
����#��
&��
���
��
��	����.��#
���
�������#�����
��

���
��
�����
������
>��
�����



:� ��
	������	
���2��� ������������������22	�� �

?����#�
���������


,��
 ��
@��	����
��
�����	
��	��
�������
6
��
���
%����
���������
������
��������
���

�A6+
&����
��-�����
�����
�����������
��
�����
������
��������
���������
��
���
��	��
���

#������
#��	����
��
���
���������
��
������
��
����
���
@��	����
	���
���
����

���������
�����
���
���
���������
�����	
������
&���
��
������
�����
�������������

��	�����
�����������
�������
&����
>������
�
����������


52



�����������	



 (





?����#�
��������


,�*
 ��
?����#�
��������
��
��������	
����
�����
���
��
��#��������
���������
������������

������#
����
����
�������


 -��������
2�����
����������


,�(
 ��
����������
$����	���
��
���������
��
���
�����
&��
����
���
��������	
��������
���

��.��#
�
���������
����#
������
���
���������
��
���
%����
���������
$����	����



������#��
)��.
!���#�����
2�����



,�/
 0���
�	�������	
��
����������
&���
���
������
�������
2�
�����	
��
����	
����
�������

����������
���
���������
����#�	
&���
�������
����
���
?����#�
���������
&����

��������
��
�		����
��	
��������
���.�
&���
��	���	���
������


'����
'�������


,�1
 0���
�	�������	


;� ��� �����	���


 $��������
@�����
��������	


6��
 0���



 !����	
��
������������


6�*
 0��
����������



 )��������������
)������	


6�(
 0��
����������


?��.#����	
$�����




��
���������
���������
$����	���
���
����	�����
������
����;

(+
'������
*++6�




��������
���
�������
�����������



3���	
4��.����
�����
'������;

$����������
��	
)��������

	���	�&��.���B����.����C�������#����.



�����
D�����
C
����������
!���#��


������������B����.����C�������#����.













53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���������	
���
�
����������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

� �

�

�

� �

� � �������	
�������������
� � �������	����	��������	���
� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� �
�

� � �		����������
� � ������������
�
�
�
� �

55



� ��

�
�

��	��
�

�	��	���
�

�����
�

�
����

�
�	�������	�

�
��

�
����
���
��

�
�	������
���������
��
��
������
�	�����

�
��
��
��

�
����
����
���

�
������	�������������
������
����
�	���������
���������� ���!�����"
�����
#����
��������
������
�	���������
�������

�
$�
$�
%�

�
 ���
$���
$��
$���
$�$�
$�%�
$�&�
$�'�
$�(�

�
!"��"��#�$�#�%�
)��*���
+��
�	��������,��������
���
#����������
"��������+�
���
�	�������
�
�	�������*��������
+����,����	�
,���
��
)������
+��
�	������������,���
�
���������
���
�	������������,����
-�,
�,������
+��
����	�
	�����������
�	�������	�
�����
���������+�
���
�	��������������

�
%�
%�
'�
'�
(�
.�
.�
���
���

�
&���

�
����$�������	���	"��������	��

�
��

�
'���
&���
&��
&���

�
�������	���
 ���!�
/��
+��
�	��������
�
����0��	����
+��
�	�������������,���
1�����*���
��
+��
�	�����������
����������,�����

�
��
��
���
�$�

�
(���
'���
'��

�
)�"�����	��$����������	������������
���++�����������������������
�	�������
)��/
�!����2���������	
���������	��������

�
�$�
�$�
�$�

�
*���

�
+��,���$���������	���	-�������

�
�$�

�
.���

�
������$��$��������"�����	��

�
�%�

�
�����

�
�	�����	�

�
�%�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

56



� ��

��� �/0�!)1�0�!/��
�

#����������� ��	
����
,���� ����	���
��
+������	������� ���
���� �
������3�����
����������	
����
���
�	������������*�4�
��
��*����+�
+���������������
����
	�
	��� /�
� �����,�� ��		
��� 2� ���,����� +�
�� ��������5�� �
����� ����� ���
 ���!����� "
������ � -�� ��� �� ������
��� ��6��������� �
� 	�
����� ��� ������� ��	
���
/�����/����*��	�*�������
�������
�����5��/�*������

�
� #��� �
�	������� 3������� ���� ���� !��� ���	
���*������ +
�� ��������� ����

������
��� 	�
����� +
�� �
�	������� +�
�� ��������� ���� �
���� 	�
	��� 7
�� ������
��	���������,��8��*
�������6�������
+���������,�����#���	��	
���
+��������	
������
�
� 	�
,���� ��� 
,��,��/� ���� ��������� 
+� ���� �
�	������� ���� �
�	��������
�����,��� ���� �
� ���������� ���� ������� ����� ��,�� ������4� 	�
,������ ��
���������� *�� /����� ���� 1�	�������� ���� �
���
�� ���� 6������� ����
�++����,������
+����,���������
+������
�	�������	�
���������

� �
� #��� ��	
��� /���� *�� �		�
,��� *�� ���� 90�����,��3��*��� +
�� ��������4� :
����

��
	���������������4�����/�������
�*��	��������� �
� �����������������:
����
��
	����������������;,��,��/�����������������������

�
� �
�	��������*
������

��	�
,���
������������/��������������	������	�
��������
�
�
��� �!/0230��
�
���� 4��������	��
�
� #����������������+
������������
���	�
����������������������
+��
�	�������

+�
����������������
����	�
	���7
�� ������ ��	���������,��8���������
��� �������
�����	�
��������������	���
�����
��	�����	����
���
������������
������ ���

�
� #��� ���������
�� ��6������ �
���� ����
������� �
� �		
���� �� �
�	������� 3�������

/�����������	
���*������+
�<�
�

† � 3�������4���,��
	���������������������������
�	�������	�
�������

† � ��
,�����������������������,�����
���
���/�
�/�����
��
�	�����

† � ;,��������� ���� ��,��������
�� 
+� �
�	������� ����� ����
�� *�� �������� ���
�
�����

† � ��		
��������������������0�������������/����*����
+����++�

† � 3
���
�����������	
������
���
�	�����������,���2�����

�
� ���������
�� ��� ��		
����� *�� ��������� ��������� +�
�� ���� 1�	�������� +
��

9������
�4�/���������*������!������
����
������������
�	��������
��������
	�*�������*�������
��������
������

�
�
���� 5��+�6�������	7�
��
�� ������������������
����	�
	���/�
������,��
����������������
������,������,����

�������
������������������
����
�	������	�
��������
�

57



� ��

� #���� ��������� ���� ��
��� /�
� ���� ��� ��� ��
	��,�� 	��������� 
�� +
�����
	��������4� /�
� ���� ���� ��*=���� 
+� �� ����� 
����� 7������ �����
�� ��� 
+� ����
��������������.(.84�
��/�
�����,
�������������
��
������7�����������
����

+�������������������.(.8��-�����
��
,��������*�������������/�
���,�����,�����
+�
����������5���
�����������

�
� ��	������2��������������
�*��������
�	������
��*����+�
+������������
���
����

	���
��� #��� ,��/� 
+� ���� ������ 
�� �
���� 	���
�� /���� *�� �
����� /����,���
	
���*�����

�
�
��� �!+�4��/0����!�2)1�2��
� �
���� �������6�������	�������������	�8���%	����9������
�
� ���	
���*������ +
�� ���� ���,���� ������ /���� ���� 1�����
�� +
�� ��������4� :
����

��
	��� ���� ���������� -�� 
����� �
� 	�
,���� ����	�������� +�
�� ���� �����
�����������
+������������������
����
��
+����
�����4������	
�������
����������
������������4����
����������9�����-����,����
��*������
+�����1�	������������
��	
�����
�����>����
+����+
�������3��������������?
,���������

�
� #���	��	
���
+�����������
���	�
�����������
����*��������
�	���������
���,��

��������
�����	��������
���������
��
+�����������������
�
� ������	�������������	�������������6���������:�
�

!�����"
�#��$��������������
��

#���������������������
/����������5���
�������������,���������
		
���������
�����
���� ���
�,�� ������� 
+� ��������+����
�� ��� �
���� ��,��� /������������� ���� ���++�
/�
���,�����	
���*������+
�������������

!������%�#��&
����
��
��&
'���������
�

#���� ��� ���� ��0�� �����4� /���� �� �
�	������ ���� �
�� *���� ���
�,��� �
� ����
�����+����
��
+������
�	����������������
������
��
+���������������,
�,�����+����
���� +
����� ��,��������
�� *�� ��� ����	������� ��,�������
��� � #��� ����	�������
��,�������
��	�
����������	
��4�/����������*��������
���������+�;++�����+
��������
�
���������
�����

#��� +����� ������
�� ������/���� ��������+�;++����� ���������� ����
���
���
+� ����
�
�	��������#�������+�;++�����/����/������
������
�	���������������������
	��
+�
������,��������
����	
������������
������
����������

�
!�������	��#����'��%���
���

����,��/�	���������
�,�����/���������
�	��������������������������+����/������
���������,��������
��
���������	
����+�
����������+�;++�������

�

#���������/����*��������	�
+�������	�
	��4�����
+�/�
�������*������	�������

+������
����������

�
(�
���!����#������$�����)�'�	
*�
��"*+���*�
��

����
���� �
�	��������� ���� ��+��� �
�	������� 
��
� ���� �
���� ?
,��������
;�*������� 7�?;8� ��� ���� �����4� ���� �?;� /���� �
�� �
������� �

!� ��� ����

58



� ��

�
�	������������ ���� �
��������
�����������������������
��
�	��������� ����,����
��������

�
�
���� 0���4�����������6�������	�������������
�
� �
�	��������
���
,�����*�� ����������
���	�
�����������*��������/����������

�����
��������
�����	�
���������#���������
+�����
�	������������*��	������4�
�������
��
�������������������������� ��	����
+������,����
�� �����	���
��������
�����
�������������
���������
�	�������3��������

�
������	�������������	��0���4�����������6���������:�

�
!�����"
��

-�+
������
�	�������
������*���
+����++��������+�����	
����
+��
������

!������%��

"
����� �
�	������ �
� ���� �		�
	������ �������� 
�� ����+� ;++����4� /�
� /����
��������,���������	���������,��������
�����
������
�	�������������

!�������	�����

"
����� �
�	������ �
� ���� 1�����
�� 
+� ���� ���,���� ����� �
�������@� ����
� �
�	������*�����
��������������
�4�,����������
��
��������������
������������
� �
�������������

!�����(��	��

����+� 90�����,�� �
� �
������� /������� ���� �
�	������ ���� *���� ������ /����
�		�
	������������ �+��
�����������	��� ��,��/�	�������� ��������+�90�����,�5��
��������
���

�
�
 �� !;2�;�25�!9�5!�<��
�

#��� �
�	������� 3������� ���������� �� ����� 
+� 
�A�
���� �
�	������� ����� ����
���������������� ��,��������
��� �����	
��� ���������
���������+�;++�������������5��
�
����� ����� 
�� �� �
������ *����� ���� �����
�� ��������� ���� ����� 
�� �
���
�
�	��0��������

�
�
 ��� /��,���$�������	���	"��������	���
�

�����������
+�3���������������/����'(��
	���������/��������������5���
�����
�����+
����������������
����	�
	���� �����
+� ������/����	
���������������*��� �
�
�
�	������
� ���!�����"
������
���������
�
;���
+�������������/�������
����
+��'��
�	������������,���������������	���
�4�
���
+�/�����/������+������7����	
����$���+
��+��������0	������
�8�����&�/����
��,����������� #���� ��� ������� ����� ���� +������� +�
�� ���� �� ��� /����� $�
�
�	������� /���� �����,��4� ��� ��
/�� ��� ���� ��*��� *��
/�� ������� ������ ��� ��
������� ���*��� 
+� �
�	������� ����� ����� 7�'8� ��������� ���������� ��� 	�
	
���
��
/���������������������������*���
+�
	���������7'(�8���
�
�

59



� ��

��
�������
����,�		������������	�
���!��������	�#��

�
������

�

�
!��	�������

�
/�$�������	���

���A�� &(�� $�7��%B8�

��A��� '(�� �'��7$�'$B8�

�
�

#���+
��
/������*�����
/���������*����
+��
�	��������������	��������4�/�����
��,�� *���� ������ /���� ������ ������� ���� ������
��4� 
�� ���� �
���� ����
�����
�
�	�������	�
����������
�

�
��*��	���'��,���	���,�	������-�������	�����%
��
�+	��.��� �

�
������=����������1����

�

�
/��,���$�������	���

�
��������>��������6����������

�

�
�.�?��@�

�
��������>��������6����������

�

�
��?�@�

�
��������>�4�����������6����������

�

�
�'�?&@�

�
��������>�4�����������6����������

�

�
��?�@�

�
��������>�4�����������6����������

�

�
��?�@�

�
�
3��������/��������������5���
�����������/������/���������
����
�,��	�
*�����
��
�
������� *�+
��� ����� ��������� ���
� �� �
�	������ ���� ����� �������� �����
/����,��� 	
���*��4� �
�	������� ���� ���
�,��� /������ ������ 
��� 
+� ����
	�
�������� -�� ��� �
��*��� ����� ������ ���� *���� ��� ��������� ��� ��������
�������+�����/�����
�	�����������������������;���
+������.��
�	������������,���
���� ��,���������� ��� ������ 
��� 
+� ���� ������
��� 	�
�������4� 
���� �/
�
	�
��������
��
��������/
����
�
���� 
+� ���� �
�	������������� �����
��������
����� 	�
�������/���� �������+�����
������/���� ��� ������ 
��� ����� ������ �#���� ��+������ �����

�� 	�������� ���� �/�+��
���	
�����
+����������������,
�,�����
�
�

�
4����A"��	��	��!�,�����	�

�

�
��>��	"��������	�
)���	��	����

�
�
;��� �
�	�������� �		�
������ ���� �
���� ?
,�������� ;�*������� �������
�����������

60



� ��

#����/��������������+�����4����/�������
���������
		
���������
��
�	���������
+�
���� ������� 
+� ���� ��,��������
��� � #��� ;�*������� ���� ��+������ ������
��,
�,������������������@������
�	�����������������������������
+�����������
���
�
�	�������	�
��������
�
�

�

�	���	�������"���
�

�

���

�
�
#����� ���� ���
� 
�����
��� /����� ���� �
�	������� 3������� ��� �
�������� *��
���*����
+�����	�*����/���������������
��
+���!�������
�	�����4�
��/��������
�
�����������
�����������������,�4�
���
���!�������������
����������������
��������5���
������������-+���������������
��
��/�������	�
������
��
��
�������

���
+������������������
���
���
�	
�����	�
�������4�����������������
��������
��C�
�����5�����
�

�
 ��� 0����������
�
� �����/�������� �
� ���
�,���
�	�������/������ ����������4�*��� ���������� ������

/���� ��� ��� ���������� �
� ��A���
������ ���� ����� ��6������ �
� ��,��������� ����
���	
���� � ����� ����� ��		���� ���� �
�	������� 3������� /���� �
������ ����
�
�	���������������!�������������������)�,������������������,��*�����
���
���������������������/����!��	����/����������������+
����
���������/����������
�������/
���,��������
��
+�����������
���	�
��������
�
#���+
��
/������������
/������*���!�
/��
+������
�	���������������
���
���
����	���
��
+��	��������
�3�������������/������������������/����������-��
��
/�� ����� &�B� ��,�� *�������4� �B� 
������� 
+� ����������4� /���� �&B� ������
/������������,��������
�������������������$���6�������������������
+����
�������

��B

'�B

�'B

5����	�0��������

!�������$�0��������

!	���	�

�

�
 ��� 9�	��	���$���������	���
�
� #���+
��
/����+��������/���������������	����
+������'��
�	�������������������

��,��*����+���������7��� ���� �����
+� ��	
��������������� �
�*���
�	����������
/������������������,��������
������������
+�����������
�����
������8��

�
�
�
�

61



� ��

�
�

�
�����������$�����

�������6�����������

�
'�������	���#����/��1������

 �������	���#������������6�1������
��������	��#���1������

�
�����������$�������������6�

����������
�

�
��������	��������	�#����	�

�	"��������	�������

�
�����������$�����

4�����������6�����������
�

�
&�������	���#����/��1������

��������	���#������������6�1������
��������	���#����1������

�
������	�������"����
������	���)�$������

�

�
 ���������	���#��������"���
���������	���#������$������

�
� �

��������4�/�������*����
����
�,�����������
����������+����
��
+������
�	��������
/������������,��������
�������������++����,������
����������
�	�������	�
�������
�����
/�����������*����*
,�4�/������$�����������������������

�
� �����������������*�������������
���+������
�	��������-���������������
���/��/����

/����� �
� ���� �
�	�������4� �0	�������� /��� ������ �
�	������ ���� �
�� *����
����	���4� /������ ��+
������ ����� ����� ����� ���� ��,�� ��� 
		
�������� �
� ��A
��*�����������
�	������+
���
���������
���������������������

�
� �
����0��	����+
������<�
�

† � #�����	������������*���������	�
�����
+��		������+
�����
����
������

† � #��� �
�	�������� /����� �
� ��!�� ��� �		���� �������� �� �
���� 
����� 7�����
��
�����		�
���������
����+
������8��

��
� 1�������+����
�� �*
��� �� �
���� ����
����5�� ����������� 
�� ��������� 
+� ��
� �����5�� ����4� �,��� /����� �������� �
� �� �
���� 
����� ���� *�� �		�
	��������
� �
��������4� +
�� �0��	��@� �
������ 
+� �
����� /
�!� ���++� ��,
�,��� ��� �
����
� 	�
��������� � -�� ��� +
�� ���� �
�	������� 3������� �
� ������+�� /������� ������
� ����*���
����������
�
�
 � � ������	���,6�������$����"������"���	�
�
� #��� +
��
/���� ��*��� ��
/�� ���� ���,���� ������ /����� �
�	������� ��,�� *����

������ #��� ����� /���� ���� �������� ���*��� 
+� �
�	������� ��� ��� ��+���������4�
/����� ����
�*���0	��������,��������������
+�����/
�!��������!��4���� ���
+����
��,
�,���/
�!����/����+��������/�
���������		���
�*�������,������������,����4�
��,����������������6�������
��
��
��
���������++����,��������	�
�����
����

�
�
�
�
�

62



� 	�

�
�

�
���"����������

�

�
/��,���

�
4���	�	��)�$$���������C�)���,����6�

�
��
�

�
4%����$�����������	�

�

�
���

�
��$�������	��

�

�
�&�

�
�
 �&� /������$�������	��������"���
�
� �
�	������������,�������
+�����
�	��0����������
,�����,�������
+���������"
��

����	��	
���
+��������	
�������	�����������������*����������+�������������
���
�
������
�	�����4�������������
/��*��
/<�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
 �'� ����	���6�	�������	��������"����

�
#���+
��
/���������
����0��	����
+��
�	������������,��������������
���
+�
����	��������������������+�����������
/�����������*����*
,�<�
�
�������	����������	���=��	"��������	��

�
�8� �
�	������������
��������/���������������������/����������

�������������������
����
*8� 1
����
��������/���������
��������
/�����������	
����
�

�
�������
�
#��� ������
����	� *��/���� ���� +������ ���� ���� ���
������ �
����� /
�!��� ����
*��
��� ��++������� � ����
���� ��� ��� �
�� ��/���� �		�
	������ �
� ������� ��/
�!���
/���� �������
��� *��
��� �����������4� 
�� ����� 
�����
�� ��� /��� +���� ����� ��
��++������ ������ 
+� �����,����
��/
���� *�� �		�
	�����4� �����+
��� ��
����� �
�����
/
�!��� /��� ���
������� ����������� �
� ���� ����������� /���� ���
� ������� 2�
��������
���/�������6�������#�����
�	������/���	����������	������
�

� & �� �& ��

2����,����6���������

���	�����$����"���

���$$�)�����	�=�������

����	�����	�

��������	��=�	"��������	�

63



� 
��

�
�
�������	������	�����	��
�

�8� �
�	��������/��� �
��������/���� ������������ ���!�
+� �
���������
��
���������������
��������������������
���������������������

�
�
�������
�
#��� �
�	������ /��� 6���!��� ���
�,��� �
� ���� �����+����
�� 
+� ���� �
�	����������
#����/��������
������/�+�������,����
��
+�����#����3������4�/�
���������
�����
+���� �
� +������������/���� ���� +�����4� ���
/���� ����� �
� C���5� ������ ����,������
����
	��������������������
��������
�
�������	�����$$�������	��=���������
�

�8� �
�	��������/�������		��/��������/�������������/�����	
!����
������
���������

�
�
�������
�
#����
�	������/����
���	�������#���-�,�����������;++������
������������������
C�����5� /��� �
������ ��� �
��������� ���� �������� ��� �� /��� /����� ���
�������

	��������
���������
�����

�
�

�������	�����	�����$����"����
�
�8� #�����
�	�������
,�����,���
����������/������������	����������������������

�����������������������������������
+����,���������,���+�
����������5���
�����������
�
�
�������
�
#��� �
�	������ /��� 	��������� �	������ � #���� /��� �� �
�	��0� ����� ���� /���
��������������	
������
�*������>����
+����,���@�
��
����/
�!��
��������/����
����+�������
�
�

 �(� �	"�"���	��$�D�	���������	�����������	���������
� �
� ��������������
����	�
	������� ��+
�����
���
/��
���!�����
�	������/����

����� +����� *��
��� C�

!��� �+���5� ���� �����,�� �� ������ +�������� ���+���� /�����
�0	��������������/�����
��
��+��������������		�����-�+
�����
��������
�	�
,�����

���
/��
��
�����������
�	�������3�������/����������C��������5������:
����
����
�5���
��������
�� 

!���54�/���������������,��*�+
����,����������,��/��
-�� ������
�4� ����� ���� *����� �
�	������� �
� ���� �������
�� 
+� ���� -���	�������
��,��/����;++������
�
���������� C��0�5� ������ /���� +����� ����
������ ������� ���� 	���
�� 
+� ���A�4�
��,��
	���/���� ���� ��		
��� 
+� �����������������	���
��;++������ �#���� 	�
,����
���	��� ���������
��� 
�� �
/� �
� C��0�5� �� �
�	������ ���
���� �
� ���� �
�	�������
3���������#�����������������*������
���
��������
�/�����������������,��*�������

+����
�������
�

64



� 

�

-�� �
��� �������������� ��������� ���� �
���� 	�
	��� ���� ��6����� ������
����
��		
��� �
���!�� �� �
�	������� � >��	����� *�� *���� 	�
,����� *�� �� ������,�� 
��
+������
��*������	�
,���
��
+������,
�����+�
�������,
��������,����/�
�/����
*������	�������
+�������	����������-+�����������6�����������
�	�������3�������
�����		�
���������������������	���
��1�,��
	�����;++�����/�
�/����*���*����
�
	�
,������,�����*
���������������	�������������,����/�������6��������
�
#�����=
����� 
+� �
�	����������������*�� ����	������ 2� ������ 
��*����+� 
+� ����
�
���� 	���
�4� *��� �
���� 	�
	��� ���� ���
������� �
� ��!�� ������ 
/��
�
�	����������/���4����������������		�����
�������*���
+�
�����
���������
���
����	���
���
�����

����
��
�	��������������
++�����������		
���
+����
��,
��������������*����*
,����
�
�

 �*� 4���	�	��$���������	����	������
� � �
� ���  ���!����� "
����� �
������ /�� ���
������ ����� ���� +
����� �
�	������
� ��,��������
��	�
���������
���
�C+����+����5�*����
��

!��������	���������+
��
/���
� ��� ������
�� �
� ���� �
�	������ ������� ��� ������ � #���� ���
� 	�
,����� �� ,����*���
� �
�����
+���+
�����
������/��/���������������0	����������
<�
�

† � -�����+�����,����	�
*�����������!����	�
,�������

† � -�	�
,��2����	�����++����������������������	�
+����
������,��
	������

#
� ����� ���4� �� C��������� +�
�� �
�	������5� +
��� ���� *���� ��,����� �� ����� ����

+
�/������ �
� ���� �		�
	������ 3������� 
�� >���� 
+� ���,���� +
�� �
�	����
��

+
��
/����������,��������
��������
�����
+����
�	���������������������
������4�

������,�������
���������
����������
��������
�����������

#���3�������2�>����
+����,�����������������
��	���������
�������/�
�/����

�������!�� ���� ����
�� ���� ���� 
���
��� �����,��� /���� *�� �
������ � -�� ��� �
��

�������
++���������������
������*������	����������

���������
�	����������*������++������
���
�	��04������������+�
���
�	�������

�������� ��� ����� /����3�������� ��� ��������5�� �
����� ����� �
� ������� /�� ����

�*��� �
� ��+����� ���� ������ +�
�� ���� �������
�� ���� 	��� ��� 	����� ��������� �
�

��������������!�
+�����������������������+��������

�

� D������������	
������������,�������	�
,���������	�������������������
�������������<�
�
 � -+�	���������,���� �������������*�����4����++���
����*������+���
+� �����/����

/������� ��	
���� ����� � ��
,���� C����� ����5� �
�������� 2� �
����	
�������
/����,���	
���*����

 � 9������ ����� /������� ��	
���� ���� +
�/������ �
� ���� 	������� ��� �� �������
��������

 � #���� !��� +������ ���*��5�� �
��� �������� ���� ���������� ����!��� ����
�	������
�� ������������ ��������������/�����������,�� ��+
�����
�� ���*�����
	
������

 � -�� ���� *���� ������+���� ����� /�� ����� ������ ��������� +
�� 	������� ����
	�
+����
����� ����� ������ ��� �� ��	������ 	
����� ��� ������
�� �
� C/���� ���� *��
�
�	��������*
��5�/������ ������������
�����
���
�+�������	�
������4����

65



� 
��

����������� ��� ���� ����  ��!������ ������ ��
�����
�� ��
��������� #���
�
�	��������
����������
/�*�����	�������
���!�����
����
+�������

�
&��� �!�0�!9��!+�4��/0��/;2�0�A�0�!/��9!�������>����
�
� ��������
�	������	�
������ �
�������������� ����������
���	�
�������4� ��� ���

����	����������� ���!�����"
�����������������	���������,�������
������		
�������
#��� �
��� 
+� ����� ,������ ��	������� 
�� ���� ������� ���� �
�	��0���� 
+� ����
��,��������
������/�����������0���������,�������
������
�����������-���������������
��
���� *�� �
���� ����� ������ ��,�� *���� �/
� ������
��� ������ � ��,��������
��4�

���
+�/�����/���,�����
�	��0���

�
� #���
,�������
���
+���,��������
��������A���/���E4%�������
�
� �����,��*�����*����
�!��	������
����
/���
�	������
�����������7/�����/���

E(4��8� *�� ����������� ���� ���,����� 
+� ��� �0	��������� ��,�������
�� /������
����
�� ����������� ���  ���!����� "
����� �
�����@� ����	������� 
+� ��������5��
�
����� ������������� ����� �������� ���� �
���� 
+� ��� ����	������� ��,�������
�4�
������ ���� �
���� �
� ���� �
������ ��� ������ 
+� ���� ����� ���� ���
����� 
+� ���
�0	��������� ��,�������
�� /�
����� *�� �������!���� ����� /
�!� 
�� �
	� 
+� ������
�
�����=
*��
�����

�
�
'���� �!+�4�+2/0��
� �

�
�	�������� 	�
,���� ,����*��� ��+
�����
�� �*
��� ���� 6������� 
+� 
��� ���,�����
�������	�������+��/��������������/
�!����/������"
������	���
��
+���������/��
�����,��� ��(� �
�	��������� #���� ���
��������� ���� ����� ,����� ����� 	�
	���
�����,������		
���	�����
�� �������,����� ����������,����� ��������=
�����
+� ����
�
�	�����������������*��	�������
��������
+��������,����4�*���������������
�
�����*����������
+�	�
+����
�����
���������/�
�/
�!�/������������5���
�����
�������
�

�
'��� 8���%�#	�$��������	����
�
� :
�� /���� +���� ���� ������*���
�� 
+� �
�	�������� ���
����� �
������� /����
� ���������*���!�
/����������+
��
/������*������

�

�

��

��

��

 �

&�

'�

����E�� �	��E�� ����E��  ���E��

�

�

�

�

�

66



� 
��

�
�������������$��������	��������"���

�

��*��	�0����
�

F���/����,������		��/��������/��������������
��/���������������/���������
/����*���
����
��4����	����*��4�+��������	�
+����
����G�������	���

F-��/����������
�+������!�����
����������@��-�����5�����������
/������
+������	����
-�����
����������G�������	���

F����� �
��� �
�H� -� ������ *�� ������ ����� +
�� ��� ��������� ��� �� �
���� +�����
���������G�����������

F-�/�����
�����!��
��+
�������0��������4��0����������
����,���
�����:
����,�����
��������	�����������������G�������	���

F#���!� �
�� +
�� ���� 
����������� ��		
��� ��,��� �
������+� ������� �
��� ���� ���
����������0��	��
������	�
�������/�����������0��	��
����������*����G������	���

F3��	����������!�������,����	�
,�����
,������,���������+���G�������	���

F;�����������/
�!����0�������� ��	
��� ����	���������
�G� ��������$������	�
��	����

F��5�� �,������� ��,��� ��� �
���� /��� ��	��*� �� ���� I����� /��� ��	������G� ��
��	�����

F#������/����
��������+
��	�
,���������������0��������	�
,���
��/����������
�����	����������������������GA���������

F�
�������� 
�� ���� 	�
+����
���� �0	�������� ���� !�
/������ 
+� ���� ���
��������������+������+�������	�
�����2���
	��
��	�
���������������	����
������
����������	
����������
	����G����������$����	�����

F"������ ��,�� ����� �� 	
���� 
+� ����!���� ��� +
�� ���� ���� ��		
��� ��,��� ����
��!�
/������� ���� �
��� 	������ ��� ���	���� ���� +������ *����� �� �
��� 	
����,��
������
����	G����	����	��	����"��#�	��!$$������

F�
�	�����������������
��	������������++��������+
�����
����������
�+��������
�
�
�+�������4��������,����������
6����������/���������,���� �����*������ �
��������
/����+�������G����������������	���������

F�� *��� ����!� �
�� +
�� �������� ��� �
� ����� 	
���� ��� ���� ��
	��
�� 	�
������ � ���
�		������������ �
����
�����	������������
+� �������������
����,�������
��
G���
���	�������������

F#���!��
���,���
���+
���

!�����+�������������!������������/

�������+��G�
�D�	������	��

�F3�� �����5�� *���,�
��� ���� ���+� ������� ���� ��	�
,��� ������ ���� :;�� �������
/
�!�������*����/
�!����/��������G�������	���

F���/����6���!����
�������4� ����!��

������� ������������
������	� A� -��
/�
�
�5��+�����
��
���G�>�����	���

F��� �� ����� 
+� ������� ���� �	���� +
�� 
��� +�����4� /��/���� ��������/���� �0������
!�������� ���� ������������ ���� +���� �
,��� ���� *������� *�� 
��� �
������ /����
�,���
�������
������������#���!��
���
�����HG�������	���

F#����
�����/
�!���	���������������������/�������/���+��������	���+������
�������
�
/����,������
����*����	�
,��HG�������	���

F#������,�������	�������
�*�����
,����+����������*������	�������G�������	���

F������/����,�������	+��4��++�����������	�
+����
����G�A�����	��

67



� 
��

�
)�����,���	�$��������	����������������"�����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
(�� )2;24!�+2/0�!9��!4���2���/)���!�2)1�2��
�
�
(��� ���$$�0���	�	���	�+�	���	��������	����
�
� #�������� ���	�
,�����*�� �����
�	�������3�������
����6���������*��������� ���

�,����*��� �
� ���� ���++� ��� ��������5�� �
����� ������ � #���� /���� �
������� �
� *��
	�
,����4����	����������������������/����++���������*�������������	�
��������

�
�  ���!����� "
����� �
�����5�� ������
��� �
�	������� ��
������� +
�� ��������5��

�
��������������*������,����������	���������������4��������
�������������+
����
C=���
��+���5���,���
��+
������*������	�*�����#�����������
���,����
���	���+�������
���������+
�����++����4�/��������
�	
����������������	������+
��������
��4��/
�
�������������	
������
��
�	���������,���������������������	�
��������#����/����
	���������	
�������
���/�������������������	�
������

�
�
(��� /��#�%�	���	�������	������6��	������������

�� �
-�������	
�������
��
��������
����/
�!4�������	�������������
����*�����
�����
����

� 	
���������	�����������#����
�	�������3��������������������
�����������
�����
�
�	�������3��������?�
�	��������������������� �#������/
�!�������
�������
���������� +
�� �
�	������� ����������� ���
��� ���� �
���� 9���� �
� 	�
�
���
�
����������
+�	�������������0��������	�
,���������
�����
+����������		
������
�
�

*�� +2+82���!9����4��+2/0�2/E1���2��
�
3�������
����!���� �
�	������ ������ ���� ������
��� �
�	�������	�
�������
��
*����+�
+� �������
����������A� ����������*����
���!��������������6�����
��������
*����+���>
/�,��4��+�������6������������*����������*�������+
������
�	�����4�/��
/���� ��,���� ���� 3�� �
� �
� *��!� �
� ������ �
���������� ���� ���
������ ����� �
�
+
�/���������
�	��������������
������
�������������,����

�
-��,��/�
+� ����4���6�������+�
��3��*����
+���������������� �
�������	��������
+�
��������
����
�	���������#�����/����.���6�����������������������	���
��
+�
��	
�������

�

� & �� �& �� �& �� �&  �  & &�

����	

D����!$$�	��	�����" ���

��$�������	�

4���	�	��)�$$���������C�)���,����6

4%����$�����������	

68



� 
��

.�� ��2���9!��9101�2�)2;24!�+2/0��
�
� �
�	�������	�
,�������
		
�������� �
��
�������	������������ ������+��/���� �
�

��	�
,��
�������� ������+����� -�� ���� �
���������� �����
�	����������,����/����
+
����
������+
��
/����������+
����,��
	����<�

�
† � �
��������
�����,�������������
��
������
�!��������3���������
������������

	�
���������������������������

���

† � �
����*�����
�����
��
������,��
	�����
+�����J��������������������������
/����� ���������� ��� 
,��,��/� 
+� ���� 6������� 
+� ���,����� ����,����� ����
��		
����
��
������	�
,������������,��
	������

† � "���������,��
	����������������	������
��������-���	�������-�,�������
��4�
�����
��������
/��
�������������
����
+���,��������
����

† � 1�����*����������,�����������
����
�	���������
��������
���������,�������++��

† � ��
,���� �� 6��������� ��	
��� �
���������5���
����������3����������#����
��������������������
+��

��	�������4�����������+
����,��
	�������

�
�

���� �!/�41��!/�
�
� #����
�	�������+�����
��+
����������5���
������������������������6�����������


+���������,�������������������������
�����;,�����������������
+��
�	�������
����
*���4���������/���������������!���/�����������,�������
�
��������5���
�����������
��
�������,������������*���
+��
�	������4��
/�,���
���� ������� 
+� ��
��� �
�	������� ����� ���� �����,��� ���� 
+���� �
�	��04� ����
��+���������+���������+������������*��,���������������������������
+������,����
����

� �
� ������� �� �
�	������ ���� *�� ������������ �
� ���� ����,������� �++�����4� 7/�����

��������� �������++� ��,
�,��8� �����������,����*������������� +
����������� ����

��
����6�������
+�
���/
�!����#���� �������� 	
������� ���� 	�
�������� ����
+
��
/����		�
	��������������������4��
����	�
	�������+�����������������,����
����*����	
���*������,����������++�������������������������������������

�
#�����0����	
���/�����
,�������	���
��+�
�������	���������
������3�������$��
�
�
�
�

�
����F��	�

� ������	���+�	�����$��������C��������	
��������������

69



70

This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

 
TO: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 SEPTEMBER 2013 
 

 
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE WORK OF THE VIRTUAL SCHOOL 

Director of Children, Young People and Learning 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report introduces the attached 2012-2013 Annual Report of the Work of the 

Virtual School. 
 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the Panel considers the attached 2012-2013 Annual Report of the Work of 
the Virtual School. 
 
 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 

3.1 To invite the Panel to consider the 2012-2013 Annual Report of the Work of the 
Virtual School. 
 
 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

4.1 None. 
 
 

5 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS / EQUALITIES 
IMPACT ASSESSMENT / STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES / 
CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Not applicable. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Kashif Nawaz – 0118 9366431 
EAL and Diversity Team Leader 
e-mail: kashif.nawaz@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
Policy Officer (Scrutiny) 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 10

71



72

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	

�
���� ������	
�������������	���������������������������	���
���������������������

 


�
������������������������������
	������������

����������
� !"#$%!�%&��' ()!"*���%+*,��"%-("�.��"/!* *,�

�� ���������������

���
 �
����
���
������
������
��
���
�������
�������


�� ����������	��


���� �%������/*)�����
��$'"��**+/(�"-%!$�%*�$'"�0%!1�%&�$'"�
 !$+/(��#'%%(��

�� ��������������������	���

���
 �
������
���
��������
��	�
� 
���
�������
������
����
�����
�!��
��
"����
�!����

2� �������	
�����	��������	�����

#��
 $���
�����	���	��

3� ������	���	������	���

%��� ��
&�
���
����������	
�
�������
������
����
�
�����
��
������
����
���'�	
�����

����	���
�������
�����������
�	�������
��	
�������
�����

��
�������	
������
������

���
�����	
���
���
���������
 ���
�!��
(
��
��	
�����	��
�
	����������
��
���
���'

��	����'��
� 
�������
��
���
&��'�	
�����
)���	���
*	�������
�������
+&�)*�,
����

��	��
���
���	������
��
���
���������
�������
������
���	�

��
���������
�������
������

���	
�������
��
���
)����
�	�����-
���
��
���
��������	
�������
������
.��	
���
���
&��




%��
 ��
������
���
����
�������
��
	�������
���
���'
��
���
�������
������
��	
���
������
��


���
�������
��
���'�	
�����
����	����





����������
�����������



����/
�
 ������
������
��
���
0��'
��
���
�������
������
+�����
�!��
(
"����
�!��,


4� ��
	������	
����������������������������	����

1������
���������


2��
 $��
��3����	


1������
��������


2��
 $��
��3����	


*3��������
4�����
����������


2��
 $��
��3����	








Annex

73



�����������	





 �


���������
���'
"���������
4�����



2�#
 $���
�	�������	�


5����
5�������


2�%
 $���
�	�������	�


5� ���������	���


 6��������
7�����
)�������	


8��
 $����



 "����	
��
)�����������


8��
 $��
�����������



 ���������������
�������	


8��
 $��
�����������


1��'�����	
6�����



8�#
 $���





)������
���
�������
�����������





9�����
$���:-
���������
�������
������
.��	
;
!��<
=�2
2#��

9����������:>����'����;������������'


74



�����������	





 �


�



































������
������



�!��
(
�!��




















 






 



 
 �%%1")��&$"!��' ()!"*�
�

�**+/(�"-%!$�%&�$'"�0%!1�%&�$'"�

 !$+/(��#'%%(�

�




















 �
� � �-! (������6��/!#'������







 


75



�����������	





 #




�

�% *$7�
�

�%*$"*$7�
�

�/,"�
�

�
��

�

 7 %*�/*)�
/(+"7�
�

�
3�

�
��

�
%("�%&�$'"�
 !$+/(��"/)�



�
4�

�
��

�
%("7�/*)�"7-%*7 8 ( $ "7�
�

�
4�

�
2�

�
�%!1�/*)�	9-/#$�%&��+--%!$�:")+#/$ %*/(;�&%!��%%1")��&$"!�
�' ()!"*�&!%9�$'"��!/#1*"((��%!"7$�
 !$+/(��#'%%(�
�

�
4�

�
3�

�
�-"# /( 7$��+--%!$�&%!��#'%%(7�
�

�
<�

�
4�

�
�!%&"77 %*/(��"="(%-9"*$��--%!$+* $ "7�&%!��%(("/,+"7�
�%!1 *,�0 $'��%%1")��&$"!��' ()!"*�
�

�
<�

�
5�

�
/ 7 *,�$'"��!%& ("�/*)��"("8!/$ *,��#' "="9"*$7�%&��%%1")�
�&$"!��' ()!"*�
�

�
���

�
>�

�
�+$#%9"7�&%!��%%1")��&$"!��' ()!"*�/*)��/!"��"/="!7�
:�#/)"9 #��"/!��������;�
�

�
���

�
<�

�
�!") #$")��+$#%9"7�&%!��%%1")��&$"!��' ()!"*�:�#/)"9 #��"/!�
������2;�
�

�
���

�
���

�
�+$+!"��$!/$",?�/*)��'/(("*,"7�
�

�
���



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

76



�����������	





 %


�@� 
 7 %*�/*)�
/(+"7



���






��
������
���
���
�������
������
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
1���'����
?�����
��
����
��


��
�	���������� 
���������
������
��
�����
���
��������
��	
��������-
������������-

������	��
��	
����;�����
��
���� 
 ����
������
�������
0�
������
��
������
����
�����

���
��� 
��
�����
�����������-
���
����
��
�����
�����
��	
�����������
��
�������
�����

���������
	������
������
�/��������	
	������������
���
	���
���
����
��������
���
������

��
���
����
�� �
������
��
��������
��'���
�������
��
������@
�����	
����
�/���������
��	

���	��




���
 ��
���'
��
���
�������
������
���
��
�����������	
��
���
�������
���������A




A���	����
������������������������������	����B�
�

4�
�����
��
�	���������
������������
��
������
��
������A


�

•
 7��	
��������
��
��	�
� 
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
����	
��
�����
��������
�����




•
 $��	�
���
�	�������	
��
��	��
��
�����
���������
��
�����
���	�
��	
���
�������	

��
�
�����������	
�� 
��
����
���'�	
�����
����	���
����
��	
���������� 
�/���	

�����
��������
�������





•
 0�
����
���
����
��;��;	���
	���
��
����
���'�	
�����
����	B�
��������
��	

����������-
�����	���
$�������
)���������
������
�����
�����������





•
 ���
�������
��	
��
����
���	
����'���
� �����
��
�����





•
 �
�������
�/����
�����
���'�	
�����
����	���
�����������
��
��������
����������




•
 �����	����
�����
���
����
��	
�����
������� 
� 
�������




•
 &��'�	
�����
����	���
����
���	
������
��
�������
��	
������
�	�������-
��������

��	
����� �����





•
 ���
�����
���'���
����
��	
����������
���'�	
�����
����	���
����
����

�����������
���
�����
�������





5��
�����������
���
��A






•
 4������
���
�	�������
����������
��
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
1���'����
?�����

��
������
������
��
����
��
���
����	���
��
1���'����
?������





•
 6����	�
�������������
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
�����������
��
&�)
�������-

6*6
��������
��	
�����
���������
�����
������
����
��
����
�����
������






•
 6������
�
��������
�������
�����
����������
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
����
����

�/����������
��
����������
��	
��
�������
�����
����
����������






���
 
����
���
�������	
�������
�����
���'���
����
�������-
����
������
1���'����
?�����

��	
�� ��	
���������
���
	��������	
��������
��
�������-
�������
��
���
&�)*�

����-
���
���������
�������
������
���	
��	
���
)����
�	������







77



�����������	



 2


�@
 %("�%&�$'"�
 !$+/(��#'%%(��"/)



���
 
��
����
��
���
�������
������
���	
��
���
���
��
���
&�B�
6���� 
��	
6����	����
���


���
*	�������
��
&��'�	
�����
)���	���
+�!��,�
��
)��������
7���������
���

��	�����	
����
��� 
����
��
�����	���
�����������
��
����
��
6����������� 
����
������

��
��'�
���
�������
������
.��	
�
�������� 
����
����
������������� 
���
	����������

���
�/������
	�� 
��
�����
�����������
��
�������
���
�	���������
�����������
��
�����

���'�	
�����
����	���-
��������
��� 
���
�����	�





���
 
��
����
�������
��
���
����
��
��
��
����������
��
	������
��
������������
��
���


�	���������
��������
��	
����������
��
���
����	���
���'�	
�����
� 
�����
�������� -

�����	���
�����
����
����
����
�����	
��
�������
��
�����
������������
�� 
����
����

��
���������
����
��
���'���
��
�����������
����
�������
������
���	�
��
�����
�����

�����������
��
�������
���
�	���������
��������
��
����	���
���
���
���'�	
�����
� 

�����
�����������
���
�����	���
�
������
������
���
1�������
��
���'�	
�����
����	���

���
�����
�	�����	
������
�
�����
������
��
�������-
���
�������
������
���	
���
�

�����������
������������� 
��
����'
�����
��������
��
��
��� 
����
��
�
������
�������





�@� %("7�/*)�"7-%*7 8 ( $ "7�



 4�
1���'����
?�����
����
����
��
��������	
��
���
)����
�	�����
���
)���	���-
C����


6�����
��	
&�������
���
���
	�������	
�
�����
��
����������������
��
���
���������

�������
������
.��	�
��
&��'�	
�����
)���	���
*	�������
�������
+&�)*�,
����

���
������	
������
���
�������
������
��
	������
'� 
�������
��
���
�������
��
�������

����
��
���
�������
��	
�����
��
�����
�����
������������
��
�����
'� 
�����
��

������������� 
��
�
�������
������
���	
���
�����
��� 
�����	
��
�����������
���A






•
 �
��������
���
�	���������
���	�
��
���'�	
�����
����	���
������
���
�������� 

��	
�����
�����	
���;��;�������� �





•
 �
��'�
����
����
�����
��
�
� ����
��
����'
��	
�������
���
����������
��	

��������
��
���'�	
�����
����	����





•
 �
������
����
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
����
�
������
��	
���������
��������

�	�������
����
+6*6,
��	
������
���;��;���
�������-
�����	���
��������
�������

�����
������������





2@� �%!1�/*)�	9-/#$�%&�7+--%!$�:")+#/$ %*/(;�&%!��%%1")��&$"!��' ()!"*�&!%9�$'"�

�!/#1*"((��%!"7$�
 !$+/(��#'%%(�



 0�
���
�����
����
���'�	
�����
����	���
����������
�
�����
��
���
�����
����
��� 
�� 


�����
������
�/���������
��
�
������
��
������
����
��'��
����
6�����
)���-
���

����
��� 
���
����
��	���	����
��	
�������
��
�����
�������
0�
����
��'�
����
����

�������
����
��������
��
����
�����
���	�
��	
����	
�� 
������
����
�� 
���	
��

���������������
��
���������
�������
������
.��	
���'�
������ 
����
���
&�)*�

����
��A






•
 *�����
����
�����������
���
���������	
� 
��������
����
���'���
����
���'�	

�����
����	���
�����
���
��������	
�������
�����
��������-
�����
�����
������

�������
��	
���������
���������
���
�����
����
�������������
����
�������
��

������
����
��� 
'���
�����
����	���
���
���'�	
�����
��	
��'�
����
����

�����
��
�
��������
�	���������
����
+6*6,
���
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
��	

���;��;���
�������
�����
������������
6*6�
���
�������	
��	
��������	

������
�!
	� �
��
�
 ����
������
������
����
����
��	
������
6*6
��������


78



�����������	



 8


���
���	
�����
�
 ����
��
�����
��
���
 ����
������
��	
�����
����������

������
������
���
�����	�	
��
����
��
���
6*6
�������
��	
���	
��
������

������
���������






•
 *�����
���'�	
�����
����	���
���
��������	
	�����
���
6*6
�������
�����
���

�����������
�����	�	
�����
�����
��������
�������������
��	
���
��	�
�����

����
����
��
��
��	��
��
����
�����
��
������
��
����
������������
	����	�

����
���
���
��	
�����
��
��	������	���
��
���
 ����
�������






•
 ���'
�������������
��
������
���'�	
�����
����	���
�����������
��
��������

�����������
��
�������
������
���'�
����
��������
�������������
��
������

6*6�
���
��������
��	
���
���D���
��
�
��������
��	��
��	
����������
�������

���
����������
��	
3����� 
����
�������
��	
��������
����
���
�������	
���
4�

���D�������
����
������
�	������-
��
���������
�������
��	
������
����

�����������
��
�������
���
3����� 
��
���
6*6
��	
�������
������
��������
��

�������
�����	�
����
���
	���
�������
��������
��	
	����������
����
�����

�/����������
��
���
3����� 
��
�	���������
���������
���
���'�	
�����
����	����
4�

�		�����
��
����
�������
���
��������	
��
�����	�
�������
����������
���
���'�	

�����
����	���
��
�����
������
�����������
�����






•
 *�����
���
&�)*�
���'
������ 
����
������
���'���
��
�		����

�������������
������
��	
��������
�������������
��'�
�����
��
�
����� 

�������
��
	����������
��
����
������������
������������
��
����
���	���

�������
��������������
��
���
&���
)������
����
)�;������	
� 
���

���������
�������
������
.��	-
���
�����;	���������� 
&���
)������
���
���

����
��
���������
�����������
��
�		�������
�	�������
��������
����
�����

�����
��	
��'�
�����������
������
&��'�	
�����
����	���
�������
�������
���

E��	F�����F�����G
+��7,
����	
�	����� ���
�����
��
�������
����
���
�������

������
�������
��
����
��������-
������
���'���
��
�����
�������������
+��

�����������,�






•
 *�����
����
���
�������
������
��
����
����������	
��
���
*	��
��
)���
6����

��	
�����;����� 
)���
&������
���
��������
���
������
���
�����
��������

��
����
�
�������
��	������	���
��
�	���������
���	�
��	
����
�����
���

������ 
����������	
	�����
���������
��������
��	
	���������
����������

������






•
 *�����
����
���
&�
���������
��
��������
�����	
��
���
��������-
�	���������

��������
��	
�����	����
��
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
���
�������� -
�����	���

�����
����
��
���'
�����
���
���
�����	
��
�������
�������� �
�������
���

������� 
���������	
�����
��������
������
������
���'���
���
��������	
��

�����	��
���
�	���������
���	�
��
���'�	
�����
����	���
����
�
 ����
������

�����
����
����
��
����
��'���
	��������
�����
������
�����������
0����

������
����������
��
��������� 
���������-
�
���
���������
��
����	
�����

�������
��������� 
��
����������





•
 6������
���������
���������
��	
������
����
������
���
����
��
�����������

����
H��������	
�������
�����	
��� 
����
��
	������
�� 
��������
������
(

����
��
���
 ����
������
��
�����	
�����
���������� �
�� 
���
��	���	
��
���

�����
��
���	 
�������
��	
���;��;������
�������������
����
��
�������'

�����-
������
�����-
�������
���	����-
����






•
 4��������
��������
����
������
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
��'�
���	
��������

����	
��
�����
��������
�����
����
��
� 
��������
����
��� 
���
����
��
������


79



�����������	



 <


���;��;���
�������
�����
������������
)������� 
+?������ 
�!��,-
�!
���'�	

�����
����	���
+�����
�����������
�2I
��
������
���	
���'�	
�����
����	���,

�������
���;��;���
�������
+��������
����������
���D����
��
��
 ���
��
(
�8
��

��
C���
��
��	
�
��
C���
��
��	
��,
��	
%
���
���������
�		�������
�����

�������
��
	������
�����
�'����
��
�����
����������
������������
4�
�		�����
��

����-
�/���
��������
���������
����
���
����
�������	
��
�		����
����������

��������
��
�
������ 
������
���	
���'�	
�����
����	�
���
���
������	
���

�����
��
����
����
�����	���
��
�����
���������
�/��������-
�����
������ 
��	

��������
�������������
����
�����
����
��	
��������
��	
���
�����
��
����

��������
��
�����
���	���
��	
�������
�'����
�����
��
��
���
����
��
���	

��	����	���� 
��	
���
	�������	
�
������
������
�����






•
 ������
1���'����
?�����
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
��3����
�
�����
��

3�������������
�����
��
�
����������
��
���
�������
��
�������
����
���
����

�� ��	
�����
������
����






•
 4	����� 
���	�
��
��	��
��
�����
���������
��
�����
���	�
��	
���
�������	
��

�
�����������	
�� 
��
����
���'�	
�����
����	���
����
��	
����
�/���	
�����

��������
��������
�
�����
��
�/���;����������
�������������
���
�	�������	
��	

�������	
+����������� 
���
��
������
�����,
�����
���
����	
��
����	���
���

 ����
�������
����;������
��	
���������
����
��
�������
�����
���������
��

��������
������
���
����	
��'�
��
���
����
��
	����F�����
�������-
��������

����������-
���'���
�������
����
4�
����-
�
������
��
�����
 ����
������
���

���
���'���
��
������
�������
�	�������
�������
��
�������	���
�����

'�����	��
��
�����
������
����	
��	
�/�����
�
������������
������
��
���

�������






•
 "������
������
�����	����
�����
��
�
������ 
�����
��	
���'
��
�����������

����
��������
�	�������
�������
��������-
������
���'���
��	
������
��
�		����

�� 
��������
��������
��
�
����� 
�������
1���'����
?�����
���'�	
�����

����	���
����
�
��������
������ 
��
������
�����	����
��	
����
��
������ 

��������	
���
�� 
 ����
������
�������
��������






•
 *�����
����-
����
�
���'�	
�����
����	
��
�������	
��
��
�������
�����	-

��������
�������������
����
��
���;��;���
�������-
�		�������
�����
����	

�������-
�����
������
�������'
�����
��	
���������
�/��
�����������

�������������
���
��	�
����������







•
 *�����
����-
�����
�
���'�	
�����
����	
��
���
����
��
�����	
������
+����

���������� ,
�����������
���'����
���
	�������	
��	
���
��
�����
��
�
������

��
������ 
��
�		����
�����
�	���������
���	��
���
�������
�
��������

���������
+��������
��
�����
���	�,
��	
�
��������
������
�
�����
��
�����

���
����� 
�������	
�������
�����
���'�
����
����������
������
���
�������

��	
�������	
���
����
�������
�����
���
���	�����
���
���������






•
 ����	������
����������
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
���
	��������	
���������
�

������
��
�����
�	���������
����������
��
�������
������
�����	���
����

���������
���������
�
���������� 
���� ���
��
���
���	�
��
���
 ����
������
��	

�	���������
�������������
���������
��
����
��
��D� -
��������
��	
�������
��

����
����
�����
����������






•
 �������
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
�����
�������
��
��
�	����	
���
����
�

����������
����
��
	�����������
��
&�)*�
����
���'
��
������
�����
��
�

������
����������
�������
���
������
��	
�����
���
��
�����
��
�		����
�� 


80



�����������	



 =


��������
�������
���
��'��
��
���
����
��
������������
���
���	�
��
���
 ����

������-
���������
�������
������������
��	
	����������
������
�������
��	

����������
��
����������
��
6*6
��
�
�����
����
��
�����	���
�����
�������
���

��
�������� 
�����
	�������	
��
������
��
����
��
����
�������	���	
��	
��

����� 
����������
� 
��������
��������
��
�
�����
������
��
������������




3@� �-"# /( 7$�7+--%!$�&%!�7#'%%(7��



•
 ���������
��������
���
���	
��
��
�/���������
��
������
��	
	������

������������
���
�	���������
����������
����
�����
��
����������
����
9� 

�����
�
��
9� 
�����
�-
9� 
�����
�
��
9� 
�����
�-
9� 
�����
�
��
9� 

�����
#
+����
��
	������
�������
��
9� 
�����
#,
��	
����
	�����
C���
��
��

�����	��
6���
(
�2
��������
�������
���
��������	
��
	������
�� 
�����������

����������
�������
����
��������
����������
��	
��������
��
������
�������	

	��������
���
��	�
��	
���
 ����
������
��	
���F���
�����
���
����
��
���

��������
��������






•
 �����
����������
�������
����
���	
�������
J����� 
�!��
��	
?������ 

�!��
��
	��������
��/�
������
��
��
�����
����
����
��
��;�����
	����������

����
��������
�����	�� 
�������
���
C���
2
������
�����������
��
 ���
8�
*����

����
�����
����
��
�
������
��
�������������
����
���'�	
�����
����	���-

H��������	
�������-
��������-
������
���'���-
������
������-
2��
����

��������F�������
������-
�	��:�

���'��
+�����
��3����	,
��
���������
6���
(

�2
�������
��	
��
������
���
����
��������
����
���
?*
���
	��������	�






•
 )���������
�������
��
��	�
���������
��
 ����
������
��
������
�������
��	

������
�	�������
��
������
�����������
�������
���
�������	
��	
�� 

��������
���
�		�����	�
�� 
���
������� 
���������	
��	
��������	
��

������
������
����������
���
�������
��	
������
�	��������
����
���'�	
�����

����	���
����
����
��������	
��
�����
�����
��
1���'����
��	
0�'������

)������
��
	������
�����
�������
���
?*
����������
����
���������
�!���

�������� -
 ����
������
���
����
��������	
��
�����
�����
���
������
�	�������

�����
�����
������
����
����
������� 
��������	
��
��������
��������� 
������

	� �
��	
����������
�)��
������������
���
�������
��������
���������

�!���
�������
�����
�������� 
��
�������
���
	���	�	
���
��
������
����
.*

��	
��
�����
��������	
��
���'
�
����
��
����� ����
��
���
��	
��
�����

�������
������
��
J�� 
�!���





4@���������!%&"77 %*/(�)"="(%-9"*$�%--%!$+* $ "7�&%!�#%(("/,+"7�0%!1 *,�0 $'�(%%1")�

/&$"!�#' ()!"*�



•
 0�
���������
����
�� ����������
������
��	
���'
��
��������� 
��
���
�����
��

���'�	
�����
����	���
�� 
���	
��
�����������
���������
��
�������
��
�
������-

��
��
��������� 
���������
��
����� 
��������
���������
����������
��
�����

��������������
�������
���
��������	
��
��'�
��������
��������
�������������

���������
���
�����
�����
��
�������
�����
����������
��	
����
�/����������
���

	�������	
����
.��	
�������
��
������
�����
�����
���
�����	�����
�����	�
�

����	B�
���������
���	��
)������� -
�
������ 
�������
��	
�
�����	�� 
������

���
	���������
��������
�������
���
�����
�����
����
���
&�)*�
����
��	
�������

�������������
���
����	���	
��
��
	�������	
��
���
H��������	
�������

?����
+J���
�!��,�






•
 )������
��������
���
������
7��������
��
���	
�����
����������
���	����
��

�����
��
���������
��	���
��
���
�������� 
����������������
�����	�
�������


81



�����������	



 �!


���
���	�
��
����	���
��
�����
6���������
��������
��
�����	
����
���

����������
���
�
��������
��
����
�������	
������������� 
��
��������
�����

������
�����
���
���	�
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
��	
���
��������	
��

�������
����
�������
���
���������
��
�����������
��	
��'���
�������

���������
���
�����






•
 H��������	
�������
��
�������
���
��������	
��
�����
����
��
�����	
��������

��������
��������	
� 
���
&�
��	
����
��
�����	�
����
��
������
������

0��'���
����
���'�	
�����
����	���
��
����
����
��
���
������
��	������
�������

���
���� 
3�������	
��	
��������	
�������
��
�����
�����
��� 
���
�����	�	

����
���������
����������
����	
��
�������
��
���������
��
���
������

����������
����	�






•
 H��������	
�������
����
������
��
�
1���'����
?�����
�����������-�
��������	
����������������	����
�������	���������������
��	
�������� 
�����

��
���







•
 H��������	
�������
?����
��
��
��
���	
����
�
����
��
�����	�
����
����

�������������
��
������'
����
�����
����������
��
�
�������
��������
��
������

��	
	������
��������
��������
)���������
����
������
����
�!��
��	

����������	
� 
���
&�)*�
����-
H��������	
�������
����
����
�������

������
��
�������
�����
������
	����������
�����
��	
�	����� 
��������

��������
���	��
����
����
����
��
�������������
���
�����
�������������
����

��
*	���������
6� ����������-
�	��:�-
 ����
�����	���
���'���-
�	���������

�������
���
��
�����	
��	
�����
���
������
��
�����
���'�
$�����'
��������

���
�/�����	
��
��
�
��������
�� 
��
����	���
���'�
��	
������������

���������� 
��
���������





5@� / 7 *,�$'"�-!%& ("�/*)�#"("8!/$ *,�/#' "="9"*$7�%&�(%%1")�/&$"!�#' ()!"*�



•
 ������
��	����
��
���
����������
��
���'�	
�����
����	���
���
��������	
��

���
)��������
6��������
�	����� 
6�����
���
������
���
�������
��
���
���'
��

���
�������
������
��	
���
����������
��
�������
���
��� ���
���	�
��
���'�	

�����
����	����
*�����	
"������
�����	�
������
���������
��
���
����������
��

 ����
������
��	
������
���
�������
������
��
���������
��	
������
�����

�������
������






•
 ��
&�)*�
����
���'
��
���D�������
����
�����
��������
������
���
&���

)������
���
��
�������
��
������
����	�
������� 
���
���'�	
�����

����	���
��
��'�����	��
��	
�����	
���	
��������
��	�
� 
����
	�����
���

 ����
�� 
���
���������	
������
�
�����
��
����������
�����	���
�	���������

�����������-
�����
�������	-
��'���
��������
�������-
����'���
��
������-

��������
�����������
��	
�����������
0�
���������
����
��
�
����
��

���������
����-
	������
�����
���
	��������
�������������-
�����
����	���
��	

 ����
������
���'
���	-
����'
��
������-
���
�������	
��	
�������
�����

�������
��
����	�
������� 
��
���
���������� 
��
����'
����
���
�����
���	

���'
��	
��
���������
�����
�������������
���
��
�����	�	
� 
���

�������������
+����
1?),
����
����	
����
����
�������
����
����
�����	���

���
"� ��-
*�����	
"������-
)����
5�������
��	
������
���������





>@� � �+$#%9"7�&%!�����/*)��/!"��"/="!7�:�#/)"9 #��"/!������6���;�



•
 H�����
�!��F��-
8<I
��
���'�	
�����
����	���
�����	
��
�����
�
��
����
7)�*

�K
;
7
���	�
����
8
���
��
�!
��
���
C���
��
������
��������
�
3������������


82



�����������	



 ��


�����
������	
����
��
������
�������
�	�������-
��	
�
������
����

����������������
����
�������
���
��
���
����
�����
����
�����


1��'�����
&�B�
���
���
����
�����	�





•
 ����
����
%
������
��
���
9� 
�����
�
������
��
�����
�
����
���
������	
���

�����
���
�/���
	��
��
�����
����������	
��	
���'���
�����
�����
�
������

�������	
������
��
���������
�
������
������	
�����
�
��
���	���-
�������

��	
������������
����
���
�
������ 
��
�
�����
��
������
����
��	
��
�����

 ����
������
��������
���'�	
�����
�����
���
�
��D��
������������
������
��

�����
������
��������
�����
����-
����
������
����
��������	
��
�������

�������	
�������
�����
���
��
���
�����	
��
�
����������
�����
1���
����

������	
4*6B�
��	
���
&�)*�
����
���'
������ 
����
�����
��������
��
������

�����	
�������
���
����







•
 ��
�
������
��
���
�������������
���'
��
���
&�)*�
����
����
�����
�������

��
���
&���
)������
���-
�����
���
����
�
%!I
��	������
��
���
������
��

�	�������
������	
������
���
���'�	
�����
����	���
+������
&���
)������
���

������
������
L�!��
(
�!��M-
��
�����
��
J����� 
�������	
��
2
��

H�������,�






•
 0��'
����
1���'����
��	
0�'������
)������
���
�������	
��
�
����
������

���'���
������������
��	
���������
��
�������
����������
��
���'�	
�����

����	���
��
���
����
 ���
��
�����
��������� 
�	�������
��	
�� ��	�
4�
J�� 

�!��
���
)���
&�����
����������� 
��������	
�
H�����
��
������
��������


��
��
H�������
�!��
��
)���
&������
���
��
���
�����	
 ���
��
H�����

�������
��	
�
�������
�
���
�����	�����
.*
�������
	�����
�����
�����	
 ���

��
��������




<@��������!") #$")�%+$#%9"7�&%!�����:�#/)"9 #��"/!������6���;�



•
 ��
�!��F��
������
��������
��
#
���'�	
�����
����	����
�!!I
��
���
 ����

������
���
�/�����	
��
����
��
�����
�
7)�*
�K
;
7
���	��
.������-
����
��

��
��������
��	
�����
���	��
����
��
��������	
����
�����	�





��@��������+$+!"��$!/$",?�/*)��'/(("*,"7�



��
���
���������
��
"����
�!��
�����
����
�!#
����	���
��
���
����
��
1���'����

?������

5�
�����-
%�
���
�	�����	
��
1���'����
?�����
��������
4�
�		�����
2�
���'�	

�����
����	���
����
�����
�����
�����������
���
�	�����	
��
���
��������

0���
�������

���
���� ����
+��	
�����
���	
��
�������
���,
���
��������
��
���'�	
�����
����	���-
���

����
����	���
���
�����	�	
��
���
	����









5��
����������
���
��A




•
 )�������
��
������ 
�������
���
�	���������
��������
��
��	���	���
����	���
��

����
��
��� 
������
���'�	
�����-
��
����
���
������
��
����
����

�	���������
��������
��
����
��������� 
�������	
��	
��	������	�
���
��

�������
�������
��
��������
�������
������	���
��
��3�����
���
	���
��	

��	�����
���
�������
������
��
���������	���
��������
�������
������
��
����

�����
��
��
���'
�������	�
�����
�������������
��
��������� 
�	����� ���

��������
���	�
(
����
�������
���
�������
�	���������
���	�
��
�
���'�	
�����

����	
���
�������'�	
��
�������
���3����
�����
���
�����������
���
��������

	�����������
�����
�����������
��
�������
����
����
	��� �	�






83



�����������	



 ��


•
 �������
�������
��
�		�������
���
��������
��������
��
���
�/���	�����
��
���

�����
��������
���
��
��
��
	���
� 
��������
�������
��	
���������	

�������������
���
�����
��
����
���
�����
�������
���
��
���	
���
��
�/�����

��������
�������������
��
�������
�����
����������
��
����
����
�����

�	���������
��������
��	
����
����
��
����'�	
��������� 
��
�������
���

������
��
���
�������
��
�	���������
��������
��	
�����������






•
 4��������
������
���������
���
���
�	���������
�������
��
���'�	
�����

����	���
�����	
�����	�
��
���
���
�����
�������� 
��	
�������
�����

������������
������ -
��
����
������
��������
��	
���������
�������
���
��

������	
����
���
��������
��
�����
����	���
��
���
����������	�






•
 4�
�		�����
��
���
� �����
��
�����
����
�����	�����
���������
���	�
���

���'�	
�����
����	���
�����	
���
��
���
�����
�������� -
�������
���������
��	

������������� 
���������
���
�����
�������	
��
�����	�
 ����
������
����

�������
�������������
��
��D� -
��������
��	
�������
��
�����
�����	
������

���
��������






•
 )�������
��
������
���
�������������
��
6*6B�
��	
���
������� 
��
�����

��������
���
��	��
��
��
��
�����	
��
H��������	
������B�
?����
��

���������
�/����������
�����	
�/�����	
������
��
��������
��	
�������
�����	

��
��������
�� 
��������
��
�����������






•
 )�������
��
�����
���
�������
��
���
���	�
��
���'�	
�����
����	���
������
���

�������� 
��	
�����	
���������
��������-
����������� 
��
��������
��
���������

���������
��	
�����	����-
���������
�������� 
��
���������
��	
������

�������
�	��������
��	
������
���������





•
 H������
�����
����������
������
���
&�)*�
����
��
���������
���

�	���������
������
��
���
����������
��
�
����	
�����
���'�	
�����
��
�����

�	����	
��
�����������
����
�����
��������
������
���
&��






•
 0��'
����
������
��
�����
�����������
��	
�������
��
������
����
��������
���

��'��
������
���
�������� 
��
�������
��������
���������-
���	
�����	����-

��	
��	���
�/��������-
�����
��
����
����
���	
��
���	
��������
��	
�������	

�����������





•
 0��'���
����
�������
��
������
��� 
����
�
��������
��������	
���
���'�	

�����
����	���-
�����	���
�
�����
��
�������
�����
�	���������
�/���������






•
 )���������
��
������
����
�����	�������
���
�	�������
��
�����
����

	����������
����������
� 
�����������





•
 �������� 
������
���
&�)*�
����
��
���������
��
	���������
����
����������

���
��
��
��
�������	
��
���D�������
����
��������
����
���
���������	

�/������� 
��
����
��
��������
����
��
�����
���������
�������������
��	

	��������
���
����
��������
�� 
������	
��
����
��
��������
��
���
������
��

����	���
��������
���'�	
������





9�����
$���:

���������
�������
������
.��	

1���'����
?�����
)������



"����
�!��


84



Unrestricted 

 
TO: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 SEPTEMBER 2013 
  

 
RESIDENTS’ SURVEY 2012 – CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING 

Director of Children, Young People and Learning 
 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To brief the Overview and Scrutiny Panel on the results of the Residents’ Survey 
2012 relating to services provided by Children, Young People and Learning. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That the Panel notes the results of the Residents’ Survey 2012 as they relate to 
Children, Young People and Learning. 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 To provide the Overview and Scrutiny Panel with the results of the Residents’ Survey 
2012 as they relate to Children, Young People and Learning. 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

4.1 None. 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

Overall headlines 

5.1 The 2012 Residents’ Survey was conducted by QA Research, the Council’s provider 
of independent consultation and engagement services.  The aim of the survey was to 
gather the views of a representative number of Bracknell Forest residents on a 
variety of issues relating to the Council as well as attitudes towards Bracknell Forest 
as a place to live and work.  A full copy of the QA Research Results Report is 
attached as Annex 1 and includes a copy of the survey used. 

5.2 The survey was delivered to all households in the borough.  Residents also had the 
option of completing the survey online.  In total, 4,816 postal and 212 online surveys 
were returned, giving a total response of 5,109.  This equates to a response rate of 
11% which compares favourably with the national average response rate for this type 
of household survey of between 3% and 5%. 

5.3 Overall, the results from the 2012 survey indicated higher levels of satisfaction than 
the results of previous surveys in 2008 and 2009.  30% of respondents believed they 
can influence decisions in their locality and 85% were satisfied with the local area as 
a place to live (with just 7% indicating dissatisfaction).  60% of respondents were 
satisfied with the way the Council runs things and 64% felt that the Council kept them 
very or fairly well informed, an increase of 25 percentage points on 2008/2009.  The 

Agenda Item 11

85



Unrestricted 

single most important area on which residents wanted the Council to focus was the 
regeneration of the town centre (20%). 

5.4 Respondents were asked to indicate the three things they liked best about living in 
the Borough.  The two most popular answers related to access to green space and 
the countryside – parks and open spaces 58% and access to nature 50% - and these 
were consistently rated as being the best things about the borough by all 
respondents regardless of their age. 

Overall satisfaction and suggestions for improvement 

5.5 Satisfaction with the Council overall was significantly linked to satisfaction with each 
of the specific services.  As the number of individual services with which respondents 
expressed dissatisfaction increased, so did the likelihood that they expressed 
dissatisfaction with the Council overall.  There was a particularly sharp rise in 
dissatisfaction levels between those dissatisfied with two services and three services 
(14.8% to 28.4%) and those dissatisfied with four services and five services (35.1% 
to 55.8%). 

5.6 The final part of the survey looked at respondents’ suggestions on things the Council 
could do differently to have a positive impact within Bracknell Forest.  Relevant to the 
services provided by Children, Young People and Learning were the following 
suggestions: 

§ More support for specific groups (e.g. elderly, youth, disabled etc.) – 5% 

§ Improve / change education provision – 2% 

 

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS / EQUALITIES 
IMPACT ASSESSMENT / STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES / 
CONSULTATION 

6.1 Not applicable. 

Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Janette Karklins – 01344 354182 
e-mail: janette.karklins@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

 
 

86



Brackenhill, St George’s Place, York, YO24 1DT  
01904 632039 
 
Dephna House, 24-26 Arcadia Ave, London, N3 2JU 
0208 8191397 
 
www.qaresearch.co.uk 
 
Company registration: 3186539 

 

ANNEX  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bracknell Forest 
Residents Survey 2012 
 
Bracknell Forest Council 

 
08/05/2013 

                      
  

87



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 2 

 

 

Contents 
 
1. Introduction................................................................................................................ 5 

 
2. Aims and objectives................................................................................................... 5 

 
3. Methodology .............................................................................................................. 6 

 
4. Key findings ............................................................................................................... 8 

4.1 Demographic profile of respondents ................................................................... 9 

 
4.2 Involvement and influence over local decisions .................................................13 

4.2.1 Ability to influence decisions affecting the local area ......................................13 

4.2.2 Involvement in volunteering activities .............................................................16 

 
4.3 Residents’ attitudes towards their local area......................................................20 

4.3.1 Satisfaction with local area.............................................................................20 

4.3.2 Perception of the best things about the Borough............................................22 

4.3.3 Community cohesion in residents’ local area..................................................25 

 
4.4 Use of and satisfaction with specific Council services........................................30 

4.4.1 Use of specific Council services .....................................................................30 

4.4.2 Satisfaction with specific Council services......................................................36 

 
4.5 Perceptions of the Council overall......................................................................45 

4.5.1 Satisfaction with the Council overall ...............................................................45 

4.5.2 Perceptions on the value for money offered by the Council ............................47 

4.5.3 Suggestions for improving the Council ...........................................................48 

 
4.6 Communication with the Council........................................................................54 

4.6.1 Feelings of being informed about Council services.........................................54 

4.6.2 Methods for receiving information and preference for receiving information ...55 

4.6.3 Contact with and awareness of the services provided by Town and Parish 
Councils....................................................................................................................58 

4.6.4 Residents’ access to home broadband...........................................................61 

 
5. Conclusions ..............................................................................................................63 

 
6. Appendix...................................................................................................................66 
 

Project number: STAKE08-6390 

Title: 
Bracknell Council Residents 

Survey 

Location: 
S:\ProjectFiles\B\Bracknell_Forest_Council\STAKE08-

6390_2012_Residents_Survey_Ascot_Boost\Reports\

Residents_Survey_Report_v8F.doc 

Date: 08/05/2013 

Report status: Final  

Approved by: Robin Hulme 

Authors: Nancy Rhodes & Chris Lawrenson 

This research has been carried out 
in compliance with the  

International standard  ISO 20252  

Comments: Robin.hulme@qaresearch.co.uk  

88



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 3 

 

 

Table of contents 
 

Figure 1). Profile of respondents by age, gender, ethnicity and ward (Q17, 18, 22)......... 9 

Figure 2). Respondent profile by religion (Q23) ..............................................................11 

Figure 3). Respondent profile by sexuality (Q24)............................................................11 

Figure 4). Influencing decisions in respondents’ local area.............................................13 

Figure 5). Influencing decisions in the local area by age ................................................14 

Figure 6). Influencing decisions in the local area by ward...............................................15 

Figure 7). Participation in voluntary activities..................................................................16 

Figure 8). Participation in volunteering activities by age .................................................17 

Figure 9). Participation in volunteering activities by ward ...............................................19 

Figure 10). Satisfaction with the local area as a place to live ........................................20 

Figure 11). Satisfaction with local area by ward ............................................................21 

Figure 12). Three best things about the Borough..........................................................22 

Figure 13). Three best things about the Borough by age ..............................................24 

Figure 14). Extent to which people from different backgrounds get on well together .....25 

Figure 15). Social cohesion by ward .............................................................................26 

Figure 16). Comparing social cohesion in wards by ward diversity ...............................27 

Figure 17). Extent to which people treat each other with respect and consideration .....28 

Figure 18). Respect and consideration by ward ............................................................29 

Figure 19). Frequency of using Council-provided services............................................30 

Figure 20). Monthly usage of Council provided services by age group..........................33 

Figure 21). Use of Council-provided services by ward ..................................................34 

Figure 22). Rating of satisfaction with specific Council services....................................36 

Figure 23). Rating of satisfaction with specific Council services excluding ‘don’t know’ 37 

Figure 24). Mean rating of satisfaction with specific Council services by gender...........39 

Figure 25). Mean rating of satisfaction with specific Council services by age................40 

Figure 26). Mean rating of satisfaction with specific Council services by ethnic group ..42 

Figure 27). Overall satisfaction rating of the Council .....................................................45 

Figure 28). Overall dissatisfaction with the Council by dissatisfaction with individual 
services 46 

Figure 29). Perception of whether the Council offers value for money ..........................47 

Figure 30). Things the Council could do differently which would positively impact on 
Bracknell Forest..........................................................................................49 

Figure 31). Things the Council could do differently with groupings removed.................50 

Figure 32). Feeling of being informed about Council services.......................................54 

Figure 33). Methods used and preferred for accessing information on the Council and its 
partners ......................................................................................................55 

Figure 34). Preference and use for receiving information about the Council and its 
partners by age...........................................................................................57 

Figure 35). Residents contacting their Parish/Town Council over the past year ............58 

Figure 36). Understanding of the services provided by Parish/Town Councils locally ...58 

Figure 37). Awareness and contact with Town/Parish Councils by Parish/Town Council 
area 60 

Figure 38). Access to home broadband internet connection .........................................61 

89



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 4 

 

 

Figure 39). Access to home broadband by ward...........................................................62 

90



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 5 

 

 

1. Introduction 
 
The following report is an updated version of the report detailing the findings of the 
Bracknell Forest Council residents’ survey undertaken between October and December, 
2012. When the original results were analysed, a delivery error in Ascot meant this ward 
was underrepresented and a booster survey was subsequently undertaken. This report 
includes the Ascot booster and the original results.  
 
The report details the aims and objectives of the research, the methodology utilised to 
collect the data, and the key findings arising from the survey. 
 
Bracknell Forest Council regularly undertakes consultation with residents to understand 
views on specific local services and priorities for the local area. However, large scale 
surveys with a focus on overarching views on issues affecting local residents are 
necessarily undertaken less regularly. The previous iteration of the Bracknell Forest 
Residents survey took place in late 2009, where possible the results from that survey 
have been included in this report for comparative purposes. 
 
 

2. Aims and objectives 
 
This survey was designed to gather the views of a representative number of Bracknell 
Forest residents on a variety of issues relating to the Council as well as attitudes towards 
Bracknell Forest as a place to live and work. The survey focused on the following areas: 
 

• Understanding residents satisfaction with their local area as a place to live, 
focusing on elements such as influencing local decisions, harmony among 
different resident groups, and the most positive aspects of the borough; 

• Exploring residents usage of a variety of Council provided/ supported services; 

• Identifying residents satisfaction with these services; 

• Measuring overall satisfaction levels among residents towards the Council, and 
perceptions of the value for money that the Council provides; 

• Determining the mechanisms through which residents communicate with the 
Council and their preference for communication; 

• Determining volunteering levels within the borough. 
 
Additional objectives involved exploring the differences in responses between residents 
from different demographic groups (such as by age group, ethnicity and gender), and 
understanding the changes in residents perceptions over time (where relevant). 
 

91



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 6 

 

 

3. Methodology 
 
Qa Research was commissioned to undertake the resident survey. The survey was the 
fourth of its kind with neighbourhood surveys being undertaken in 2007, 2008 and 2009. 
Those surveys were conducted in partnership with Thames Valley Police to inform the 
work of the neighbourhood action groups.  
 
Similar to other Councils across the country, Bracknell Forest Council has also 
undertaken resident surveys such as the Best Value Performance Indictor (BVPI) survey 
in 2006/07 and the place survey in 2008. Where relevant, responses to the 2012 survey 
have been compared to responses in the previously undertaken Place Surveys.  
 
A 6-sided survey was delivered to all 47,000 + households across Bracknell Forest. The 
survey included a total of 24 questions. The survey was in a ‘self seal’ format with 
gummed edges. The return address printed was on the survey for ease of return, rather 
than enclosing an envelope with it. A copy of the survey can be found in the appendix 
(section 6). Please refer to this document throughout the report. 
 
Residents were also given the option of filling in the survey online and were given a 
contact telephone number in case they had any queries. A link to the online survey was 
provided within the paper survey as well as being made available via the consultation 
page on the Council’s website. The postal and online versions of the survey were 
identical. 
 
As an incentive to provide their views, residents were given the option to be entered into a 
free prize draw, with the chance to win £250 of Waitrose vouchers.  
 
All completed postal surveys were directly returned by post to Qa’s offices in York. They 
were then inputted and quality checked. Responses to the postal survey were combined 
with those completed online.  
 
The majority of questions within the survey were of a closed format; however there were a 
number of open questions. Verbatim responses to the open questions were ‘coded’ into 
various themes and groups of a similar nature, and subsequently reported upon in an 
aggregated format. Where this has occurred in the following report it has been highlighted. 
 
There were no routed questions within the survey; therefore all bases within the survey 
reflect the total respondent population. However, the postal survey contained a number of 
questions where individuals have chosen not to respond, which has led to a variance in 
the total base sizes associated with each question. Where any blank postal responses 
were returned, these were excluded from the later analysis. Where respondents chose not 
to answer a particular question these ‘missing’ responses have been excluded from later 
analysis, in line with the approach followed in previous surveys. 
 
Originally, a total of 4,816 postal and 293 online surveys were completed, giving a total 
response of 5,109. Given the survey was sent out to 47,000 households this represented 
a response rate of 11%. 
 
However, when the responses were analysed, it was clear that a delivery error in the 
Ascot ward had left this ward underrepresented. A booster survey was therefore sent out 
to all 2,327 households in Ascot, with 333 returning the postal survey and another 4 
completing it online. This resulted in 337 completions in the Ascot booster, and a 
response rate of 14%. 
 

92



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 7 

 

 

In total, including the original survey and the Ascot booster, there were 5,149 postal 
responses, 297 online completions, leaving a total response of 5,446. This equates to an 
overall response rate of 11%. 
 
The Ascot booster survey was sent out one month later than the original survey, however, 
we do not believe this will have affected the results in Ascot.  
 
Returns by ward were identified by the postcode which respondents provided. Some 
respondents did not provide a postcode and therefore their ward could not be identified. 
With the Ascot booster, given that the survey was only sent to residents in Ascot, all 
returns from this ward could be identified. 
 
In the last residents survey undertaken by the Council in 2009 (where a similar 
methodology was utilised), a response rate of 14% was achieved. The current survey 
therefore represents a decline in the response rate by 3 percentage points. However, this 
response rate compares favourably with the response rates seen or surveys with a similar 
methodology, where we would usually expect a response of around 3-5%. 
 
The data provided in these responses were analysed as overall (frequency) results and a 
series of cross tabulations created to explore any relationship between responses and 
age, gender, employment status, location and other factors.  
 
Using statistical rules, we can be 95% confident that our research findings have a 
potential variance of no more than plus or minus 1% from the figure shown. These 
standards specifically apply to ‘confidence levels’. An explanation is provided below: 
 
Confidence levels:  
This indicates how representative findings are of the resident body as a whole. In this 
instance we have used 95% confidence levels – or put more simply– this requires that the 
chances of the sample group reflecting the wider resident population will be 95 out of 100. 
The confidence level is essentially a fixed value which must be looked at in conjunction 
with standard error. 
 
Standard error:  
‘Standard error’ demonstrates how answers provided by sampled residents potentially 
vary from the responses that would be obtained if all residents had responded. In the 
research industry, commonly accepted levels of error are +/- 5% and +/- 3%. In this work, 
+/- 1% was achieved. This means, for example, that if the observed statistic for any 
question is 50%, then if the research was repeated, this percentage will be no less than 
49% and no more than 51%. The standard error is calculated on the basis of the total 
number of possible respondents and the number that have responded to the survey. 
 
We have reported throughout where any significant statistical differences appear from our 
analysis of the data by various cross-tabulations. The key findings presented are 
statistically significant unless indicated otherwise.  
 
The results are highlighted using a combination of charts and tables. In some instances 
responses to ordinal questions (such as satisfaction scales) have been combined to aid 
interpretation. Where this has occurred it has been highlighted within the report. Similarly, 
on some occasions responses have been converted into average (mean) scores. 
 
 

93



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 8 

 

 

4. Key findings 
 
In this section the results of the survey are highlighted. Results are discussed within 
various sub-sections, grouped according to topic. Therefore, the report does not follow the 
order of the survey in all aspects. The various sub-sections are as follows: 
 

• Demographic profile of respondents – looking at the age, gender, ethnicity, etc of 
respondents to the survey. 

• Involvement and influence over local decisions – looking at volunteering levels and 
attitudes towards influencing local decisions. 

• Residents’ attitudes towards their local area – exploring the overall positives/ 
negatives of living in the borough and residents satisfaction with their local area. 

• Usage and satisfaction with specific Council services. 

• Overall perceptions of the Council. 

• Communication with the Council – current mechanisms for communicating with the 
Council and Parish/Town Councils and preferences for communication. 

 
Where relevant and appropriate, comparisons are made between the responses to this 
survey and the responses seen in 2009. It should be noted that, due to differences in 
question ordering and overall questionnaire content, comparisons between surveys 
should be taken as indicative only. 
 
As has been mentioned, comparisons are also made between respondents from differing 
demographic groups. Again, these findings are discussed under a separate heading within 
each subsection. 
 

94



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 9 

 

 

4.1 Demographic profile of respondents 
 
 
The following table breaks down the profile of respondents by age, gender, ethnicity and 
ward. The profile is compared to the most recent Census data alongside the demographic 
profile of respondents to the 2009 residents’ survey and to the 2012 residents’ survey 
without the Ascot booster. 
 
Figure 1). Profile of respondents by age, gender, ethnicity and ward (Q17, 18, 22) 

 Census profile 
2011 

Respondent 
profile 2012 

Respondent profile 
2012  

- with Ascot 
booster - 

Respondent 
profile 2009 

 Count % Count % Count % Count % 

Under 16 23,462 21% - - - - 16 0% 

16-24 11,972 11% 38 1% 41 1% 102 2% 

25-44 34,352 30% 1,109 22% 1,162 21% 1,773 27% 

45-54 17,092 15% 885 17% 943 17% 1,163 18% 

55-64 12,180 11% 1,004 20% 1,060 19% 1,103 17% 

65+ 14,147 12% 1,814 36% 1,950 36% 1,592 24% 

Missing - - 259 5% 290 5% 879 13% 

         

Male 56,107 50% 2,179 43% 2,292 42% 2,694 41% 

Female 57,098 50% 2,789 55% 3,001 55% 3,589 54% 

Missing - - 141 3% 153 3% 345 5% 

         

White 102,55
4 

91% 4,310 84% 
4,590 84% 

6,086 92% 

Black and minority 
ethnic 

10,651 9% 169 3% 
183 3% 

212 3% 

Missing - - 630 12% 673 12% 330 5% 

         

Ascot 5,753 5% 7 0% 344 6% 280 4% 

Binfield with Warfield  8,689 8% 352 7% 352 6% 398 6% 

Bullbrook 5,929 5% 225 4% 225 4% 270 4% 

Central Sandhurst 5,017 4% 188 4% 188 3% 260 4% 

College Town 6,300 6% 157 3% 157 3% 217 3% 

Crown Wood 7,736 7% 318 6% 318 6% 344 5% 

Crowthorne 5,253 5% 200 4% 200 4% 268 4% 

Great Hollands North 5,721 5% 213 4% 213 4% 212 3% 

Great Hollands South   5,073 4% 250 5% 250 5% 247 4% 

Hanworth 8,059 7% 382 7% 382 7% 450 7% 

Harmans Water 7,962 7% 314 6% 314 6% 343 5% 

Little Sandhurst & 
Wellington 

5,857 5% 
204 4% 204 4% 

280 4% 

Old Bracknell 5,611 5% 204 4% 204 4% 275 4% 

Owlsmoor 5,116 5% 170 3% 170 3% 226 3% 

Priestwood & Garth 7,603 7% 247 5% 247 5% 292 4% 

Warfield Harvest Ride 8,123 7% 301 6% 301 6% 365 6% 

Wildridings & Central 4,611 4% 176 3% 176 3% 217 3% 

Winkfield & 
Cranbourne  

4,792 4% 
151 3% 151 3% 

220 3% 

95



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 10 

 

 

Missing - - 1,050 21% 1,050 19% 1,453 22% 

96



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 11 

 

 

 
Similar to the profiles displayed in previous resident surveys, the respondent profile is 
skewed toward older and female respondents. This should be considered when 
interpreting overall responses.  
 
Although not shown on the table above, the 2001 and 2011 census results demonstrate 
how the proportion of black and minority ethnic (BME) residents in Bracknell Forest has 
increased by 98% from 2001 to 2011 (5,423 individuals to 10,651, an overall proportion of 
9%). Despite this, the response level among BME respondents between the 2009 and 
2012 survey has remained reasonably static at around 3%. Clearly then the survey is also 
under-representing BME residents, and this should be considered when interpreting 
overall results. In addition, the ‘missing’ ethnicity figures have also increased between 
2009 and 2012 – again, this should be considered when interpreting the results.  
 
The following table demonstrates the profile of respondents by religious beliefs. 
 
Figure 2). Respondent profile by religion (Q23) 
 

 Census 
profile 2011 

Respondent 
profile 2012 

Respondent 
profile 2012  
- with Ascot 

booster - 

Responden
t profile 

2009 

 Count % Count % Count % Count % 

None    
32184 28% 800 16% 

857 
16% 

1727 26
% 

Grouped any religion 
73570 65% 2684 53% 2892 

53% 
4399 66

% 

Christian (all Christian 
denominations)          

68524 61% 2536 50% 2732 
50% 

4149 
63
% 

Buddhist    825 1% 22 0% 22 0% 34 1% 

Hindu    1824 2% 22 0% 26 0% 29 0% 

Muslim 1276 1% 12 0% 12 0% 21 0% 

Sikh 455 0% 7 0% 8 0% 10 0% 

Jewish  176 0% 10 0% 10 0% 9 0% 

Other (Specify) 490 0% 75 1% 82 2% 147 2% 

Missing/ no response 7451 7% 1625 32% 1697 31% 502 8% 

 
The following table demonstrates the profile of respondents by sexual preference. 
 
Figure 3). Respondent profile by sexuality (Q24) 
 

 Census 
profile 2011 

Respondent 
profile 2012 

Respondent 
profile 2012  
- with Ascot 

booster - 

Respondent 
profile 2009 

 Count % Count % Count % Count % 

Heterosexual/ straight      - - 3281 64% 3530 65% 5535 84% 

Gay man       - - 18 0% 19 0% 46 1% 

Lesbian/ gay women    - - 10 0% 10 0% 10 0% 

Bisexual  - - 10 0% 10 0% 8 0% 

Prefer not to say - - 193 4% 205 4% 368 6% 

Missing/ no response      - - 1597 31% 1672 31% 661 10% 

 

97



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 12 

 

 

There were a high number of missing responses to both the sexuality and religious beliefs 
section. 
 

98



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 13 

 

 

4.2 Involvement and influence over local decisions 
 
In this section, residents’ attitudes towards their ability to influence decisions made in their 
local area is explored. The section also looks at residents’ involvement with voluntary 
activities. 
 
4.2.1 Ability to influence decisions affecting the local area 
 
Residents were asked to provide an indication of their agreement with a statement 
designed to measure the extent to which residents feel they can influence decisions 
affecting their local area. The following chart demonstrates the results.  
 
Figure 4). Influencing decisions in respondents’ local area 

4% 26% 38% 15% 17%
Proportion in

agreement

Q2. Do you agree or disagree that you can influence decisions 

affecting your local area?

Definitely agree Tend to agree Tend to disagree Definitely disagree Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base: 5384 (all valid responses)    

 
 
Over half of all residents (53%) disagreed to some extent that they could influence 
decisions in their local area, with 15% definitely disagreeing with this statement. Around a 
third (30%), agreed that they could influence local decisions. 
 
The proportion of residents agreeing they can influence decisions has marginally 
increased over the past 4 years. In the 2008/09 Place Survey, 28% of residents agreed 
they could influence decisions in their local area. 
 
Demographic differences 
 
Males were more likely than females to disagree that they can influence decisions 
affecting their local area (56% of males disagreed compared to 50% of females) 
 
White respondents were more likely to disagree they could influence decisions in their 
local area (54%) compared to BME respondents (30%). However BME respondents were 
also more likely to respond ‘don’t know’ (27%) than white respondents (17%), suggesting 
a lack of awareness among this group about how they can influence local decisions. 
 
In general, those respondents who indicated they belonged to a particular religious group 
were more likely to agree they can influence decisions in their local area (32%) compared 
to those expressing no belonging to any religious group (24%). One potential explanation 
for this difference could be that religious groups act as a mechanism through which 
individuals can express their views on their local area and influence local decisions which 
are made, however further research would need to be undertaken to confirm this 
viewpoint. Another explanation could be that those individuals expressing belonging to a 
religious group are more actively involved in their communities.  
 

99



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 14 

 

 

There were some differences in the responses between respondents from different age 
groups, as the following chart demonstrates. 
 
Figure 5). Influencing decisions in the local area by age 

0%

3%

4%

3%

4%

4%

20%

19%

27%

24%

27%

30%

41%

38%

35%

41%

40%

37%

12%

15%

11%

15%

15%

14%

27%

26%

23%

17%

14%

15%

16-24

25-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65+

Q2. Do you agree or disagree that you can influence decisions 

affecting your local area? by Age

Definitely agree Tend to agree Tend to disagree Definitely disagree Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   
Base: 16-24,41; 25-34, 380; 35-44, 776; 45-54, 941; 55-64, 

1051; 65+, 1914 (excludes respondents not providing their 
age)    

 
 
In general, the older the respondents the more likely they were to agree that they could 
influence decisions in their area. Younger respondents were significantly more likely than 
older respondents to indicate they ‘don’t know’ whether they can influence decisions (27% 
among 16-24 years and 26% among 24-34 years). Similar to the difference between white 
and BME respondents, this could be suggesting that these groups of residents are unsure 
of how to get involved in decision making in their local area. 
 
Differences in opinion by ward are shown in the chart below. 
 

100



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 15 

 

 

Figure 6). Influencing decisions in the local area by ward 

29%

29%

33%

31%

33%

24%

34%

30%

32%

33%

30%

42%

31%

40%

39%

29%

25%

30%

48%

55%

50%

51%

50%

56%

51%

54%

52%

52%

58%

45%

43%

39%

42%

54%

63%

52%

23%

16%

17%

18%

17%

20%

16%

16%

16%

15%

12%

14%

25%

20%

19%

17%

13%

18%

Winkfield And Cranbourne

Wildridings And Central

Warfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood And Gar th

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Lit tle Sandhurst  And Wellington

Harmans Water

Hanworth

Great Hollands South

Great  Hollands North

Crowthorne

Crown Wood

College Town

Central Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield W ith War field

Ascot

Q2. Do you agree or disagree that you can influence decisions affecting 

your local area? by W ard

Net - Agree Net - Disagree Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base Ascot: 242, Binfield with Warfield: 350, Bullbrook: 222, Central Sandhurst: 187, 

College Town: 157, Crown Wood: 316, Crowthorne: 200, Great Hollands North: 210, Great Hollands South: 247, 

Hanworth: 376, Harmans Water: 312, Little Sandhurst & Wellington: 200, Old Bracknell: 200 , Owlsmoor: 168, 

Priestwood & Garth: 243, Warfield Harvest Ride: 301, Wildridings & Central: 173, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 150

(all valid responses)    
 

 
Respondents’ agreement that decisions in their local area could be influenced was highest 
in Crowthorne (42%), College Town (40%) and Central Sandhurst (39%), and was lowest 
in Binfield with Warfield (25%) and Old Bracknell (24%).  

101



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 16 

 

 

4.2.2 Involvement in volunteering activities 
 
Residents were asked to indicate whether or not they were regularly participating in 
‘formal’ volunteering activities, where they were giving unpaid help to any groups, clubs or 
organisations. The following chart demonstrates the results. 
 
Figure 7). Participation in voluntary activities 

5%

49%

10%

8%

10%

17%

28%

Don't know

I have not  given any unpaid help at all over the last
12 months

I give unpaid help as an individual only and not
through groups(s), club(s) or organisation(s)

Less often

Less than once a week but  at least  once a month

At least  once a week

Grouped - At least monthly

Q16. Overall, about how often over the last 12 months have you given 
unpaid help to any group(s), club(s) or organisation(s)?

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base: 5133 (all valid responses)    

 
 
Just under half (49%) of all respondents indicated that they had not given any unpaid help 
over the past 12 months. Just over a quarter (28%) indicated they give unpaid help at 
least once a month. A tenth (10%) of respondents indicated they do provide unpaid help, 
however the help is provided as an individual rather than as part of any club, group or 
organisation. 
 
These results were comparable to those seen nationally. Data from the citizenship survey 
2009-10 indicates that around 28% of adults undertake formal volunteering activities at 
least once a month1. 
 
In the 2008 Place Survey 21% of residents in Bracknell indicated they were volunteering 
at least once a month, with 59% of residents indicating they had not given any help at all 
in the past 12 months. Whilst this indicates there has been an increase in the levels of 
volunteering over the past 4-5 years, care needs to be taken when interpreting these 
results. As the following information demonstrates, older individuals are more likely to be 
volunteering, and the high proportion of older respondents to the most recent survey may 
be influencing responses. 
 
Demographic differences 
 

                                                
 
1webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20120919132719/http://www.communities.gov.uk/do
cuments/statistics/pdf/1547056.pdf 

102



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 17 

 

 

There was little difference in volunteering levels between males and females. Nationally, 
females are more likely to be volunteering than males; however the difference is generally 
small. 
 
White respondents were significantly more likely to be regularly (at least monthly) 
participating in formal volunteering activities compared to BME respondents (28% to 
19%). This trend is also prevalent when looking at volunteering levels nationally, however 
further research on nationally available data has demonstrated that this difference 
between white and BME respondents reduces once socio-economic factors are taken into 
account. This survey lacked the socio-economic data to perform a similar analysis to see 
if this was the case at the Bracknell Forest level, however it is worth exercising caution 
when interpreting this result. 
 
Perhaps unsurprisingly, those individuals who were not religious were more likely to have 
not undertaken any type of voluntary activity in the past 12 months (53%) compared to 
religious individuals (48%). This is likely to be as a result of religious individuals 
participating in voluntary activities through their church. 
 
The age of respondents appeared to be significantly associated with volunteering levels. 
The following chart demonstrates the proportions of respondents undertaking formal 
volunteering at least once a month, informal volunteering and the proportion who have 
undertaken no voluntary activity in the past 12 months by age group. 
 
Figure 8). Participation in volunteering activities by age 

23%

18%

27% 28% 28%
31%

8%
11%

9% 9%
11% 10%

51%
55%

48% 48%
51%

48%

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

Q16. Overall, about how often over the last 12 months have you given 

unpaid help to any group(s), club(s) or organisation(s)? by Age

Grouped - At least monthly

I give unpaid help as an individual only and not through groups(s), club(s) or organisation(s)

I have not  given any unpaid help at all over the last 12 months

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: 16-24, 39; 25-34, 380; 35-44, 760; 45-54, 905; 55-64, 1017; 

65+, 1786 (excludes respondents not providing their  age)    
 

 
Regular, formal volunteering levels were lowest among respondents aged 25-34 (18%); 
this group was also most likely to not have undertaken any voluntary activity at all in the 
past 12 months (55%). The oldest respondents (those aged 65+) were most likely to be 
participating in regular voluntary activities (31%). 
 

103



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 18 

 

 

The following chart demonstrates the proportions of respondents undertaking formal 
volunteering at least once a month, informal volunteering and the proportion who have 
undertaken no voluntary activity in the past 12 months by ward. 
 

104



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 19 

 

 

Figure 9). Participation in volunteering activities by ward 

27%

21%

29%

28%

30%

23%

35%

24%

28%

28%

23%

38%

23%

27%

31%

32%

32%

31%

8%

13%

7%

10%

5%

10%

10%

13%

10%

12%

9%

8%

9%

11%

8%

5%

12%

10%

50%

44%

49%

49%

47%

47%

47%

52%

50%

46%

57%

44%

56%

49%

47%

52%

45%

47%

Winkfield & Cranbourne

Wildridings & Cent ral

Warfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood & Gar th

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Lit tle Sandhurst  & Wellington

Harmans W ater

Hanworth

Great  Hollands South

Great  Hollands North

Crowthorne

Crown Wood

College Town

Cent ral Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield with Warfield

Ascot

Q16. Overall, about how often over the last 12 months have you 

given unpaid help to any group(s), club(s) or organisation(s)? by 
W ard

Net - At least monthly
I give unpaid help as an individual only and not through groups(s), club(s) or organisation(s)
I have not given any unpaid help at all over the last 12 months

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base:  Ascot: 308, Binfield with Warfield: 337, Bullbrook: 212, 

Central Sandhurst: 178, College Town: 148, Crown Wood: 308, Crowthorne: 193, Great Hollands 

North: 206, Great Hollands South: 242, Hanworth: 357, Harmans Water: 302, Little Sandhurst & 

Wellington: 190, Old Bracknell: 193, Owlsmoor: 160, Priestwood & Garth: 231, Warfield Harvest 

Ride: 292, Wildridings & Central: 165, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 143 (all valid responses)

 
 
Regular, formal volunteering levels were highest among respondents in Crowthorne (38%) 
and Little Sandhurst & Wellington (35%). 
 
They were lowest in Wildridings & Central (21%), Crown Wood, Great Hollands North and 
Old Bracknell (all 23%). 

105



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 20 

 

 

4.3 Residents’ attitudes towards their local area 
 
The survey captured a variety of information on respondent satisfaction with services in 
their local area and their local area itself. In addition, respondents were asked to indicate 
their use of the various services provided by the Council. 
 
4.3.1 Satisfaction with local area 
 
The first part of this sub-section explores respondent satisfaction with their local area as a 
place to live. The perception of respondents with regards to people getting on well 
together in their local area is discussed along with perceptions of the best things about 
living in the Borough. 
 
Respondents were asked to indicate their level of satisfaction with their local area as a 
place to live. The following chart highlights the results. 
 
Figure 10). Satisfaction with the local area as a place to live 

35% 50% 7% 5% 2%Satisfaction levels

Q1. Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with your local area as a place 
to live?

Very satisfied Fairly satisfied Neither  satisfied nor dissatisfied Fairly dissatisfied Very dissatisfied Don't know

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 5404 (all valid responses)    
 

 
The majority of all residents indicated they were satisfied with their local area as a place to 
live (85%), with just 7% indicating they were dissatisfied. 
 
The satisfaction level seen in the most recent survey has increased slightly from that seen 
in 2009, where 83% of residents indicated they were satisfied with their local area as a 
place to live. However it is worth bearing in mind that the most recent survey had a higher 
proportion of older respondents, and these respondents are more likely to indicate higher 
levels of satisfaction (as demonstrated on the following page) and this may be driving the 
difference between the surveys. 
 
There was a large level of association between those who were satisfied with their local 
area as a place to live and those who felt they can influence decisions in their local area. 
Among respondents who agreed they could influence decisions in their area, 96% were 
also at least satisfied with their area as a place to live. This compared to satisfaction 
levels of 78% among those who disagreed they can influence decisions in their area. 
 
Demographic differences 
 
Females were significantly more likely to be satisfied with their local area than males, 
although the difference was slight (87% satisfied compared to 84%). 
 
There was little difference in satisfaction levels between respondents from different ethnic 
groups. 
 
There was a small, yet significant, difference between religious and non-religious 
residents in terms of satisfaction with the local area, with individuals describing 

106



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 21 

 

 

themselves as having no religion more likely to be dissatisfied (9%) than those who 
indicated they belonged to a particular religious group (7%). 
 
There were some minor differences in satisfaction levels between individuals of different 
age groups. Younger respondents (those under 35) and those approaching retirement age 
(55-64) were generally those most likely to demonstrate the highest levels of 
dissatisfaction (11% and 8% dissatisfaction respectively). 
 
As shown in the chart below, satisfaction with the local area as a place to live was highest 
among respondents in Crowthorne (95%) and Central Sandhurst (94%).  
 
Satisfaction was lowest in Great Hollands North (73%), Wildridings & Central (74%), and 
Bullbrook (79%).  
 
Figure 11). Satisfaction with local area by ward 

92%

74%

92%

82%

91%

84%

92%

81%

87%

80%

73%

95%

91%

90%

94%

79%

88%

91%

3%

18%

4%

9%

4%

8%

2%

9%

8%

9%

15%

2%

4%

6%

1%

11%

7%

3%

1%

1%

W inkfield & Cranbourne

W ildridings & Cent ral

W arfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood & Gar th

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Lit tle Sandhurst  & Wellington

Harmans Water

Hanworth

Great  Hollands South

Great  Hollands North

Crowthorne

Crown Wood

College Town

Cent ral Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield with Warfield

Ascot

Q1. Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with your 

local area as a place to live? by W ard

Net - Satisfied Net - Dissatisfied Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base:  Ascot: 343, Binfield with Warfield: 351, Bullbrook: 

224, Central Sandhurst: 188, College Town: 155, Crown Wood: 316, Crowthorne: 199, Great 

Hollands North: 212, Great Hollands South: 249, Hanworth: 380, Harmans Water: 312, Little 

Sandhurst & Wellington: 201, Old Bracknell: 203, Owlsmoor: 169, Priestwood & Garth: 244, 

Warfield Harvest Ride: 299, Wildridings & Central: 176, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 149

(all valid responses)    
 

107



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 22 

 

 

4.3.2 Perception of the best things about the Borough 
 

Respondents were asked to indicate the three things they liked best about living in the 
Borough. A list was provided from which residents could select responses. The following 
chart displays the results. 
 

Figure 12). Three best things about the Borough 

1%

6%

1%

6%

8%

11%

12%

12%

15%

24%

25%

28%

36%

50%

58%

Don't know

Other (Specify)

Activities for teenagers

Community activit ies

Facilities for young children

Care for  older people

Affordable decent housing

Education provision

Public Transport

Sports and leisure facilities

Cultural facilities (e.g. cinema, South Hill Park)

Health services

The low level of crime

Access to nature

Parks and open spaces

Q5. W hat three things do you like best about living in the Borough? 

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 5381 (all valid responses)    
 

 

The most popular answers related to access to green space and the countryside (‘parks 
and open spaces’ 58%, ‘access to nature’ 50%). Respondents were least likely to rate 
activities and facilities to entertain younger residents as the best aspect of living in the 
borough (‘Activities for teenagers’ 1%, ‘community activities’ 6% and ‘facilities for young 
children’ 8%). 
 

These responses were generally very similar to those seen in the 2009 survey, where 
‘parks and open spaces’ and ‘access to nature’ were also ranked most highly (61% and 
63% respectively). 
 

The biggest change since 2009 seems to concern ‘the low level of crime’ in the borough. 
In 2009, 19% rated this element as being one of the best things (an overall ranking of 6), 
whereas in 2012 this had risen to 36% and a ranking of 3. 
 

Demographic differences 
 

There were some significant differences between the genders. Females were more likely 
than males to consider ‘access to nature’ (53% to 48%); ‘community activities’ (7% to 4%); 
‘cultural facilities’ (27% to 21%); ‘facilities for young children’ (10% to 6%); and ‘parks and 
open spaces’ (60% to 56%) as being the best things about the borough, whereas males 
were more likely to mention ‘the low level of crime’ (41% to 32%). 
 

There was not a huge level of difference between white and BME residents. White 
residents were slightly more likely to see the ‘cultural facilities’ (25% to 20%) and ‘parks 

108



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 23 

 

 

and open spaces’ (59% to 49%) as the best things about the Borough than BME 
residents, whereas BME residents were more likely to mention ‘education provision’ (21% 
to 12%) and ‘public transport’ (22% to 15%). 
 

There were also numerous differences between religious and non-religious residents in 
terms of opinions regarding the best things about the Borough. Residents describing 
themselves as having no religion were more likely to indicate that ‘access to nature’ (55% 
to 49%); ‘cultural facilities’ (29% to 23%); ‘facilities for young children’ (10% to 8%); ‘parks 
and open spaces (62% to 57%); and ‘sports and leisure facilities’ (27% to 23%) were the 
best things about the Borough than those who indicated they belonged to a religious 
group. Religious residents were more likely to indicate ‘care for older people’ (11% to 6%); 
‘health services’ (30% to 18%); and ‘public transport’ (16% to 11%) were the best things 
about the borough.  
 

Those residents aged 55+ were significantly more likely to indicate they belonged to a 
religious group than resident aged under 55 (83% compared to 74%), and it is likely that 
this may have been influencing the difference between religious and non-religious 
residents. There were a number of significant differences between respondents of 
different age groups. In order to highlight these differences, the chart on the following 
page displays the ranking of the various elements of the Borough and shows how these 
rankings differ across residents from different age groups. 
 
As the chart demonstrates, younger respondents (the darker lines) tended to rate 
elements concerned with younger children and teenagers as being more important, for 
instance for those respondents aged 25-34 ‘facilities for young children’ was the 5th best 
thing about living in the borough, whereas for respondents aged 65+ it was the 13th best 
thing. Most likely this is being driven by respondents with younger children. 
 

Older respondents tended to feel that elements such as ‘health services’ and ‘care for 
older people’ were the best things about the Borough. For instance, for respondents aged 
65+ ‘health services’ were seen as the 2nd best thing about the Borough. 
 

Generally, respondents were more likely to rate aspects of the Borough as being the 
better if they were important to them. Despite this, ‘parks and open spaces’ and ‘access to 
nature’ were consistently rated as being the best things about the Borough by all 
respondents regardless of their age. 
 
 
 

109



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 24 

 

 

 
 

Figure 13). Three best things about the Borough by age 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Parks and
open
spaces

Access to
nature

The low
level of
crime

Sports and
leisure
facilities

Cultural
facilities

Health
services

Affor'ble
decent
housing

Public
Transport

Educat'n
provision

Facilities
for young
children

Other Care for
older
people

Com'nity
activities

Activities
for

teenagers

T
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e
 r

a
n

k
in

g
 o

f 
e
a
c
h

 e
le

m
e
n

t 
-

H
ig

h
e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 a
 

lo
w

e
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e
 r

a
n

k
in

g
 

Q5. W hat three things do you like best about living in the Borough? by Age 

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: 16-24, 39; 25-34, 363; 35-44, 734; 45-54, 887; 55-64, 1010; 65+, 1801

(excludes respondents not providing their  age)    
 

 

110



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 25 

 

 

4.3.3 Community cohesion in residents’ local area 
 
Respondents were asked to indicate the extent to which people from different 
backgrounds get on together, and the extent to which people in their local area treat each 
other with respect and consideration.  
 
The first chart explores residents’ agreement with the statement that their local area is a 
place where people from different backgrounds get on well together. 
 
Figure 14). Extent to which people from different backgrounds get on well together 

14% 47% 18% 7% 2%

1%

3% 6%Satisfact ion levels

Q3. To what extent do you agree or disagree that  your local area is a place 
where people from different backgrounds get on well together?

Definitely agree Tend to agree

Neither agree / disagree Tend to disagree

Definitely disagree Too few people in the area

All the same ethnic background Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base: 5404 (all valid responses)     
 
While over half (62%) of all respondents agreed that people from different backgrounds in 
their local area got on well together, there were around a tenth (9%) of residents who 
disagreed that this was the case.  
 
Unsurprisingly, those residents who were satisfied with their local area as a place to live 
were much more likely to agree that people from different backgrounds in their local area 
got on well together (67%) than residents dissatisfied with their local area (26%). 
 
In the 2008 Place Survey and the 2006/7 BVPI Survey, 82% of respondents indicated that 
people from different backgrounds get on well together in their local area, with 18% 
disagreeing that people from different backgrounds get on well together. However 
recalculating responses to the most recent survey to enable comparisons shows that 87% 
of residents agreed that individuals in their local area treated each other with respect and 
consideration, with 13% disagreeing. This is a significant improvement. 
 
It is worth bearing in mind that the 2008 survey results were calculated with the exclusion 
of a number of response fields (i.e. ‘all the same ethnic background’, ‘too few people in 
the area’ or ‘neither agree/ disagree’ were removed from the question calculation to meet 
national specifications), therefore responses are not directly comparable.  
 
Demographic differences 
 
Males were slightly more likely than females to disagree that people from different 
backgrounds get on well together in their local area (11% compared to 8%). 
 
Interestingly, BME respondents were more likely than white respondents to agree that 
their local area is a place where people from different backgrounds get on well with one 
another (69% to 62%). 
 

111



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 26 

 

 

Residents who indicated they were religious were also more likely to agree with this 
statement than non-religious residents (63% to 58%). This was particularly true among 
Hindu (77%) and Muslim (83%) respondents. 
 

There were minimal differences between respondents of different ages. 
 

The chart below shows how well people from different backgrounds get on together by 
ward. 
 

Figure 15). Social cohesion by ward 

60%

57%

74%

62%

63%

59%

67%

59%

67%

61%

56%

70%

65%

64%

64%

57%

68%

65%

5%

15%

7%

13%

7%

12%

6%

12%

7%

12%

12%

4%

6%

8%

10%

11%

7%

8%

3%

2%

2%

1%

1%

1%

2%

1%

1%

1%

1%

2%

11%

2%

2%

1%

4%

2%

6%

2%

3%

2%

1%

5%

3%

2%

2%

4%

5%

5%

5%

4%

2%

4%

8%

6%

8%

8%

4%

7%

5%

3%

8%

4%

7%

5%

4%

5%

Winkfield & Cranbourne

Wildridings & Central

Warfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood & Gar th

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Lit tle Sandhurst  & Wellington

Harmans Water

Hanworth

Great  Hollands South

Great Hollands North

Crowthorne

Crown Wood

College Town

Central Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield with W arfield

Ascot

Q3. To what extent do you agree or disagree that your local area is a place 

where people from different backgrounds get on well together? by W ard

Net - Agree Net - Disagree Too few people in the area All the same ethnic background Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base:  Ascot: 341, Binfield with Warfield: 350, Bullbrook: 223, Central Sandhurst: 

187, College Town: 156, Crown Wood: 318, Crowthorne: 200, Great Hollands North: 212, Great Hollands South: 

249, Hanworth: 379, Harmans Water: 311, Little Sandhurst & Wellington: 201, Old Bracknell: 203, Owlsmoor: 169, 

Priestwood & Garth: 245, Warfield Harvest Ride: 300, Wildridings & Central: 176, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 149

(all valid responses)    
 

 

Agreement that people get on well was highest in Warfield Harvest Ride (74%), 
Crowthorne (70%), and Binfield with Warfield (68%).  
 

Agreement was lowest in Great Hollands North (56%), Wildridings & Central (57%), 
Bullbrook (57%), Old Bracknell and Harmans Water (both 59%).  
 

112



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 27 

 

 

The proportion of respondents from BME/ non BME groups in each ward may have a 
bearing on these findings; respondents in Harmans Water were more likely to belong to a 
BME group (4%) than those in Winkfield & Cranbourne (1%). 
To explore this further, the following chart compares the proportion of people who agree 
that people in their local area treat each other with respect and consideration within each 
ward, by the proportion of white respondents living within the ward. 
 
Figure 16). Comparing social cohesion in wards by ward diversity 

Winkfield & Cranbourne

Wildridings & Central

Warfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood & Garth

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Little Sandhurst & 
Wellington

Harmans Water

Hanworth

Great Hollands South

Great Hollands North

Crowthorne
Crown Wood

College Town

Central Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield with Warfield

Ascot

R² = 0.1245

82%

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

55% 57% 59% 61% 63% 65% 67% 69% 71% 73% 75%

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

h
it

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 i
n

 w
a

rd

Agreement with the statement 'people from different backgrounds get on well together'

Q3. Agreement that people from different backgrounds get on well together by ward 
diversity

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base:  Ascot: 341, Binfield with Warfield: 350, Bullbrook: 223, Central Sandhurst: 187, College Town: 156, Crown Wood: 318, 

Crowthorne: 200, Great Hollands North: 212, Great Hollands South: 249, Hanworth: 379, Harmans Water: 311, Little Sandhurst & Wellington: 201, Old 

Bracknell: 203, Owlsmoor: 169, Priestwood & Garth: 245, Warfield Harvest Ride: 300, Wildridings & Central: 176, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 149

(all valid responses)    

 
 
As the chart demonstrates there is a slight, positive trend between levels of agreement 
that people from different backgrounds get on well together and the proportion of white 
respondents within the ward. Wards where there were higher proportions of BME 
respondents were more likely to exhibit lower levels of agreement with the statement 
regarding how ell people from different backgrounds get on well together. However the 
trend was not particularly strong (R2=0.106), and for wards such as College Town, where 
the high proportion of Nepalese residents meant high diversity levels (11.8% of College 
Town residents defined themselves as ‘Asian’ on the most recent census), agreement 
levels were around average (64%). 
 
 
 

113



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 28 

 

 

The following demonstrates the extent to which respondents felt that people in their local 
area treated each other with respect and consideration. 
 
Figure 17). Extent to which people treat each other with respect and consideration 

21% 57% 11% 3% 8%Extent of problem

Q4. In your local area, how much of a problem do you think there is with 
people not treat ing each other with respect and considerat ion?

Not a problem at  all Not a very big problem A fairly big problem A very big problem Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base: 5261 (all valid responses)     
 
The majority of residents (78%) felt that there was little problem with people not treating 
each other with respect within their local area; a minority of residents (14%) considered 
this to be a problem. This was a  significant improvement over the 30% who found this to 
be a problem in the 2008/9 Place Survey, and the 48% who found it to be a problem in the 
2006/7 BVPI Survey. However, as the following results demonstrate, older respondents 
were less likely to indicate that people not treating each other with respect and 
consideration was a problem. The higher proportion of older respondent’s in the most 
recent survey may be influencing results. 
 
There was a strong degree of association between those residents who felt that people 
from different backgrounds get on well together and those who felt there was no problem 
with people not treating each other with respect and consideration. Around nine tenths 
(88%) of those who agreed that people got on well together also felt there was little 
problem with people not treating each other with respect, this compared to 7% who felt 
there was a problem. 
 
Additionally, individuals satisfied with their local area as a place to live, were significantly 
less likely to feel that people not treating each other with respect and consideration was a 
problem in their local area. Around a tenth (10%) of people satisfied with their local area 
considered this to be a problem compared to half (50%) of those dissatisfied with their 
local area. 
 
Demographic differences 
 
Males were more likely to consider that people not treating each other with respect and 
consideration was a problem than females (15% to 13%). This was perhaps unsurprising 
given that males were more likely than females to disagree that people from different 
backgrounds got on well together. 
 
There was little difference in the responses to this question between the various ethnic 
groups and religious groups. 
 
There were some differences by age groups. Generally, the younger the respondent the 
more likely they were to consider that people not treating each other with respect and 
consideration was a problem in their local area. Among respondents under the age of 35, 

114



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 29 

 

 

22% considered this a problem. This compared to 15% among respondents aged 35-64 
and 12% in respondents aged 65+. 
 
The following chart demonstrates the proportion of respondents agreeing that residents 
treated each other with respect and consideration by ward. 
 
Figure 18). Respect and consideration by ward 

6%

28%

7%

21%

13%

22%

8%

17%

13%

20%

21%

9%

9%

11%

12%

16%

8%

7%

89%

63%

88%

71%

75%

70%

86%

73%

81%

74%

72%

86%

81%

84%

79%

77%

85%

84%

5%

9%

5%

7%

12%

8%

6%

9%

6%

6%

7%

6%

10%

5%

9%

7%

6%

8%

W inkfield & Cranbourne

W ildridings & Cent ral

W arfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood & Gar th

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Lit tle Sandhurst  & Wellington

Harmans Water

Hanworth

Great  Hollands South

Great  Hollands North

Crowthorne

Crown Wood

College Town

Cent ral Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield with Warfield

Ascot

Q4. In your local area, how much of a problem do you think 

there is with people not treating each other with respect and 
consideration? by W ard

Net - Problem Net - Not a problem Don't know

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base:  Ascot: 335, Binfield with Warfield: 339, Bullbrook: 

217, Central Sandhurst: 181, College Town: 150, Crown Wood: 306, Crowthorne: 195, Great 

Hollands North: 204, Great Hollands South: 242, Hanworth: 366, Harmans Water: 307, Little 

Sandhurst & Wellington: 198, Old Bracknell: 197, Owlsmoor: 164, Priestwood & Garth: 241, 

Warfield Harvest Ride: 296, Wildridings & Central: 167, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 145

(all valid responses)     
 
Thinking that people not treating one another with respect and consideration was ‘not a 
problem’ was highest in Winkfield & Cranbourne (89%), Warfield Harvest Ride (88%), 
Little Sandhurst & Wellington (86%), Crowthorne (86%), and Binfield with Warfield (85%).  
 
Respondents from these wards, apart from those from Warfield Harvest Ride, were more 
likely than respondents from other wards to be ‘English/Welsh/Scottish/Northern 
Irish/British’; this may have a bearing on their views on this measure. 
 

115



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 30 

 

 

Thinking that people not treating one another with respect and consideration was ‘a 
problem’ was highest in Wildridings & Central (28%), Old Bracknell (22%), Priestwood & 
Garth (21%), and Great Hollands North (21%).  
 
 

4.4 Use of and satisfaction with specific Council services 
 

Respondents provided details of the Council services they used and the frequency with 
which they were using these services. Following on from this, respondents provided 
details on their satisfaction with these services. 
 

4.4.1 Use of specific Council services 
 

The following chart demonstrates the frequency with which individuals are using a variety 
of Council-provided services. 
 

Figure 19). Frequency of using Council-provided services 

116



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 31 

 

 

1%

2%

4%

5%

11%

12%

22%

28%

32%

34%

39%

73%

96%

23%

5%

10%

4%

36%

26%

3%

28%

37%

37%

56%

22%

3%

76%

92%

86%

90%

53%

61%

75%

44%

30%

29%

4%

5%

1%

Planning

Youth services

Social care services

Childcare services

Arts facilities

Community centres

Schools

Local bus services

Libraries

Sport/leisure facilit ies

Local tips/Household
waste recycling centres

Parks and open spaces

Refuse collection /
Recycling

Q6. On average, how often would you say that you or members of your 
immediate family used the following services that are provided by the 

Council?

At least monthly less frequently than monthly Never

Source: Qa Research 2012   

Base: Refuse collection/ Recycling, 4342; Local tips/Household waste recycling 
centres, 4303; Local bus services, 4315; Sport/leisure facilities, 3137; Libraries, 

4257; Parks and open spaces, 4278; Schools, 4114; Childcare services, 4074; Arts 
facilities, 4132; Youth services, 4076; Community centres, 4148; Social care 

services, 4120; Planning, 4068 (all valid responses)    
 

 
 
 

On average respondents were using just under 3.5 of these services on at least a monthly 
basis. 
 
The most frequently used services were refuse collection/recycling, where 96% of 
residents were using these services at least once a month, 82% of respondents using the 
services once a week and 9% of residents using them every day.  
 
Although just less than three quarters (73%) of residents were using parks and open 
spaces at least once a month, 19% of residents were using these spaces at least once a 
day. This was the second highest daily usage rate among any of the services highlighted, 
second only to schools, where the daily usage rate was 21%. 
 

117



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 32 

 

 

The least frequently used services were youth services, where 92% of residents indicated 
they had never used these services, childcare services (91%) and social care services 
(86%). However, it is important to bear in mind that the survey over-represented older 
residents, and this may be driving the lower usage rates seen for these services in the 
survey. As the following analysis by demographic groups demonstrates, there are some 
significant differences between different respondent types. 
 
Demographic differences 
 
There were a number of differences by gender. Males were more likely than females to be 
using local tips/ household waste recycling centres on at least a monthly basis (42% to 
37%), and planning services (2% to 1%). Females were more likely than males to be 
using the following services on at least a monthly basis: libraries (34% to 29%); parks and 
open spaces (75% to 70%); schools (26% to 18%); childcare services (6% to 4%) and 
community centres (14% to 10%). This possibly reflects general lifestyle differences 
between males and females, although as this survey did not capture details on economic 
activity, this is speculation only. 
 
On average females were making use of more of these services than males on a monthly 
basis (3.48 to 3.32). 
 
BME respondents were more likely than white respondents to be using schools (36% to 
22%) and childcare services (11% to 5%) on at least a monthly basis, whereas white 
respondents were more likely to be using arts facilities (11% to 8%). BME respondents 
were generally younger than white respondents and this may influencing this result (55% 
of BME respondents were under 45 compared to 22% of white respondents). 
 
Clearly then age and (linked to this) life stage are important determiners of the services in 
use. The following chart explores the percentage of respondents from each age group that 
are using each of these services on at least a monthly basis. 
 

118



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 33 

 

 

Figure 20). Monthly usage of Council provided services by age group 

6%

3%

6%

6%

3%

14%

33%

25%

33%

31%

50%

75%

94%

1%

2%

2%

13%

8%

14%

9%

26%

25%

37%

41%

85%

94%

1%

5%

2%

15%

11%

15%

14%

51%

35%

42%

50%

86%

96%

1%

4%

4%

4%

11%

8%

15%

32%

25%

41%

37%

76%

95%

1%

1%

4%

2%

11%

8%

22%

11%

24%

41%

28%

70%

94%

1%

1%

5%

1%

9%

13%

43%

7%

35%

33%

21%

55%

89%

Planning

Youth services

Social care services

Childcare services

Arts facilit ies

Community centres

Local bus services

Schools

Libraries

Local t ips/Household

waste recycling
centres

Sport /leisure

facilit ies

Parks and open

spaces

Refuse collection /

Recycling

Q6. On average, how often would you say that you or members of your immediate 
family used the following services that are provided by the Council? Monthly by 

Age

65+

55-64

45-54

35-44

25-34

16-24

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: 16-24, 36; 25-34, 304; 35-44, 649; 45-54, 764; 55-64, 898; 65+, 

1634 (respondents who answered at least one of the services at Q6 )    

 
 

119



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 34 

 

 

Respondents aged 35-44 were those most likely to be using schools (51%) on at least a 
monthly basis, presumably because of their greater likelihood to have children at home. 
Similarly, childcare services were in greater use among respondents aged 25-34 (13%) 
and 35-44 (15%). 
 

Younger respondents (aged 16-24) were particularly reliant on the local bus service, with 
33% of this age group using the bus services on at least a monthly basis. The other age 
group using the bus service particularly regularly were those aged over 65 (43%), most 
likely as a result of these residents using their free bus pass. 
 

The highest use of social care services was also demonstrated by the youngest (16-24; 
6%) and oldest respondents (65+; 5%). 
 

There were some differences in how frequently respondents in different wards reported 
using council services. The top three services used at least monthly are shown on the 
following table by ward. The most frequently used service in all wards was ‘refuse 
collection/recycling’, however there was some variation by ward in the second and third 
most frequently used services. 
 

Figure 21). Use of Council-provided services by ward 

Services appearing in the top three most frequently used 
(activities done at least monthly) 

Refuse 
collectio

n/ 
Recyclin

g 

Parks 
and open 
spaces 

Local tips/ 
Household 

waste 
recycling 
centres 

Sport/ 
leisure 

facilities 
Libraries 

Local 
bus 

services 
Ward 

Pos        
1-3 

% Pos        
1-3 

% Pos        
1-3 

% Po
s        

1-3 

% Pos        
1-3 

% Pos        
1-3 

% 

Ascot 1 
90
% 

2 
57
% 

3 
35
% 

            

Binfield with 
Warfield 

1 
94
% 

2 
66
% 

3 
45
% 

      

Bullbrook 1 
93
% 

2 
68
% 

3 
41
% 

      

Central Sandhurst 1 
94
% 

2 
77
% 

    3 
37
% 

  

College Town 1 
95
% 

3 
74
% 

2 
32
% 

      

Crown Wood 1 
93
% 

2 
70
% 

  3 
34
% 

    

Crowthorne 1 
94
% 

2 
68
% 

    3 
47
% 

  

Great Hollands 
North 

1 
91
% 

2 
72
% 

      3 
41
% 

Great Hollands 
South 

1 
95
% 

  2 
42
% 

    3 
35
% 

Hanworth 1 
93
% 

2 
72
% 

      3 
39
% 

Harmans Water 1 
91
% 

2 
71
% 

3 
38
% 

      

Little Sandhurst & 
Wellington 

1 
92
% 

2 
67
% 

3 
35
% 

      

Old Bracknell 1 
95
% 

2 
78
% 

3 
43
% 

      

Owlsmoor 1 
96
% 

2 
72
% 

3 
31
% 

3 
31
% 

    

120



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 35 

 

 

Priestwood & Garth 1 
92
% 

2 
62
% 

3 
43
% 

      

Warfield Harvest 
Ride 

1 
96
% 

2 
81
% 

3 
45
% 

3 
45
% 

    

Wildridings & 
Central 

1 
90
% 

2 
64
% 

3 
37
% 

      

Winkfield & 
Cranbourne 

1 
91
% 

2 
62
% 

3 
36
% 

      

 
 
 
 
 

‘Parks and open spaces’ was the second most frequently used service in all wards but 
College Town (where it was the third most used). 
 

‘Local tips/household waste recycling centres’ also appears in the top three most 
frequently used services for all wards apart from: 

• Central Sandhurst: Libraries (3rd) 

• Crown Wood: Sport/ leisure facilities (3rd) 

• Great Hollands North: Local bus services (3rd) 

• Crowthorne: Libraries (3rd) 

• Hanworth: Local bus services (3rd) 

121



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 36 

 

 

4.4.2 Satisfaction with specific Council services 
 

Respondents were asked to provide an indication of their satisfaction with the services 
provided by the Council. Respondents indicated their satisfaction on a five point scale 
ranging from Very satisfied to Very dissatisfied. However on the following chart the ‘Very 
satisfied’ and ‘Satisfied’ ratings have been merged together, along with the ‘Very 
dissatisfied’ and ‘Dissatisfied’ ratings for the purposes of clarity. 
 

Figure 22). Rating of satisfaction with specific Council services 

4%

8%

11%

16%

24%

28%

29%

32%

32%

35%

51%

56%

57%

69%

79%

82%

86%

16%

15%

16%

24%

21%

14%

26%

20%

20%

22%

21%

17%

17%

10%

7%

10%

8%

2%

1%

3%

17%

2%

3%

13%

15%

2%

40%

3%

26%

2%

13%

14%

3%

2%

78%

76%

70%

43%

52%

56%

32%

33%

46%

2%

24%

2%

25%

8%

1%

5%

5%

Youth services

Childcare services

Social care services

Planning

Community centres

Schools

Local transport information

Local bus services

Arts facilities

Road maintenance

Sport/leisure facilit ies

Keeping land clear of lit ter / refuse

Librar ies

Doorstep recycling

Refuse collection

Local tip/ waste recycling centre

Parks and open spaces

Q7. How satisfied or dissatisfied are you with each of the following 
services provided or supported by Bracknell Forest Council?

Satisfied Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Dissatisfied Don't know

Source: Qa Research 2012   

Base: Planning, 4087; Refuse collection, 4442; Doorstep recycling, 4263; Local 
tips/Household waste recycling centres, 4337; Local transport information, 4220; 

Local bus services, 4355; Sport/leisure facilities, 4170; Libraries, 4293; Parks and 
open spaces, 4309; Schools, 4113; Childcare services, 4057; Arts facilities, 4113; 

Youth services, 4067; Community centres, 4114 (all valid responses)    
 

 

Satisfaction levels were highest for ‘parks and open spaces’ (86% satisfied) and local tips 
(82%). 
However, there were a high number of ‘don’t knows’ for a number of these services. 
Unsurprisingly those service areas where the proportion of ‘don’t knows’ is the highest, 

122



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 37 

 

 

such as ‘youth services’ (78%) and ‘childcare services’ (76%), corresponds to those areas 
where usage was low (92% had never used ‘youth services’ and 90% had never used 
‘childcare services’). The main exception to this was the ‘planning service’, where 43% of 
respondents didn’t know how satisfied they were with this service but 76% indicated they 
had never used this service. This is likely to be because despite individuals not using this 
service it still has the potential to impact on them, and therefore respondents felt able to 
rate this service. By excluding those respondents who responded ‘don’t know’ we can 
gather a more informative understanding of respondent ratings of these services. 
 
Figure 23). Rating of satisfaction with specific Council services excluding ‘don’t 

know’ 

20%

28%

32%

36%

37%

42%

48%

50%

57%

59%

63%

68%

74%

75%

79%

86%

90%

71%

42%

63%

23%

52%

38%

30%

45%

17%

37%

32%

28%

11%

22%

7%

11%

8%

9%

30%

5%

41%

10%

19%

22%

5%

26%

4%

6%

5%

14%

3%

14%

3%

2%

Youth services

Planning

Childcare services

Road maintenance

Social care services

Local transport information

Local bus services

Community centres

Keeping public land clear of litter and refuse

Arts facilities

Schools

Sport/leisure facilit ies

Doorstep recycling

Librar ies

Refuse collection

Local tips/Household waste recycling…

Parks and open spaces

Q7. How satisfied or dissatisfied are you with each of the following services provided 
or supported by Bracknell Forest Council? excluding don't know

Satisfied Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Dissatisfied

Source: Qa Research 2012   

Base: Planning, 2348; Refuse collection, 4413; Doorstep recycling, 3928; Local tips/Household 
waste recycling centres, 4129; Local transport information, 2880; Local bus services, 2921; 

Sport/leisure facilities, 3159; Libraries, 3238; Parks and open spaces, 4105; Schools, 1816; 
Childcare services, 954; Arts facilities, 2252; Youth services, 891; Community centres, 1976 (all 

valid responses - those answering 'don't know' excluded)     
 

Looking at this revised chart, the highest rated services remained relatively similar. 
Services such as ‘planning’ and ‘road maintenance’ appeared lower down the chart: 
indeed 41% of respondents expressing a rating of the ‘road maintenance’ service 
indicated they were ‘dissatisfied’ with the service; with 30% ‘dissatisfied’ with the 
‘planning’ service. Similar proportions (26%) were ‘dissatisfied’ with the Council’s efforts at 
undertaking to ‘keep public land clear of litter and refuse’. 
 

123



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 38 

 

 

Demographic differences 
 

Given the high number of services that respondents were asked to rate, the various 
demographic differences between respondents are shown on a variety of graphs, rather 
than described. The following charts use the mean satisfaction scores to demonstrate the 
differences between the various demographic groups. A higher mean score indicates a 
higher level of overall satisfaction for that group.  
 

The chart on the following page demonstrates the differences by gender. 
 

In general female respondents indicated higher levels of satisfaction with the various 
services than males. This was particularly true in areas such as schools (3.95 to 3.70), 
arts facilities (3.81 to 3.58) and road maintenance (2.92 to 2.72). There was also a trend 
for females to be more satisfied than males with those services they were likely to use 
more often, so childcare services (3.46 to 3.26) and community centres (3.66 to 3.44) 
were also significantly more likely to be rated more highly by females. 
 
 

124



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 39 

 

 

Figure 24). Mean rating of satisfaction with specific Council services by gender 

4.26

4.20

3.99
3.96

3.79

3.70

3.77

3.58

3.44

3.26

3.36

3.22

3.29
3.23

3.07

2.81

2.72

4.39

4.26

4.14

3.98

3.89

3.95

3.86 3.81

3.66

3.46
3.38 3.41

3.35
3.30

3.16

2.90
2.92

2.50

3.50

4.50

M
e
an

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 s

co
re

Q7. How satisfied or dissat isfied are you with each of the following services provided or supported by Bracknell Forest  Council?by Gender 

Male Female

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: Variable (excludes respondents not providing their  gender and those responding don't know)    

 
 
 

125



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 40 

 

 

The following chart demonstrates similar information. Here, satisfaction ratings are broken 
down by age groups. 
 

Figure 25). Mean rating of satisfaction with specific Council services by age 

4.26

3.74

3.63

3.89

3.71

3.74

3.88

3.56

3.56

3.17

3.00

3.56

3.00

3.28

3.00

2.94

2.76

4.37

4.26

3.96

3.93

3.71

3.94

3.79

3.81

3.72

3.69

3.33

3.43

3.03

3.17

3.23

2.97

3.01

4.40

4.15

4.06

3.81

3.58

4.05

3.85

3.73

3.60

3.63

3.17

3.43

3.15

3.20

3.19

2.92

2.96

4.29

4.21

3.95

3.76

3.69

3.89

3.80

3.70

3.47

3.29

3.11

3.36

3.07

3.21

3.15

2.79

2.87

4.30

4.19

3.97

3.84

3.80

3.68

3.79

3.66

3.46

3.22

3.28

3.27

3.17

3.20

3.11

2.81

2.69

4.35

4.32

4.24

4.23

4.12

3.73

3.88

3.72

3.65

3.24

3.59

3.30

3.62

3.41

3.06

2.93

2.85

2.50 3.50 4.50

Parks and open spaces

Local tips/ recycling
centres

Libraries

Refuse collection

Doorstep recycling

Schools

Sport/leisure facilities

Arts facilities

Community centres

Childcare services

Social care services

Keeping land clear of
litter/ refuse

Local bus services

Local transport
information

Youth services

Planning

Road maintenance

Q7. How satisfied or dissatisfied are you with each of the following 
ser vices provided or supported by Bracknell Forest Council? by Age 

65+

55-64

45-54

35-44

25-34

16-24

Source:Qa Research 2012   
Base: Variable (excludes respondents not providing their age and those responding don't know)    

 

126



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 41 

 

 

Those services where there was the biggest variance between age groups were local bus 
services, schools, childcare services, libraries and doorstep recycling. Individuals over the 
age of 65 were particularly satisfied with local bus service (3.62) compared to respondents 
in other age groups, most likely as a result of the free bus pass. Young people, who were 
also large users of the bus service, were one of those age groups giving the bus service 
the lowest satisfaction rating (3.00). 
 
There were a number of other areas where the oldest respondents demonstrated the 
highest levels of satisfaction, particularly refuse collection (4.23), libraries (4.24), doorstep 
recycling (4.12) and social care services (3.59). 
 
The chart on the following page demonstrates the differences in satisfaction levels 
between white and BME respondents. 
 
There were some significant differences. BME respondents were significantly more 
satisfied than white respondents with the following services planning (3.32 to 2.85); road 
maintenance (3.23 to 2.83), youth services (3.43 to 3.12), childcare services (3.70 to 3.35) 
schools (4.21 to 3.83). White respondents were significantly more satisfied in the area of 
doorstep recycling (3.87 to 3.71), local tips/ recycling centres (4.25 to 4.08) and arts 
facilities (3.71 to 3.57). 
 
The differences between those respondents indicating they belong to a religious group 
and those that indicated they were non-religious were less pronounced, and mainly 
seemed to be related to the older age of respondents who indicated they were religious. 
For instance, respondents belonging to a religious group were more likely to indicate 
higher levels of satisfaction with local bus services than non-religious respondents (3.36 to 
3.10). They were also more likely to be satisfied with refuse collection (4.00 to 3.88). 

127



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 42 

 

 

Figure 26). Mean rating of satisfaction with specific Council services by ethnic group 

4.33

4.25

4.08

3.98

3.87
3.83 3.83

3.71

3.55

3.35 3.36
3.32

3.32 3.26

3.12

2.85 2.83

4.22

4.08

3.95
3.92

3.71

4.21

3.75

3.57

3.65
3.70

3.44

3.56

3.39

3.46
3.43

3.32

3.23

2.50

3.50

4.50

M
e
an

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 s

co
re

Q7. How satisfied or dissatisfied are you with each of the following services provided or supported by Bracknell Forest 
Council? by Ethnic Group 

White BME

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: Var iable (excludes respondents not providing their  ethnic group and those responding don't know)    

 
 

128



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 43 

 

 

Respondents’ satisfaction with services was largely in line with overall findings, however 
there were some differences by ward, for example in the top three rated services, and the 
lowest rated service.  
 
‘Parks and open spaces’ had the highest mean score in all wards (e.g. Central Sandhurst 
[4.51] and Wildridings & Central [4.19]), apart from the wards listed below (along with the 
highest scoring service in these wards): 
 

• Binfield with Warfield: ‘Local tips/ household waste recycling centres’ (4.36) 

• Crowthorne: ‘Libraries’ (4.39) 

• Old Bracknell: ‘Local tips/ household waste recycling centres’ (4.29) 
 
There was slightly more variation in the lowest scoring service. Road maintenance 
received the lowest score (e.g. College Town (2.60) and Priestwood & Garth (2.94)) with 
the following exceptions: 

• Planning: Binfield with Warfield (2.44), Crown Wood (3.02), Harmans Water (2.81), 
Old Bracknell (2.76), Warfield Harvest Ride (2.74) 

• Local bus services: Crowthorne (2.66) 

• Youth services: Winkfield and Cranbourne (2.76) 
 
The top three scoring services in each ward are listed below: 
 

Ascot 
Parks and open spaces (4.26) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.24) 
Libraries (4.15) 
 
Binfield with Warfield 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.36) 
Parks and open spaces (4.2) 
Libraries (4.12) 
 

Bullbrook 
Parks and open spaces (4.46) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.26) 
Libraries (4.15) 
 

Central Sandhurst 
Parks and open spaces (4.51) 
Libraries (4.20) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.18) 
 

College Town 
Parks and open spaces (4.38) 
Refuse collection (3.95) 
Libraries (3.93) 
 

Crown Wood 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.26) 
Parks and open spaces (4.30) 
Refuse collection (4.06) 
 

Crowthorne 
Libraries (4.39) 
‘Parks and open spaces’ and ‘Local tips/ household waste recycling centres’ (4.32) 
Refuse collection (4.12) 
 

129



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 44 

 

 

Great Hollands North 
Parks and open spaces (4.24) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.23) 
Refuse collection (3.96) 
Great Hollands South 
Parks and open spaces (4.44) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.23) 
Sport/leisure facilities (4.01) 
 
Hanworth 
Parks and open spaces (4.43) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.29) 
Refuse collection (4.05) 
 
Harmans Water 
Parks and open spaces (4.33) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.24) 
Libraries (4.08) 
 
Little Sandhurst & Wellington 
Parks and open spaces (4.44) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.20) 
Libraries (4.18) 
 
Old Bracknell 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.29) 
Parks and open spaces (4.26) 
Refuse collection (3.99) 
 
Owlsmoor 
Parks and open spaces (4.37) 
Libraries (4.20) 
Schools (4.03) 
 
Priestwood & Garth 
Parks and open spaces (4.34) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.25) 
Refuse collection (4.11) 
 
Warfield Harvest Ride 
Parks and open spaces (4.42) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.34) 
Libraries (4.07) 
 
Wildridings & Central 
Parks and open spaces (4.19) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.12) 
Libraries (4.04) 
 
Winkfield & Cranbourne 
Parks and open spaces (4.36) 
Refuse collection (4.11) 
Local tips/ household waste recycling centres (4.25) 

130



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 45 

 

 

4.5 Perceptions of the Council overall 
 

The satisfaction of residents with the Council was assessed using a number of questions, 
including: measuring overall satisfaction with the Council, perceptions of value for money 
offered by the Council and improvements the Council could make to the services it 
provides. 
 

4.5.1 Satisfaction with the Council overall 
 

The following chart demonstrates individuals’ overall satisfaction with the way that the 
Council runs things. 
 

Figure 27). Overall satisfaction rating of the Council 

10% 50% 24% 10% 4% 2%Satisfaction levels

Q9. Overall, how satisfied or dissat isfied are you with the way Bracknell Forest 
Council runs things?

Very satisfied Fairly satisfied Neither  satisfied nor dissatisfied Fairly dissatisfied Very dissatisfied Don't know

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 5298 (all valid responses)    
 

 

Three out of every five respondents (60%) are satisfied with the way in which the Council 
is running things, with a tenth (10%) indicating they were ‘very satisfied’. Those that were 
dissatisfied with the Council were in the minority (14%), although there were just under a 
quarter (24%) of respondents who were ‘neither satisfied nor dissatisfied’ with the Council. 
 

In the 2008/09 Place Survey, half (50%) of respondents indicated that they were at least 
‘satisfied’ with the way that the Council runs things, which means there has been a 
significant improvement in residents’ perceptions over the past 4 years. However some 
caution needs to be taken when comparing these findings to the results of the Place 
Survey, given the different methodological considerations between the survey types. The 
place survey results excluded ‘don’t know’ responses when calculating overall 
satisfaction, performing a similar transformation in the most recent data indicates that 
comparable satisfaction levels in the most recent survey were at 61%. 
 

Unsurprisingly, overall satisfaction was significantly associated with satisfaction with each 
of the specific Council services. The following graph demonstrates this relationship by 
indicating the proportion of respondents dissatisfied with the Council overall by the 
number of services which individuals were dissatisfied with. 

131



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 46 

 

 

 

Figure 28). Overall dissatisfaction with the Council by dissatisfaction with 
individual services 

47.8%

18.9%
15.6%

8.3%
4.3% 2.5% 1.1% 0.8% 0.9%6.9% 7.6%

14.3%

28.4%
35.1%

55.8%

70.4%

86.8%

74.4%

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8+

Number of individual services residents are dissatisfied with

Q9. Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with the way Bracknell Forest  
Council runs things? by dissat isfaction with individual Council services

Proportion of all respondents belonging to this group

Proportion of this group dissatisfied with the Council overall

Source:Qa Research 2012   
Base:  Variable (all valid responses)    

 
 
Just under half (47.8%) of all respondents indicated that they were not dissatisfied with 
any of the services described at Q7. Among this group overall dissatisfaction with the 
Council was very low, with just 6.9% of this group indicating dissatisfaction with the 
Council. Contrast this with respondents who were dissatisfied with 5 specific Council 
services (2.5% of all respondents); where over half (55.8%) indicated they were 
dissatisfied with the Council overall. 
 
As the chart demonstrates, as the number of individual services with which respondents 
express dissatisfaction with increases, so does the likelihood that respondents within that 
group will express dissatisfaction with the Council overall. There is a particularly sharp rise 
in dissatisfaction levels between those dissatisfied with 2 services and 3 services (14.8% 
to 28.4%) and those dissatisfied with 4 services and 5 services (35.1% to 55.8%). 
 
Demographic differences 
 
There were a number of differences in overall satisfaction levels between respondents 
from differing demographic groups. Female respondents were more likely to be satisfied 
with the Council than male respondents (62% were at least ‘satisfied’, compared to 59% 
of males). 
 
The oldest respondents were generally the most satisfied with the Council overall. Two-
thirds (66%) of all respondents aged 65+ indicated they were satisfied with the Council 
compared to 58% of all respondents under the age of 65. 
 
Those respondents who indicated that they belonged to a religious group were more likely 
to be satisfied with the Council than non-religious respondents (63% to 54%); in part this 
was likely down to the association between overall levels of satisfaction and age. 

132



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 47 

 

 

 
4.5.2 Perceptions on the value for money offered by the Council 
 
In addition to exploring levels of overall satisfaction with the Council, individuals were also 
asked to indicate the extent to which they agreed that the Council offers value for money. 
The following chart highlights the results. 
 
Figure 29). Perception of whether the Council offers value for money 

8% 45% 27% 12% 4% 5%
Level of

agreement

Q8. To what extent do you agree or disagree that  Bracknell Forest  Council 
provides value for money?

Strongly agree Tend to agree Neither agree or disagree Tend to disagree Strongly disagree Don't know

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 4311 (all valid responses)    
 

 
Just over half (52%) of all respondents agreed that the council offers value for money. 
Around a quarter (27%) of respondents neither agreed nor disagreed, with around a sixth 
(16%) actively disagreeing that the Council offers value for money. 
 
In the 2008/09 Place Survey around a third of residents (35%) agreed that the Council 
provided value for money, indicating there has been a significant increase in the number 
of residents who feel the Council is providing value for money over the past 4 years. 
However, the place survey results excluded ‘don’t know’ responses when calculating 
overall agreement that the Council provided value for money. Performing a similar 
transformation in the most recent data indicates that comparable perceptions of value for 
money levels in the most recent survey were at 55%, indicating an even greater increase 
over the past 4 years. 
 
Unsurprisingly, individuals satisfied with the way that the Council is running things were 
significantly more likely to agree that the Council is providing value for money. Among 
satisfied respondents, 79% felt that the Council offers value for money, compared to 7% 
of those dissatisfied with the Council. 
 
In addition, those who felt they could influence decisions within their local area were also 
significantly more likely to feel that the Council provides value for money than those 
disagreeing that they could influence decisions (74% compared to 39%). 
 
Demographic differences 
 
There were a number of differences between respondents from different demographic 
groups. 
 
Males were more likely than females to disagree that the Council provides value for 
money (19% to 14%). 
 
Age was also associated with agreement levels, the oldest respondents (65+) were 
significantly more likely to agree that the Council provides value for money than all 
younger respondents (60% to 49%). In part, this may explain part of the increase in 
agreement levels seen over the past 4 years, as the survey undertaken in 2008/09 

133



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 48 

 

 

included a greater number of responses from younger respondents. However, the 
difference between older and younger respondents is not enough to account for the size 
of this increase, suggesting the trend is still significantly positive over the previous 4 
years. 
 
Given the difference by ages and the association between age and religion, it is perhaps 
unsurprising to note that religious respondents were more likely to agree the Council is 
providing value for money than non-religious respondents (56% to 47%). 
 
4.5.3 Suggestions for improving the Council 
 
The final part of this sub-section looks at respondents suggestions on things the Council 
can do differently to have a positive impact within Bracknell Forest. The question was 
open, with responses later being coded into similar categories. The following chart 
highlights the results. Similar categories have been grouped together to aid interpretation. 
 

134



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 49 

 

 

Figure 30). Things the Council could do differently which would positively impact 
on Bracknell Forest 

1%

<1%

2%

3%

2%

3%

5%

5%

5%

5%

4%

7%

8%

8%

9%

1%

5%

5%

5%

10%

7%

13%

1%

3%

14%

19%

No answer

Do not  know

Nothing

Other

Improve/ change education provision

More local focus in the provision of services

Improve/ change provision of sport/ recreation services

Improve/ change housing services/ provision of new housing

Better provision of open/ green space

Stop building/ over developing the area

Remove, change, reduce car parking charges

Improve/ change the provision of parking places

Other  changes or improvements to waste refuse collection

Recycle a wider variety of mater ials

Return to weekly refuse collect ions

More policies focusing on boosting economic growth

Focus on delivering bet ter value for  money

More support for specific groups (e.g. elder ly, youth, disabled,
etc.)

More enforcement on anti-social and nuisance behaviour

Improve/ change communication with residents/ act ing on
residents concerns

Improve/ change local public t ranspor t

Improve/ change road maintenance/ infrastructure

Improve nightlife in town centre

Wider variety of shops in town cent re

Improve maintenance of public areas

Focus on regenerat ion of town centre

O
th

er
s

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Fo
cu

s 
o
n

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e

C
h
an

ge
s 

to
p
ar

ki
n
g

C
h
an

ge
s 

to
 w

as
te

m
an

ag
em

en
t

G
en

er
al

ly
 p

o
lic

y/
 o

p
er

at
io

na
l

ch
an

ge
s

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t

R
eg

e
ne

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

m
ai

n
ta

in
e
nc

e
 o

f 
pu

b
lic

sp
ac

e
/ 
th

e
 t

o
w

n 
ce

n
tr

e
Q10. W hat, if anything, do you think the Council could do differently which 

would have a posit ive impact within Bracknell Forest?

Source: Qa Research 2012   

Base: 2351 (all valid responses)    
 

135



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 50 

 

 

The following chart displays similar information, however the grouping of similar 
improvements areas has been removed: 
 
Figure 31). Things the Council could do differently with groupings removed 

1%

<1%

2%

3%

1%

1%

2%

3%

3%

4%

5%

5%

5%

5%

5%

5%

5%

7%

7%

8%

8%

9%

10%

13%

14%

19%

No answer

Do not know

Nothing

Other

More policies focusing on boosting economic growth

Improve nightlife in town centre

Improve/ change education provision

More local focus in the provision of services

Wider variety of shops in town centre

Remove, change, reduce car parking charges

Improve/ change provision of sport/ recreation services

Improve/ change housing services/ provision of new
housing

Better provision of open/ green space

Stop building/ over developing the area

Focus on delivering better value for money

More support for specific groups (e.g. elderly, youth,
disabled, etc.)

More enforcement on anti-social and nuisance behaviour

Improve/ change the provision of parking places

Improve/ change local public transport

Other changes or improvements to waste refuse
collection

Recycle a wider variety of materials

Return to weekly refuse collections

Improve/ change communication with residents/ acting on
residents concerns

Improve/ change road maintenance/ infrastructure

Improve maintenance of public areas

Focus on regeneration of town centre

Q10. W hat, if anything, do you think the Council could do differently which 
would have a posit ive impact within Bracknell Forest?

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: 2351 (all  valid responses)    

 

136



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 51 

 

 

Just under half (43%) of all those taking part in the survey responded to this question. The 
single issue mentioned most frequently by respondents was the need to focus on the 
regeneration of the town centre, mentioned by around a fifth (19%) of the individuals 
responding to this question. Many respondents indicated how they had been waiting for a 
long time to see the town centre improved, and were disappointed that it still appears ‘run-
down’: 
 

‘Get on with the Town Centre redevelopment. Take all steps possible, financial as 
well as presentational; to attract companies to fill the many empty office blocks.’ 

 
‘Redevelop & invest in the town centre. It's run down & the choice of shops is 
terrible. I would rather drive to Wokingham, Camberley or Reading, even if I only 
had a few things to get. Bracknell has the worst town centre in a very wide area & 
it's about time the council did something about it.’ 

 
Related to this, 14% of respondents indicated they would like to see more general 
improvements to the maintenance of public areas. Many of these suggestions related to 
specific areas within the Borough: 
 

‘Trim the grass, hedgerows, and trees around the estates and roads. Generally 
tidy the footpaths and walkways of rubbish graffiti etc.’ 

  
‘Clean up the litter in Crowthorne. There are cans, bottles and food cartons etc all 
along pathways and nothing is done about it.’ 

 
Changes to waste management were also frequently mentioned, with around a quarter 
(25%) of the responses to this question relating to improving the frequency (9%) , variety 
(8%) or other general improvements (8%) to the waste and recycling service. 
 

‘Return the bin collections to weekly and stop trying to charge us for the brown 
bins that we have already paid for and that you said we would not have to pay for 
again.’ 
 
‘More help for pensioners to recycle larger items who do not have own transport.’ 
 
‘More recycling, eg. Glass collection, FREE green waste.’ 

 
Comments relating to transport were mentioned by a fifth (20%) of respondents, with 13% 
of respondents mentioning the need to focus on road maintenance, and 7% mentioning 
improvements to the public transport provision within the Borough. 
 

‘Gritting of roads (or lack of) is an issue! Better planning and coordination of road 
works (what a nightmare summer we've had - and it's only been a couple of 
months since a lane was closed on Berkshire way s/b at the Twin Bridges 
roundabout - and now they're already back again.’ 

 
‘Consider fining utilities companies wanting to perform road works on newly 
[surfaced] roads - better co-ordination needed.’ 

  
‘Carefully plan works that need [the] digging [of] main roads. It is not uncommon to 
have such works carried out in a month or two after a complete street resurfacing.’ 

 
‘More cycle paths/lanes please.’ 

 

137



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 52 

 

 

‘[Need] Integrated Public Transport, to reduce a 2 hours trip to the City of London 
to arrive in office before 07:30 without travelling the night before.’ 
 
‘Provide better public transport - our nearest bus stop is approx 20-30min walk 
from our home. It's more convenient just to use the car.’ 
 
‘Make it possible to use the usual bus tickets on all Bracknell bus services rather 
than having to pay extra for certain routes because they are run by different bus 
company.’ 
 
‘Better co-ordinated bus services. Unless you want to go into Bracknell town 
centre it's hopeless.’ 
 

Related to issues with transport, but also relating to improving the local economy and 
improvement with the town centre, a number of respondents mentioned the need to 
improve parking in the Borough (11%). More specifically, 7% mentioned improving the 
availability and provision of parking spaces, and preventing people parking where they 
shouldn’t, with 4% mentioning the need to reduce the cost of parking. Removing the car 
parking charges at the ‘Lookout’ was mentioned by many respondents. 
 

‘No parking fees for look out.’ 
 
‘Support local residents more in planning and annoyances like commuter parking, 
"White Van" parking in residential streets.’ 
 
‘Regulate roadside parking, particularly close to junctions.’ 
 
‘Keep grass areas free of parking vehicles - these result in eye sore of mud 
instead of grassed areas.’ 
 
‘Improve parking - create more spaces as not enough parking for residents let 
alone other people i.e. football days, making parking impossible and driving 
dangerous. Also obstruction to garages where people use garage block to park 
due to lack of spaces.’ 

 
The need to improve mechanisms for communicating with residents, provide residents 
with information and act on their concerns was mentioned by 10% of respondents, and a 
number of specific suggestions were made on how the Council could go about doing this: 
 

‘When you write or email Bracknell Forest Council, it would be nice to have a 
response from them. Currently Bracknell Forest has not answered any letters (sent 
recorded delivery and signed for as delivered) nor any of my emails.’ 
 
‘Provide more regular updates on initiatives etc. that have the potential to impact 
residents, both in positive and negative ways.  We only seem to get updates from 
our own town council.’ 
 
‘When wanting to do things like street repairs or new building work, I think they 
should have resident meetings to discuss the proposed work, so that residents can 
also have their say about whether it'll affect their well-being and the local 
communities in that area.’ 

 
Other suggestions mainly concerned developments to specific Council-provided services 
and concerns about over-development in the Borough. 

138



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 53 

 

 

 

139



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 54 

 

 

4.6 Communication with the Council 
 
In the final section the mechanisms which residents use to communicate with the Council 
are explored, alongside individual preferences for communication with the Council. 
Individuals also indicate the extent to which they are communicating with their local Parish 
or Town Council. 
 
4.6.1 Feelings of being informed about Council services 
 
Residents were asked to indicate the extent to which they felt informed about the Council 
and the services and benefits it provides. The following chart demonstrates the results. 
 
Figure 32). Feeling of being informed about Council services 

 

10% 54% 23% 6% 7%
Proportion feeling 

informed

Q11. Overall, how well informed do you think Bracknell Forest Council keeps 
residents about the services and benefits it  provides?

Very well informed Fair ly well informed Not very well informed Not well informed at all Don't  know

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 4991 (all respondents)    

 
 
Just under two-thirds (64%) of respondents felt at least ‘fairly well informed’ by the Council 
with regards to the services and benefits being provided, with under a third (29%) 
indicating they felt ‘not very well informed’ (23%) or ‘not well informed at all’ (6%). 
 
In the 2008/09 Place Survey 39% of respondents felt at least ‘fairly well informed’ about 
local public services. Although the wording to the question has changed, alongside the 
question ordering, clearly there has been improvement in this area. Indeed, excluding 
‘don’t know’ responses from the most recent survey, indicates that 69% of respondents 
felt at least ‘fairly well informed’ about the services and benefits provided by Bracknell 
Forest Council. 
 
Respondents who felt they were well informed about Council services were significantly 
more likely to agree that they could influence decisions in their local area (39% of those 
who felt informed agreed that they could influence decisions compared to 14% among 
those who did not feel well informed). 
 
Informed respondents were also more likely than non-informed respondents to be 
satisfied with the way the Council is running things (74% to 34%) and that the Council 
provides value for money (66% to 28%). 
 
Demographic differences 
 
Younger respondents (those under the age of 35) were significantly more likely to feel ‘not 
very well informed’ or ‘not at all informed’ than respondents aged 35+ (37% to 27%). 
 
There was little other difference by demographic groupings. 
 

140



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 55 

 

 

4.6.2 Methods for receiving information and preference for receiving information 
 
The following chart indicates those communication mechanisms that residents use to find 
out information about the Council and its partners. Residents also indicated their 
preferences regarding these information sources. Residents were asked to select all the 
communication sources they used, and select their top two preferred ways of accessing 
information. 
 
Figure 33). Methods used and preferred for accessing information on the Council 

and its partners 

2%

3%

6%

4%

2%

41%

29%

48%

49%

3%

4%

5%

5%

8%

29%

60%

64%

68%

Don't know

Other

Social Media e.g. Facebook, Twitter

Face to face

Collect from Community Centres / Offices

Online

Local Newspapers / Radio

Leaflets / Partnership publications by post

Town and Country (the Council Newsletter)

Q12a. How do you currently receive information about the services provided by 
the Council and its partners?

Q12b. How would you like to receive information about services provided by 

the Council and its partners? 

Currently use

Prefer to use

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: Q12a: 4342 (all valid responses); Q12b: 3519 (all valid responses, excluding those providing 

more than two responses)

 
 
The most commonly used mechanisms for accessing information on the Council and its 
partners were the Town and County newsletter (68%), leaflets and partnership 
publications through the post (64%) and local newspapers and radio (60%). 
 
While online was the fourth most common mechanism for accessing information, 
mentioned by around a third of respondents (29%), it was the third most preferred method 
of accessing information (mentioned by 41%), and while not as popular as the Council 
newsletter and leaflets and publications through the post, the method was preferred over 
local media such as newspapers and radio.  
 
Demographic differences 
 
Females had a tendency to be using a greater number of communication channels than 
males (an average of 2.52 to 2.48). While this difference was small, it was significant. 
 
Females were more likely than males to be using social media (6% to 4%), local 
newspapers and radio (63% to 56%) and information from community centres and offices 
(9% to 7%). Males were more likely to be using online information sources (31% to 28%). 
The difference in preferences between the two sexes were similar, with online preferred 

141



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 56 

 

 

by males (44% to 40%) and social media (7% to 5%) and local newspapers and radio 
(35% to 28%) preferred by females. 
 
White residents were more likely than BME residents to rely on local newspapers and 
radio (60% to 58%), and Town and Country (70% to 49%). BME residents were more 
likely to rely on social media (10% to 5%), this is likely down to the fact that BME 
respondents were more likely to belong to lower age groups than white respondents.  
 
As the chart on the following page demonstrates, there were some significant differences 
in use of information sources and preference for information sources by age. The negative 
values represent each age group’s preference for the given information source, with the 
positive values representing the current use of these information sources by age group. 
 
The biggest difference between the age groups had a tendency to relate to new media. As 
respondents’ age decreases so does their preference for accessing information online and 
via social media. For instance, around a fifth (17%) of those aged 25-34 indicated a 
preference for using social media, compared to just 1 % of respondents aged 65+. Around 
two thirds (61%) of those aged 25-34 indicated they would prefer to use online information 
sources compared to a quarter (25%) of respondents aged 65+. 
 
Among older respondents there was a greater reliance on Town and Country. Among 
respondents aged 65+, three quarters (75%) relied upon the newsletter as a source of 
information. This compared to 42% of those aged under 35.   
 
The differences by age groups also appear to be having an influence on the differences 
between religious and non-religious respondents, with religious respondents significantly 
less likely than non-religious respondents to be reliant upon online (27% to 39%) and 
social media (5% to 7%) as a source of information on the Council and its partners. 
 

142



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 57 

 

 

Figure 34). Preference and use for receiving information about the Council and its 
partners by age 

 

8%

3%

8%

14%

6%

25%

44%

58%

61%

5%

3%

4%

15%

8%

43%

42%

52%

63%

4%

3%

5%

13%

13%

42%

56%

59%

68%

3%

4%

4%

6%

7%

36%

70%

60%

68%

1%

4%

4%

3%

8%

31%

72%

59%

68%

2%

3%

5%

1%

8%

18%

76%

62%

58%

-3%

0%

-3%

-21%

-3%

-38%

-31%

-38%

-41%

-1%

-2%

-3%

-17%

-2%

-60%

-24%

-26%

-47%

-1%

-5%

-3%

-14%

-1%

-56%

-33%

-28%

-41%

-2%

-2%

-2%

-6%

-1%

-50%

-45%

-28%

-43%

-1%

-2%

-3%

-3%

-2%

-44%

-56%

-26%

-47%

-2%

-3%

-5%

-1%

-2%

-25%

-60%

-31%

-53%

-100% 0% 100%

Don't know

Other

Face to face

Social Media e.g. Facebook,
Twitter

Collect from Community
Centres / Offices

Online

Town and Country (the
Council Newsletter)

Local Newspapers / Radio

Leaflets / Partnership
publications by post

Q12a&b. Preference (- values) and Usage (+ values) for recieving information on 
the Council and its partners? by Age

65+
55-64
45-54
35-44
25-34
16-24

Source: Qa Research 2012   
Base: q12a - 16-24, 36; 25-34, 297; 35-44, 630; 45-54, 733; 55-64, 870; 65+, 1559

q12b - 16-24, 29; 25-34, 262; 35-44, 539; 45-54, 614; 55-64, 727; 65+, 1177 

(excludes respondents not providing their  age)    

Preference Usage

 
 

143



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 58 

 

 

4.6.3 Contact with and awareness of the services provided by Town and Parish 
Councils 
 
The final subsection concerns respondents contact with their Town and Parish Council 
along with their awareness of the services they provide locally. 
 
The following chart demonstrates the proportion of respondents who have contacted their 
Town or Parish Council in the past 12 months. 
 
Figure 35). Residents contacting their Parish/Town Council over the past year 

30% 70%

Proportion
contacting local

Council

Q13. Have you contacted your Parish/ Town Council during the past  year?

Have contacted Town/ Parish Council Have not contacted Town/ Parish Council

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 5357 (all valid responses)    

 
 
A minority (30%) of respondents had contacted their Parish or Town Council in the past 
12 months. However, this was an increase on the 2009 residents’ survey where just under 
a quarter (23%) of respondents indicated they had done so. 
 
Demographic differences 
 
There were no differences in likelihood of contacting the Town or Parish Councils by 
gender or religious group. 
 
Respondents age 65+ and 35-44 were those most likely to have contacted their local 
Parish/ Town Council over the past year (32% respectively), with respondents aged 16-24 
those least likely to contact the Town/ Parish Council (24%). 
 
BME respondents were more likely to have contacted their Parish/ Town Council over the 
past year than white respondents (39% to 30%). 
 
Respondents were also asked to indicate whether they were aware of the services being 
provided by their Town or Parish Council locally. The following chart highlights the results. 
 
Figure 36). Understanding of the services provided by Parish/Town Councils 

locally 

45% 55%Awareness levels

Q14. Do you know what services your Parish/ Town Council provides locally?

Aware of the services provided locally Not aware of the services provided locally

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 5242 (all valid responses)    

 
 

144



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 59 

 

 

Just under half (45%) of all respondents were aware of the services provided by their 
Town or Parish Council locally. 
 
Respondents dissatisfied with the way that the Borough Council runs things were more 
likely to have contacted their local Parish/Town Council than satisfied respondents (41% 
to 29%), suggesting that these respondents have possibly attempted to contact the 
Town/Parish Council regarding an issue that has been troubling them. Although further 
research would be required to verify this, if this is the case then it may be indicating the 
possibility of a negative experience with the Parish/Town Council leading to a negative 
perception of the Borough Council overall. Indeed, those dissatisfied with the Borough 
Council were also less likely to know the services that their Parish/Town Council provides 
locally (41% to 50%), suggesting that these respondents are less well aware of the 
differentiation between the two administrative levels in their area. 
 
Demographic differences  
 
There were a number of demographic differences in response to this question. Males 
were more likely than females to indicate that they were aware of the services provided 
locally by their Parish/Town Council (47% to 43%). 
 
The oldest respondents (aged 65+) were also significantly more likely to be aware of the 
services provided locally than respondents aged under 65 (52% to 41%). 
 
There was a difference between religious (41% aware of services provided by 
Parish/Town Council) and non-religious respondents (47% aware). 
 
The following chart demonstrates the proportion of respondents aware of the services 
provided by their Parish/Town Council by Parish/Town Council areas, in addition to the 
proportion who have contacted their Parish/Town Council over the past year. 
 

145



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 60 

 

 

Figure 37). Awareness and contact with Town/Parish Councils by Parish/Town 
Council area 

50%

42%

48%

44%

49%

50%

37%

32%

28%

20%

32%

36%

Binfield

Bracknell Town

Crowthorne

Sandhurst Town

Warfield

Winkfield

Q13 & 14. Awareness and contact with Town/ Parish Council? by Parish/ 

Town Council area

Contacted Town/ Parish Council over the past year

Aware of services provided by Town/ Parish Council

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base:  Q13 (Q14) - Binfield: 327 (323); Bracknell Town: 2075 
(2026); Crowthorn: 246 (242); Sandhurst: 678 (667); Warfield: 390 (388); Winkfield: 617 (606) 

(all respondents with valid postcode data and all respondents in Ascot)    

 
 
Residents of the Sandhurst Town Council area were significantly less likely to have 
contacted their Parish/Town Council over the past year compared to residents from all 
other Parish/Town Council areas (20%). Residents of the Binfield area were those most 
likely to have contacted their Parish/Town Council in the past 12 months (37%). 
 
Residents of the Bracknell Town Council area were significantly less likely than residents 
of the Binfield, Warfield and Winkfield Parish/Town Council areas to be aware of the 
services provided by their Parish/Town Council (42% compared to 50%, 49% and 50% 
respectively). 
 
 

146



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 61 

 

 

4.6.4 Residents’ access to home broadband 
 
Toward the end of the questionnaire residents were asked to indicate whether they had 
access to a broadband internet connection at their home. The following chart 
demonstrates the overall results: 
 
Figure 38). Access to home broadband internet connection 

83% 17%
Broadband

Access

Q19. Do you have access to Broadband internet  connection at  home?

Yes No

Source: Qa Research 2012   Base: 5305 (all valid responses)    

 
 
The majority of residents indicated they had a broadband internet connection at home 
(83%), just under a fifth (17%) of residents indicated they had no home broadband 
internet connection. 
 
Demographic differences 
 
There was little difference between genders in terms of broadband access. Given that this 
questions related to household broadband access, this was perhaps unsurprising. 
 
However, the age of the respondent did appear to be significantly related to the likelihood 
of whether a home had home broadband connection. Among the oldest residents (aged 
65+) over a third were without an broadband connection (35%), this compared to just 6% 
among those residents aged under 65. 
 
Residents from black and minority ethnic groups were more likely than white residents to 
have a home broadband connection (91% to 83%), however this result was most likely 
due to the higher proportion of elderly white residents participating in the survey. 
 
Similarly, residents who indicated they belonged to a religious group were less likely to 
have a home broadband connection than those who were not religious (81% to 89%). 
Again, this was likely due to the differing age profiles between religious and non-religious 
respondents. 
 

147



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 62 

 

 

The following chart demonstrates the difference in home broadband access between the 
various wards in Bracknell Forest. 
 
Figure 39). Access to home broadband by ward 

81%

79%

93%

72%

86%

83%

86%

82%

82%

87%

84%

85%

83%

86%

84%

77%

88%

81%

19%

21%

7%

28%

14%

17%

14%

18%

18%

13%

16%

15%

17%

14%

16%

23%

12%

19%

Winkfield And Cranbourne

Wildridings And Central

Warfield Harvest Ride

Priestwood And Gar th

Owlsmoor

Old Bracknell

Lit tle Sandhurst  And Wellington

Harmans Water

Hanworth

Great  Hollands South

Great  Hollands North

Crowthorne

Crown Wood

College Town

Central Sandhurst

Bullbrook

Binfield With War field

Ascot

Q19. Do you have access to a broadband internet connection at home? by 

W ard

Yes No

Source:Qa Research 2012   Base:  Q13 (Q14) - Ascot: 338, Binfield with Warfield: 349, Bullbrook: 222, Central 

Sandhurst: 185, College Town: 154, Crown Wood: 314, Crowthorne: 198, Great Hollands North: 213, Great Hollands 

South: 246, Hanworth: 378, Harmans Water: 310, Little Sandhurst & Wellington: 198, Old Bracknell: 202 , Owlsmoor: 

168, Priestwood & Garth: 243, Warfield Harvest Ride: 300, Wildridings & Central: 172, Winkfield & Cranbourne: 149

(all valid responses)    

 
 
Broadband access was reasonably well spread between the various wards. Residents of 
Bullbrook, and Priestwood and Garth were those significantly less likely to have home 
broadband internet access (23% and 28% respectively were without home access), 
whereas residents in Warfield Harvest Ride were those most likely to have home 
broadband access (93% had access). 
 
 

148



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 63 

 

 

5. Conclusions 
 
Conclusion 1: Positive changes in residents’ perceptions of the Council over the 
past few years 
 
Although care needs to be taken when interpreting changes in residents’ perceptions of 
the Council over the past 4/5 years, due to differences in the survey order and 
methodologies used, it nevertheless appears there have been positive changes among 
residents in their perception of the Council. In areas such as overall satisfaction with the 
Council, perceptions of the value for money offered by the Council, feelings of being 
informed of Council services and being able to influence decisions in the local area there 
were significant, positive, increases. 
 
Conclusion 2: Some positive changes in perceptions of respondents’ local area 
 
There was a slight increase in the number of residents satisfied with their local area 
compared to 4 years ago; however this is likely to be attributable to the higher proportion 
of older respondents participating in the most recent iteration of the resident survey, as 
older residents generally demonstrated higher satisfaction ratings than younger residents. 
Regardless of this, it is still the case that the vast majority of respondents are satisfied 
with their local area as a place to live. Factors such as parks and open spaces, access to 
nature and the low level of crime were particularly important in contributing to the feeling 
that Bracknell is a positive place to live. Life stage and individual need has a significant 
effect on what residents consider to be the best features of the borough. For example, 
older residents view health services and public transport as the best aspects, two areas 
that older residents typically require. This can be taken to indicate that the needs of these 
residents are being met, and is subsequently a positive finding. 
 
Conclusion 3: Positive increases in community cohesion in the local area 
 
The majority of respondents agreed that people in the area from different backgrounds get 
on well together. While changes in the phrasing of this question have made it difficult to 
make longitudinal comparisons in responses to this question, the proportions who feel that 
people get on well together appears to have remained relatively static. Considering there 
has been a large increase in the numbers of individuals from black and minority ethnic 
groups within the Borough over the past 10 years, this is a positive finding. There was 
certainly a positive decrease in the proportion of respondents who felt that people not 
treating each other with respect and consideration in their area was a problem. 
 
Conclusion 4: Strong feelings among respondents on the areas in need of 
improvement 
 
Despite these positive changes in residents’ perceptions over the past few years, there 
were still a number of areas that respondents felt the Council needed to focus on. The 
regeneration of the town centre was seen as a priority for many residents, and it is 
considered that this is something the Council has needed to focus on for a number of 
years. Many of the suggestions of things that can be improved related to services that had 
recently been changed, such as the introduction of parking charges at the Lookout and 
the move away from weekly recycling collections. When changing the way services are 
delivered it is important to explain to respondents the reasons for making changes and 
any benefits that changes will have for residents. 
 
Conclusion 5: Well informed residents, able to influence local decision are more 
likely to hold positive views of the Council 

149



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 64 

 

 

 
Related to the previous conclusion, the importance of effective community engagement, 
ensuring that residents feel able to influence decisions in their local area, and that 
residents feel informed of the services provided by the Council and its partners, was 
highlighted by the association between feelings of being informed and satisfaction with the 
Council overall. While feelings of being informed have increased over the past few years, 
there is still room for improvement. Suggestions for improving communication with 
residents included ensuring that emails and letters from residents are responded to and 
letting residents know where they can access regular updates on initiatives and service 
changes that have the potential to impact residents. 
 
Conclusion 6: Potential to promote online sources of information on Council 
services and partner services 
 
Positively the information sources being used by residents tended to match residents 
preferences for the information sources on offer. However, it did appear that there is 
scope to increase or encourage greater use of online sources of information, particularly 
among younger respondents. Online information provision was the one area where 
preference for usage tended to outstrip the proportion of respondents utilising the 
information source. 
 
Conclusion 7: Dissatisfaction with individual services is associated with overall 
dissatisfaction with the Council 
 
Unsurprisingly, respondents dissatisfied with a greater number of individual Council 
services were more likely to be dissatisfied with the Council overall. However, further 
analysis demonstrated how dissatisfaction with the Council overall tended to spike if 
residents were dissatisfied with more than 2 specific services. Keeping dissatisfaction with 
individual services down to a minimum should improve satisfaction levels with the Council 
overall. 
 
Conclusion 8: Future consultation needs to explore mechanisms for encouraging 
participation by BME residents 
 
As demonstrated by the most recent census, the proportion of BME respondents has 
approximately doubled within Bracknell over the past 10 years; however the proportion of 
respondents participating in the resident survey has remained relatively static over the 
past 3 resident surveys. Future consultation may wish to explore mechanisms for 
promoting the survey more widely to BME residents. Community groups and 
organisations may provide one route through which future surveys can be promoted to 
this demographic. 
 
Conclusion 9: Awareness of the services provided by Town/ Parish Councils could 
be improved 
 
Over half of all respondents were unaware of the services provided by their local Town or 
Parish Council. Increasing awareness could have a positive effect on overall satisfaction 
levels. Findings imply that the residents aware of the services provided by their Town or 
Parish Council were more likely to be satisfied with the Borough Council overall. There 
was also an association between overall dissatisfaction with the Borough Council and 
increased contact with the Town or Parish Council. It may be that residents are more likely 
to contact the Town/ Parish Council regarding an issue that has been troubling them. If 
this is the case it would indicate that residents attribute negative experiences with their 
Town or Parish Council with Bracknell Forest Council, or that dissatisfaction with the 

150



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 65 

 

 

Borough Council overall has led respondents to contact their Town or Parish Council to 
voice their opinion or seek a solution. Residents unaware of the services provided by 
Town/ Parish Councils may me more likely to attribute service failings in these areas to 
Bracknell Forest Council or vice versa. However, further research would be required to 
verify this assumption. 

151



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 66 

 

 

6. Appendix 
 

The Ascot booster version contained identical questions to those shown below, excepting 
the omission of the eligibility for Waitrose Vouchers. 
 

Annex One - Bracknell Forest Residents Survey 2012  
 

 
This questionnaire is designed to help Bracknell Forest Council and its partners understand the attitudes of 
local residents towards their local area and residents’ priorities for public services. It is important that as 
many households as possible take part in the survey to help us towards an overall informed view.  By 
returning the survey and giving your contact details and postcode, you will automatically be entered into a 
free prize draw to win £250 of Waitrose vouchers.  Please tick this box if you do not wish to be entered 
into the draw q .  The closing date for entries will be 7th December 2012.  Please see www.bracknell-
forest.gov.uk/consultations or call 01344 352000 for the terms and conditions.  Once you have completed 
the questionnaire please post it to the freepost address overleaf.  To fill in this questionnaire online 
please go to: www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/consultations 
 

Section 1: Your Local Area 
 

This section asks for your views on what it’s like in your local area. Please consider your ‘local 
area’ to be the area within 15-20 minutes walking distance from your home. 
 

1. Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with your local area as a place to live?  
(Please üüüü  one only) 
 

Very satisfied 
Fairly 

satisfied 
Neither satisfied 
nor dissatisfied 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Don’t know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 
 

2. Do you agree or disagree that you can influence decisions affecting your local area? 
(Please üüüü  one only) 
 

Definitely agree Tend to agree Tend to disagree 
Definitely 
disagree 

Don’t know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 

 

3. To what extent do you agree or disagree that your local area is a place where people from 
different backgrounds get on well together? By getting on well together, we mean living alongside each 
other with respect. (Please üüüü  one only) 
 

Definitely 
agree 

Tend to 
agree 

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree 

Tend to 
disagree 

Definitely 
disagree 

Too few 
people in 
the area 

All the same 
ethnic 

background 

Don’t 
know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 q 8 
 

4. In your local area, how much of a problem do you think there is with people not treating each 
other with respect and consideration? (Please üüüü  one only) 
 

A very big problem 
A fairly big 
problem 

Not a very big 
problem 

Not a problem at 
all 

Don’t know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 

 

Section 2: Your Council 
 

5. What three things do you like best about living in the Borough? (Please üüüü  up to three boxes) 
 

Access to nature q 1 Facilities for young children q 8 

Activities for teenagers q 2 Health services q 9 

Affordable decent housing q 3 The low level of crime q 10 

Community activities q 4 Parks and open spaces q 11 

Cultural facilities (e.g. cinema, South Hill Park) q 5 Public Transport q 12 

Education provision q 6 Sports and leisure facilities q 13 

Care for older people q 7   

Other (üüüü  and write in below) 
 
 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

q 14 

Don’t know                                                                q 15  

152



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 67 

 

 

 
Your local area receives services from Bracknell Forest Council who are responsible for a range of 
functions and activities such as refuse collection, street cleaning, planning, schools, social care 
services and road maintenance.  
 

6. On average, how often would you say that you or members of your immediate family used the 
following services that are provided by the Council? (Please üüüü  one only for each row) 

 Daily Weekly Monthly 
Once every 
few months 

About once 
a year 

Less 
frequently 

Never 

a) Refuse collection / 
Recycling 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

b) Local tips/Household waste 
recycling centres 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

c) Local bus services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

d) Sport/leisure facilities q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

e) Libraries q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

f) Parks and open spaces q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

g) Schools q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

h) Childcare services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

i) Arts facilities q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

j) Youth services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

k) Community centres q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

l) Social care services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 

m) Planning q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 q 7 
 

7. How satisfied or dissatisfied are you with each of the following services provided or supported 
by Bracknell Forest Council? (Please üüüü  one only for each row) 
 

 
Very 

satisfied 
Fairly 

satisfied 
Neither satisfied 
nor dissatisfied 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Don’t 
know 

a) Planning q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

b) Refuse collection q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

c) Doorstep recycling q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

d) Local tips/Household waste 
recycling centres 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

e) Local transport information q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

f) Local bus services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

g) Sport/leisure facilities q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

h) Libraries q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

i) Parks and open spaces q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

j) Schools q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

k) Childcare services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

l) Arts facilities q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

m) Youth services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

n) Community centres q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

o) Social care services q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

p) Road maintenance q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

q) Keeping public land clear of 
litter and refuse 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 

 

8. In considering the next question, please think about the range of services Bracknell Forest 
Council provides to the community as a whole, as well as the services your household uses. It does 
not matter if you do not know all of the services Bracknell Forest Council provides to the 
community. We would like your general opinion.  
 

To what extent do you agree or disagree that Bracknell Forest Council provides value for money? 
(Please üüüü  one only) 
 

Strongly agree Tend to agree 
Neither agree 
or disagree 

Tend to 
disagree 

Strongly 
disagree 

Don’t know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6  
 

153



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 68 

 

 

9. Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with the way Bracknell Forest Council runs things? 
(Please üüüü  one only)  
 

Very satisfied Fairly satisfied 
Neither satisfied 
nor dissatisfied 

Fairly 
dissatisfied 

Very 
dissatisfied 

Don’t know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 q 6 
 

10. What, if anything, do you think the Council could do differently which would have a positive 
impact within Bracknell Forest? (Please write your comments in the space provided) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 3: Receiving information and being kept informed 
 

11. Overall, how well informed do you think Bracknell Forest Council keeps residents about the 
services and benefits it provides? By benefits, we mean any positive impacts it has on the local area. 
(Please üüüü  one only) 
 

Very well informed 
Fairly well 
informed 

Not very well 
informed 

Not well informed 
at all 

Don’t know 

q 1 q 2 q 3 q 4 q 5 
 

12. A) How do you currently receive information about the services provided by the Council and its 
partners? (Please üüüü  all that apply); and B) how would you like to receive information about services 
provided by the Council and its partners? (Please üüüü  your top two preferred methods) 
 

 A) Ways of currently 
receiving information 

(üüüü  all that apply) 

B) Preferred method for 
receiving information 

(üüüü  two only) 

Online q 1 q 1 

Social Media e.g. Facebook, Twitter q 2 q 2 

Leaflets / Partnership publications by post q 3 q 3 

Local Newspapers / Radio q 4 q 4 

Collect from Community Centres / Offices q 5 q 5 

Face to face q 6 q 6 

Town and Country (the Council Newsletter) q 7 q 7 
Other (üüüü  and write in below) 
 

………………………………………………………….. 
q 8 q 8 

Don’t know q 9 q 9 
 

13. Have you contacted your Parish/ 
Town Council during the past year?  
(Please üüüü  one only) 

 

 14. Do you know what services your 
Parish/ Town Council provides locally? 
(Please üüüü  one only) 

Yes No  Yes No 

q 1 q 2  q 1 q 2 

 

15. Are there any other comments you would like to make relating to the issues covered in this 
survey, or about the Council and/ or local services more generally? (Please write your comments in 
the space provided) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

154



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 69 

 

 

Section 4: Helping Out 
 

We are interested to know about the unpaid help people give. 
 

16. Overall, about how often over the last 12 months have you given unpaid help to any group(s), 
club(s) or organisation(s)? 
 

Please exclude giving money and anything that was a requirement of your job. 
Please only include work that is unpaid and not for your family. (Please üüüü  one only) 
 

(üüüü  one 
only) 

At least once a week  q 1 

Less than once a week but at least once a month  q 2 

Less often  q 3 

I give unpaid help as an individual only and not through groups(s), club(s) or organisation(s) q 4 

I have not given any unpaid help at all over the last 12 months q 5 

Don’t know  q 6 
 

Section 5: About You 
 

Finally, please complete these questions which will help us to see if there are any differences 
between the views of different residents and help us to tailor and improve our service accordingly. 
Please be assured that all information will be kept completely confidential. Please note - completing 
this information is optional. If there are any of the following questions which you would rather not 
respond to, please leave them blank. 
 

17. Are you? 
18. What is your 

age? 

19. Do you have access to 
Broadband internet 

connection at home? 

20. What is your 
postcode? 

Male q 1   Female q 2 …….…….   years Yes q 1            No q 2 …………..…….…. 
 

21. If you wish to be entered into the prize draw to win £250 of Waitrose vouchers, please provide 
your contact details in the space provided 
 

Email addresses   ………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Contact telephone number ………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

22. To which of these groups do you consider you belong? (Please üüüü  one only) 
 

White Mixed Asian or Asian British 

English/Welsh/ 
Scottish/Northern Irish/British 

q 1 
White & Black 
Caribbean 

q 6 
Indian q 10 

Pakistani q 11 

Irish q 2 White & Black African q 7 Nepali    q 12 

Gypsy/Irish Traveller q 3 White & Asian q 8 Bangladeshi q 13 

Showpeople/Circus q 4  
Any other mixed 
background  
(üüüü  and write in) 
 
………………………. 

q 9 

Filipino q 14 

Any other White background  
(üüüü  and write in) 
 
…………………… 

q 5 

Chinese q 15 

Any other Asian background  
(üüüü  and write in) 
 

……………………….. 

q 16 

Black or Black British  Arab/Other Ethnic Group 

African q 17 Arab q 20 

Caribbean q 18 

Other ethnic group (üüüü  and write in) 
 

………….…………………..………………… 

q 21 

 
Any other Black background (üüüü  and write in) 
 

………………………………………..………… 

q 19 

 
  

155



Bracknell Forest Council Residents Survey, 08/05/2013 
Page 70 

 

 

23. How would you describe your religion/ belief (Please üüüü  one only) 
 

None q 1 Muslim q 5 

Christian (all Christian denominations) q 2 Sikh q 6 

Buddhist q 3 Jewish q 7 

Hindu q 4 
Other (üüüü  and write) 
 

………………………………………..………...... 

q 8 

 

24. How would you describe your sexual orientation (Please üüüü  one only) 
 

Heterosexual/ straight q 1 Bisexual q 4 

Gay man q 2 Prefer not to say q 5 

Lesbian/ gay women q 3 

 

Thank you for completing this questionnaire.  
Please fold as indicated, seal and post to the freepost address on the front by 7th 

December   

156



Unrestricted 

 
TO: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 SEPTEMBER 2013 
 

 
A POSITIVE APPROACH TO THE ENGAGEMENT OF YOUNG PEOPLE 

Director of Children, Young People and Learning 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report presents A Positive Approach to the Engagement of Young People which 

is attached. 
 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the Panel considers A Positive Approach to the Engagement of Young 
People. 
 
 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 

3.1 To invite the Panel to consider A Positive Approach to the Engagement of Young 
People. 
 
 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

4.1 None. 
 
 

5 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS / EQUALITIES 
IMPACT ASSESSMENT / STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES / 
CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Not applicable. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Darren Berry – 01344 464726 
Senior Youth Worker (Young People’s Engagement) 
e-mail: darren.berry@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
Policy Officer (Scrutiny) 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 12

157



158

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	


���� �������	
�������������	���������������������������	���
�����������������������

 


�
�

�����	�	
��������������������������������������������
���� !"��"#��$�%&��'���"(')���"*%��+'&���+�'�')�

�� ���������������

���
 �
������
�
����
�������	
��������
��
�����
����������
������
����	����
�����

������
��	
��������
��������
��	
��
��������	
����
����
��������
��
�������	
��

��	
�	����	
������
���
�������
��	
���
���������
��������	
�������
�����
��	
���

���������
 ���������
��	
 !��������
����


�� ����������	��


�,�� �$+!�!$���-� (!�.����/0���+)���1�!$��+**�"+ $�!"�2"(!$��')+)�/�'!��'�
�$�%&��'��"(')���"*%��+'&���+�'�'),�

�,�� �$+!�!$��+**�"+ $��1��� "//�'&�&�#"��+&"*!�"'��"(' �%34�&��!"�+ $��.��)""&�
5(+%�!2�2"(')�*�"*%�61��')+)�/�'!�+ �"11�+%%�+��+1�"#��!1�4"�7,�

�� ��������������������	���

"��
 �����
����������
������
���
�������
���
#���
���������	
��	
�������
��
��
�	$

���
%���
����
��&�
#���
����
���������
��
	�&�������
'����	
��
����������

������
�����
����
����
��
���������
���
����������
��
��(���
�������
��
���
&����
��

����	���
��	
�����
�������



8� �������	
�����	��������	�����

)��
 *�
��������

+�
�,������
��������
%���
��������	
�����
%���
#�
����
����������
%���

����	���
��	
�����
�������
#��
�����
&����
���	�
��
#�
����	
����
�������
��
����

�����
������
	�&��������
��	
���&���
���&�������

9� ������	���	������	���

� �+ 7)�"('&�

-��
 +�
./�"
���
0���(����
1�����
�����������
�����&�	
���
����	
���������
 ���������

2�������
��&�����
���
�����	
./�"
$�3�
#�������
��������
���������
����������

����&�����
����
���
�&���������
��������
���
���
0�������
��
�����������
%���
��

��������
���
�������&�����
��	
����������
��
���������
����������
%��(�
�������

�����&�	
�������������
��	
��������	
�����#�������
��
������
�����
�����������

���
�������	�
��&��&�	�
��������	
��	
���#��	
��
��(�
������
%�����
�����
�%�

������������
��
�����������
����
%����
��
��(�
��
������
���
������
��
���
����

�����
&��%�
��&�
��	�
�
	���������
��	
%���
���
������	
��
�
�������



-�.
 ��
��������
��	
���
������
����
�������
��%
��������
%���
%��(
��������
��
������

�����
�����������
���
��(�
������
��	
�����������
��
%����&��
%��
����
%���
��


Annex

159



�����������	


���������
���&���
	���&����
	�������
��(���
��	
������
	�&���������
4��	�	
#�
����

#���������
��	
#�
%��(���
���������
%�
���
�����
����������
�,��������
��������
��	

�����
���������
(��%��	���

��
56�������7
��
��������
�����
������
���
#���

	�&�����	
��
����������
��	
�������
	�����
���
�������7�
��	
���
�������7�
��������

��
��������
%���
�����
�������

��
6�������
���
�	����	
���
�#'����&��
���	
���
��

���
�����������7�
���������
 ���������
2��������






 ��.�%"*�')�!$��:�**�"+ $6�

-�"
 +�
./�.
���
�����
*�����������
8���������
���
���(�	
���
2�����
�����

9��(��
������
������7�
 ����������
��	��
���
2������
���'����
���������
��

�����
���
��
�������
��&��%
��
��%
��	
%����
����
���&����
���������
�����&�
�����
��

���&�����
����
����	���
��	
�����
�������
��
���'���
����
�,�����	
��%
�������

����������
%���
�����
������
���
#�
�����&�	
	��%���
��
#���
��������
����������

��	
��������

���
���
��	
��
���
	�&��������
��
56
������&�
��������
��
���

����������
��
�����
������7
��������	
��
6���,
���


-�)
 ��
���
��
����
6�������
��
��
��������
���
�������&�����
��	
����������
��

����������
����&���
��
���#��
����	���
��	
�����
������
��
���������
	�������

��(���
��	
����%��
����
��
��(�
������
��
���(��
������
����
������
�����

���
%���

�������
���
�������
��	
���
��������
��
��(�
�&��
#�����
	���������
��������
��	

���&�����
�������
���
���	�
��
��	�&�	����
��	
������������

��
�#'����&��
��
���

%��(
���
��:


•
  �����
����	���
��	
�����
������
��&�
��
�!���
�����������
��
��&�
�����
&�����

����	
#�
����������
���
�������#�����
��
������������
��	
����������
����&����





•
 8������
���
������
��
������������
��
���&���
	�&���������
�������������
��	

���&�����
��
������
����
��
���
�
�������
����������





•
  �����
����
���	
!������
������
���	#��(
��
���&�	�	
��
���
�����
%��
��(�
����
��

����
����
(��%
�����
&��%�
��&�
��	�
�
	����������





•
 +����&�
�������������
#��%����
��	
��������
�����#�������
#��
��������
��

����������
����&���
��
��(�
#���
���
��
������	
����������






•
 +�������
���������
����������
�(����
�����
���
�������
��	
�������7�

%��(������
��
�����&�
���
!������
��
������������
��	
����������
����&����


-�-
 ;���
����
6�������
��
�����	
���
���'���
���	
%���
%��(
��
���������
��	
�����&�

��$��	�������
��
�����
������7�
����������
������
�����
�������$%�	�
��	
%���

���
���������

��
����������
��
����������
%���
#�
�������	�

<���&���
�����
%���
#�

�	�������	
��	
��&���	
��
�����	
���������
��
#�
����������	
#�
�����
�������

�������

%���
�		����
�%��������
�(����
��	
�����������
�����	��

 ���������
����������

����
��
������
��������������
���(�	
��
���
��	�����
��
���
=�������>
%�#�����
%���
#�

	�&�����	
%����
����������
��#'���
��
���
�&����#�����
��
����������
���������
��	

�����
�(�����

6�
�����������
%���
#�
���&����
���	���
��
����
��	
���������
����

��#��������
����������
%���
�����
�������
6
	������	
������
����
%���
#�
	�&�����	

��
������
	���&���
��
���
6��������



-�3
 ��
6�������
%��
�������	
#�
#���
��������
����������
��	
���
&��%�
��
�����

����	����
�����
������
��	
��������


�

160



�����������	


;� ��
	������	
����������������������������	�����

0������
2��������


3��
 ��
��������
��
����
������
���
����	
��	
��
����	����
�����
������
������


0������
��������


3�.
 ��
0������
��������
��
��������	
����
��
�����������
���������
������������
�����
��

����
������
��
	�&��������
��
���
	������	
������
����
%���
���	
��
��(�
�������
��

���
��&��
��
�&����#��
����������




?��	
��
���������
 ���������
��	
 !��������




3�"
 ��
6�������
��	
���
������
����
��&�
�����
���������
��
�����&�
����������
%���


�����
������
��
���
#������
��	
��
�
&���
������&�
	�&���������

��
6�������

	���&���
��
�#'����&�
���
��
���
01�
���������
 ���������
2�������
./�"$�3
��

������
���
������
��&�
��
�!���
�����������
��
��&�
�����
&�����
����	
#�
����������

���
�������#�����
��
������������
��	
����������
����&����
��
%���
��
������#�����
��

���
�����&�����
��
���
����������
�����
�#'����&���

+�
%���
#�
���������
��
������
����

���
	���&���
��
���
������
����
��
'����	
��
%���
���
�����
����&���
����
��
�����
��

�������
%�	�
��
�����&�
���
������������
��	
����������
%��(�






  !��������
+�����
6���������


3�)
 ��
6�������
����
��
�����&�
���
#���
�������
���
���
����	
��
�����
�������

��(���
����
�������
�������
��
����������
���������
���������
�������
��	
	���#������


3�-
  ���������
���������
%���
��(�
�������
��
���������
��������
��	
	���#�����
���	��



2��������
<��(
8���������
+�����



3�3
 ��

 �������
��
	���&��
��
��	
�������
���
������
����

���

 �������
��
'���
��
����
����&���
%���
�����
������������
��	
����������
����&����



���
��
�
	�������
��
#�
����������	
�������
%�	�
%���
�����	
��������#������


<� ���������	���


 ���������
4�����
��������	


@��
 ���
%��(
���
#���
	�&�����	
%���
���
�������
��
���
0���(����
1�����
�����

��������
2��2��
A
����	���
��
����
��������
 ����
�����
��	
���������
 ���������

��	
 !��������
����



 8����	
��
������������


@�.
 2����
�����
������
��
��������
����	���
��	
�����
�������
8��������



 <��������������
<����&�	


@�"
 ��
&��%�
��
����������
��&�
#���
�����������	
��
���
���������





161



�����������	


0��(�����	
������


0������
�����
��������
������&�
2������


*���������
���
 	�������
��	
2(�����
0���	���
�
�������
��
�������������


B�������
�����
6������
?���
0�
<����


01�
���������
 ���������
2�������
./�"$�3






�������
���
�������
�����������



*�����
0�����
2�����
�����
9��(���
�����
������7�
 ����������

0���(����
1�����
�����
2��&���

/�"))
)3)@.3

*������#����C#���(����$���������&��(


162



��������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������	�

����
������	�
	��
�	�	������
�������	���	�

163



� ��

��	
��	��
�

�
�
�
���������	���
���	������	����
���	�����
�����	��������������������� ��
�	�	���
!��
�	������	������	��	����������"�#$�%�����������	�	������������	��
�	�	���

�������	���������	���	�
���������
�	��������	�������&�'	��
���	�����(
������
����	
�	��	�	��	����	�	���
���	�����	�����������������	��
�	�	���(���$�������
������	����������
�����
�������	
�	������
%��
��������	����	����
�����������	��

�	�������	�$�������	�$��������	��
���	�
%�	������
�	�
������(������	����(��
���������	�&�'	��
���	�����
����(
��������
�	����	
��	�������	���	�����		��
��
�	�����	(��
�	��
�	�
�����	�	��	�
���(
��
���
��	��
��
��	����&�
��
 ��
�����(��������	��
����������	���	������
���	�	
�������	�(����(	��	���	�����
�����	�$�)������	���	�
���*	
�����&�'	�����	(��
����������������	��	����	��(	�
������	�
�	��
�	�������
����������	���	����	��
���������	���	������
���	������	���

�	��	�%	��������%�	������������	��
����
���
�	�
��
��
�	���������+�
�����
�	����	�&�
�
'	�����	�����������	���	������
���	������	���
��	
���
��
������%
�	&��'���

����
��(���������������
�������	�	����
���%	��	���������
�	�����(�������	��
�	�
�������	���	&�
�
'	�����������������������(����
�������	��������	���	$����	��
�	���
������
����	
���
���	�	��(��������	��������	��	����	�&�����
��������(	��
��	����������	���	��������	$�
�
����	(��������
����		���
�������	����������&�
�

,	�
��	
���
�	�
��
��	����(
������(���(	�	��
�	�(����������	���	�
����	���
�
����	�&��'���
����
����
(���	�	����	�	�����������	�
�������	��������	�����
	��
�	�	��&�
�
�
�
�
�
-�&�.
�	���
��
���
 /	�����	�0	�%	�$������	�$�)������	���	�1�*	
������
�
-�&�2
�	��	�3
�������
-��	����$������	�$�)������	���	�
���*	
������
�
�
�

164



� ��

��	��������
�

�

�

,	����	�����	���
���	������	���
����
�����������������(��������	�
����	�
	��
�	�	�������������	���	&�
�
'���
����
��������
����������
������	����	��
���������	���	�
�	�
%�	����	����
�	�

����	�	�����	����	��
����	���	�������	����
���
�������
��
�������&�
�
��%	��	�	������	��
�	�	������
���	
��(
����������������������
�	�%�������	���
��	��
�����������(
���������	���	��	
��������$�(
���
����		�&��������	�����(�������	�	��
����	�������$����
���
��������������	���
����	�������
��	���������	��
�	�	��&��
���(����������	�	���	�	��������
���	��	���
������	���
����������
��&�
�
'���(����
��%		���	�	���	��(����	�������������������	���	&��'	�����	(��
���
��	
��
�	�	��	��(����	��	�	����	�������	�
����
��
����	�
��������
���
��
�	��������%4	����	��
���
����������	����	��
���������	���	�
�	�
%�	����(����
��
�
���	�������
�	�
���������	��	����	�����
���&�
�
'	��
������
�����
���	��
�	�	�������������	���	����������
���������
���(	�(
������
�
�	�����	��
�	�	����	
��������
������%�����	��
�	�	���������	����	��������(���&�
�
,	�
��	
���
�	����	���	
��(������������������
���	������	��$�%���
�����
��

����
�����
����	��
������
�����
���	��
�	�	���(����
���(����������	�����(���������
����������	
�&��
�
0��	/�	��	��	���������	��
�	�	���
������
��%		���������	�)�����������$�
���

�����	���	�
����	���(��	�%	����	������������������������
�	�
����	�	���	�
(����	��	����	���(����	����
���
�������
������	��������
�������	����	��
���
���4	�����������%	
��&��'���������
����
����%	��	�	����	��������	���	�(����%	�

%�	�����	��������	�����(��������
������(
��&�
�
!�$�(
��
�	�(	�(
���������$��	�5���	����
��	�&�
�
�
�
�
�
0
/�6
��	��
0	�%	�����)�����
���
�	���
��
���	������	�����������
�

165



� 7�

����������
���
��
�

�

'	�
����
�����	��
������������	���	�
��%		���	�	���	������������	���
���
����	���	���	��	��������5��
��������
���	��5�
����
�����	��
�����(����	���	$�
	/��	��	������	���
���	������	����
���	����5������������ ��
�	�	���!��
�	���
���	������	��	����������"�#&��'������
�	���������	���(��
���	���(����(�������	�	��
���	����	����
�����������	���
���
�	�
������
����
������
�	����(
�	�	��(
���	��
(�����������	��	��	����	��	���	��$��	��������
�����
�����������	�	����	��&�.���	��
%������%��	�����$�
���%��(����������	�	�$�(	��
���
�	��	�����	�$�	/�	����	$�
����
����
������
���������������(�	��	&���
�
'	�
����������
����
�����	��
�	�	�������������	
�	��	�	��	����	�	���
���
	�����	�������	��
�	�	���
��������
������	�
%�	��������	���	���������	��	��	�������
�
�����
���	���(	���	������
�	�
����������
���	�����	���
��
��	����	�&��'���

����
��(�������������	���������
��������
���	�������
�	�%	��	���	��������
����	��
�������
����	����	�����	�	��%	��	���		���	��		��������������
���
������������	�&��
�
'	�
����
��
��
����	���	��%4	����	���
�����������	����������� ��
�	�	���
!��
�	��&��'	��%4	����	����	�������(�(	�
�	����������	����	��
��	��
�	�	���

�������������	/�%�	$��
��	�	��
���
�������
�	������	����	��	��		�������	����������	��
�����
���	������	��&��
�
,	�(���8�
�

•�  ����	��������	���	�
�	�
��	+�
�����������������
�	��	�������	��	
���%��
����	
������	�
��	���%����������������
�����
���
����	�	��
�	�	���
�������&�

�

•� 0	
���	��	����
�������������
���������	����	��	�	����	��$���������������

����������������	����	��
�����
��
��	����	������	��	&�

�

•�  ����	��
�������+�
��������	����		�%
������������	��������	�(	������������
�
���	�����(��(��	�����	(��
�	��
�	�
�����	�	��	&�

�

•� ������	���������
�����%	�(		�$�
�������	
�	�����
%��
�����%�$��
���	������
	��
�	�	���
������������
�	�%	�����	���������	���	�����	�&�

�

•� ����	
�	�����������	��
�	�	����������
������	���
���	������	���
�
���	����5��(�������	����������	��	�+�
���������������
�����
���
	��
�	�	���
��������(����������	���	&�

�
�
'	�(����(���������(����	���
���	������	����
���	��������������� ��
�	�	���
���������
����������&�
�
'	��	�
��	��
��������
�����
�
��
%�	�
��
��	�
�
�	������	��&

166



� 9�

���������
��
������
����
�
�������������
�
���
��
�

�

:���
���	��
�	�	����		������%	��	��
�	&��!��	���	������������
�	��	��
�	����
�������������
���������������
����$�
����	�����	���������	���	�
����	����
����	��(����
�		��������	�	������
���	
�	����
�	&��
�
������	��	���
������	��
��������	����	���������
���
��
�	�����	���
���������
�
������
�����%��
���������	������	�����	�	��
������������
����
�&�
�

�

����� !���"� # $�� %���
�
)������	���	5��������	�	������
��������
���	��������
%�����	����(��
���	�$�
��(	���
������	����	�������	�	���
����
��	����
��
��	����	�&�
�
��������	��������	������
��	�
%�	��
�������	���	���������	��	��	��������

%�����	����	���	���	�	��	�
��
��������
������
��
������
��%
���$�
��
(	���
���(����	��	����	��
�	�
�	�	���	��
����	���	�	������
���������
�	���	�(��
��	����	�&�
�
����������
������
�	��
�������$�%���
�
����	���%��(����������	���	�
�	�
	�
%�	����������	��	��
��	�(�����
��
���
���
����&�
�
����������
��	�
����(	�	��	�;
��<����
����	
���	���������	��
��	�&��=!		�
>
��5��*
��	��?���
������
���������	�
�
����
�	&@�
�
�

� ��&�'!�%(�
�)�)�*����
�
�%�!+'��� %��
'����
��%	���	��(	���	�	����
�
�	����������%	��
�	�(	�	��	�	�
�	�

����%	���������	�&��		�%
���
������
�(
���%	����	�����
�
������
����
���
�������	�����	��&�
�
��# , �)��%)����"�
,	���	���	�
�	�������	�����
�	��������	����������������	$�%������
����	����
���
������
��(����
�������	�
�	�������&�
�
�#� �)��%)����"�
'������(	���	��������
�	��
�	����
�
���	�����%	�(		���������	���	$�
�
����	�$�
�	���	��
��A����	��������&�
'	�����	�	��
�����(��������
����
������	��������	���	&�
�
�+$$%"� �)� �,�$��,���� � � �� &��
,	�����	�	��	�����������	��	���
����	�	�����	����(����	
�&�
�
�		�%
���������
��
��
����	�	���
������
���	���������	�&��'�������	�	��	�
(��	�����	���(	��������
�	����	�
(	��	���������	���	����(�(
��

��	�	��
��
��	����&�
�
=!		�>
��5��*
��	��?���
������
�����
����	��
����
�	&@�
�

�

167



� #�

�
�
�������
��
���
�
����
�
���
�

'	�	�
�	�
����%	������	
����������	�	��������������
����	�
�������	�������
	��
������������	���	$��
�������������
����
��������	�
����������	����	��	��������
�������������
�����������	�&�
�
'	�%	�	�������������������������	���	�����	��������
�����
�	�������	���������
�	�����$�������	��	���	����	������	���������
����
���	��$����������	��
���������
�	���	&�
�
�

�%"������%+�# '���,�$�"���"!�
�
�"%�,��!�����"�$"�!����� %��%(�,�# ! %��*�- �)�
�����	��
����������	���	��
�	����
���������
������������������	����������&��'	��
�
��%��������+�	��	���	����	��
���	/�	��	��	������	��
%�	&��'	��
����%�����
�����
���	���	
��
������
�����	���	����	��
%�����	������	&��'����
��	����	�
���
���
������
�	�%	��	���	�������&����(��	���
��	������	(�$����������
���
	/�	��	��	��(����	�	����	��	��	��������
���������	��&�
�
��'$!��%� *$"%&��!�"& #�!�(%"�#� ',"�����,�.%+�)�$�%$'��
�	��	���	����	���
��%	���	
�	��������
���
������
�	�%	��	�����	���
����������	�
�		�����������	��
����������	���	�
����	���
����
�����&�
�
*$"%&�!� *�)��
��	
�����
���%�
��������
����������	���	����	��������
���
�����������	���	�
������	��	������������	���
���	�
��	���	���	��%����������	����
���
����������	�
�����	&�
�
��'$����"�#��.%+�)�$�%$'���!�&%'+����"!�
�����������������	���	�
���	��������
�	�����(���
���	����
���
�������
�	�������
�	���	��	�������$���	
���	���	��	��������
���	�����
�	���������	���	����
����	�
�
�
��	���������	�&�
�

�

�%"�#%**+� � �!�
�
�"��-!�,%/����)�� &��!��"�%�.$�!��0%+��.%+�)�$�%$'����,���'$!��%�#"�����
��/�"�!$�#��
����
������
���������	���	�
�	�
%�	�����	������
�	��������
����������	�������	�
���
������������	������
������������	���
����
���������	���	�
�	��
�������	�
����������
���
�	���������������%��	&��
�
��"��)����!�#%**+� �.�0%�,!���,�'%#�'�,�*%#"�#.�
�����������������	���	�����	��������
�����%������������������	����&��)�����
�	���	5��������	�	���	���������	
�	�������	�����������	�&�
�
�%+�����)�)�*����#����'!%���'$�#%**+� �.�)"%+$!��%�,�&�'%$���,�)"%/1�
)������	���	�
�	�
��
�������	����������$�����
��
�����&������������	�����	�(����
	����	���		��
��	��	�����(�	����&�
�

�

168



� B�

�%"�.%+�)�$�%$'��
�
�+ ',!�!�'(��!���*���,�#%�( ,��#��
'
���������	������%�����$��
������	
�����	��
���%	������	
�	��	+�
�������
��������
���
��	�����
��������	����5���	�	����	��&��
�
��&�'%$!�!- ''!�
*	
�	����$����%�	���������$��	�(�������
�������	�����%��������
�	�
�����������
��
�
�����(��������%	����������	������	��	��������
���������	��&�
�
�"%& ,�!���$�" ��#�!�"�'�&�����%�' (��'%�)�'��"� �)���,��*$'%.*����
!�����������������	���	�(���	/�	��	��	���������	�	����	������������	�$�%���������

��
�		�$����������C��
���	���(�������	������
�����
������
�	�
����	�����������
�����������������	���	�����	��	��������
���������	��&�
�
� &��.%+�)�$�%$'����#���#���%�0��#"��� &����,�+!�����").� ����$"%,+#� &��
/�.�
.�������������	���	�
���
�	�
���	��
%�	�(�������	��	���	������%������
���	���
%�	
����(����	�	����	��	���%���
��&��,	��
����	
�	�
��	�������	���(	�	��	��
�		��
���	��
�	�&�
�
�" �)!�.%+�)�$�%$'���%)����"�#"��� �)�(" ��,!� $!�
����������������	���	����	�	�����������	�	���%
�����������
��	������%�	
����(��
%
���	��D�����
�����������	(����	�������
������	���
�����������	���������������
��
���������	�&�
�

�

169



� E�

�����������
�

������	�������	
�	��	�%	�������
�	������	�����	�������������	���	5���
������
�����
���
	��
�	�	���(	�(�����		������
�	�
�����	������
�������(�����
���
�����&��
�
,	��
���		������
��	���������	�����
����	�$������	����������	�
����
��	�������
��	������(
��������(�����		������%	�������	�	��%	���	��	�����	������	��
�����
�������	���	�
����	����
����	���
��������%	���&��
�
�

�% ��!��%�#%�! ,�"�$" %"��%���)�)�*����
�
	�& �/���.��� !� �)�$%' #.���,�$"�#� #��
-�	���	�����	����	��������
���������
��	��	������	��
���������	���	�
��$����

�������
�	$��	����
�	���A�
�	���
�	�
��������
��������
��������������������	�F�
�
���#�"�� �������*�*0�"!�%(�.%+"�%")�� !�� %���"��/ '' �)���,��0'���%�
#%''�#� &�'.�!+$$%"��.%+�)�$�%$'��$�"� # $�� �)� ������$"%#�!!�!�������((�#��
�����%")�� !�� %��
'	�������	�	�������������	���	�
����
����	��(��������(�������	������
���	������
�����������	�	����	$��
������
�������	�(������
��	
�	��������	&�
�
�+ ',����+�,�"!���, �)��0%+������&�'+��%(�' !��� �)��%�����&% #��%(�.%+�)�
$�%$'���/�.�("%*��,+'��,�# ! %��*�-�"!1�
*
���	�������(�����
�	���������	���
����
���������������
���
��������	���
����	�
�
��	������������������	���	�
����	�
���	��������
�	��&�
�
���$"�$�"�,��%��"����.%+�)�$�%$'����,���� "�(�* ' �!��!��2+�'�$�"���"!� ������
,�# ! %��*�- �)�$"%#�!!�
�������	���	
��������������	���	�
����
����	��������	����	�	��$�%	���	�������
�	��
���
���
��	��	��(	���	���		���
���	�	��
�	�	�������
����������������	������&�
��

170



� G�

��������
�

���������
���
���	�	��
�	�	�������������	���	������
��	�&�����������������
����������
���	�(���$�(	�������
������	��
�	��	�	��������
��	
����
�������%�	�
���	
��������
�
���	��&�
�
�

�'���.%+"��$$"%�#��
 ��
%����
���
�	(��������
����	�
	��
�	�	��&��-	�	����	�(
����������
	��
�	�	���%	���������������	����	��&	&�
%�
����	�%	����$��������
�	�	����	��$������
��	���
������
���
	�
��
����&����
��
��
����
���
��������
�	������������	��	���	�������	�&��
'�
������(����%	�
��������
����
������
���$������������	���	�
���
������
���	&�
�
���#'��"��0%+��������$�#��� %�!3�
"�!$%�! 0 ' � �!3�!#%$����,��+��%" �.�
%(��#� &����)�)�*������,�����"%'��
�����.%+��"�� �& � �)�.%+�)�$�%$'��
��,3� (��$$"%$" ���3����� "�
$�"���!4#�"�"!��%���-��%��
?��
���
�������		�����%	��	�����	
�����
�	����(���		���
��(	���
�����	����
�������	���	D�
��
�������
�	��	�	�����
	��
�	�	���������%	����	�����
��	
�	��	�%	��������%�������������	��&�
�
�'���!%�$�%$'��,%�5��(��'� !%'���,�
�����	����	��
����	��	��������
�
������
�	$��	��(����
���	
����		�����	�
�������	���
��(
�D��	�	�%	���
��
�������	���	��
������
�����
���		���	�
�����������
�(���	�����&�
�

� �''�.%+�)�$�%$'��!�%+',���&�����
%$� %���%�0�� �&%'&�,�
-��5����	��	��
�	��	���	&�����
��%	�
	
��	��%	�
��	����	�
�	���
��	��
���
�		��������		��&����(��	��
��	��������	��
�		�����%	�	
������	����	��
���		�%
���
����	��	�	��
���	�
�����%���&��
�
�����.%+�)�$�%$'���"���'�#��,�%"�
�$$% ���,��!�"�$"�!����� &�!3���!+"��
�����"�$%"� �)���,��##%+���0 ' �.�
!.!��*!��"��#'��"�
'���	��������
��	������
����	�	��
�	�	���
����������	���	$����
���
�����������
	����	��	��
�	���	
���
��	������
��������
���������
���������	�&�
�
,��� (.�$�"���"!�/�%�/ ''�!+$$%"��.%+"�
%")�� !�� %���%���!+"��.%+�)�$�%$'��
#���$�"� # $���� �������#� &��
��)�)�*����$"%#�!!�
'	�	�
�	��	����	��(��	�%����	���������
(����(����������	���	�"��	���
��%	�
�	�	����	���
����������������(���&�
�

�

171



� ���

�
��
	��
�

,	��		����������
���/���	����(
������	��
�	�(����	��
�������	�	����������(�����	�
�������%�����$��	�	�������H��	���I	������
��5�
����
�&�
�
,�������(����
���	���
�������	���������(����	����	��������
������(�	��	��
��%	�
�
�	�&��
�
�

�"����������& "%�*��������� !�
/�'#%* �)� ��0%���$�.! #�'���,�
!%# �'���"*!�
 ����	��	���
�	�����
�	���
���������
��	���������������
����$��
��
�����
������(�
�������	���	�(����%	�������	��
����
��
�	���		��(	����	�&�
�
���#'��"��0%+����$�#��� %�!�
-����������	/�	��
������(����	����	��
��
	�	����	������	�
�	��
���(	���������	��

%�����	�
����	�	��
�	�	�������	��&�
����		�	�$�������	�
����	���	(�����	�
���
���
����$��������������	��������
���
�	��	
�����%	����
����	�	��
�	�	��&�
�
�""��)��*��� �)!�������''%/�.%+�)�
$�%$'���%�0�� �&%'&�,�
-
����	��		�������
���
��	�%
���	�������

����	�	��
�	�	��������
����	���	&��
.����	��
�	�	��������������	������
�	�������������	���	��	�	
�	�������
����������
�	���A�
�	���������	���
�	������%�����	�&�
�

�
�

�%#�� %�3��%#�� %�3��%#�� %��
0		���������5��
�(
���
�	����%	�

������
��
%�	�
���	��������5�������	��"�
������/������������&���	���	�
�	����	�������
%	����	�
����������������		��
����
�	��
(	�	��	���		�����	�
����	&�
�
�"��!$%"��
'����
%�����(��	���	�(�����	���	�	&��
)����
���		��������������
������&�
�
	�("�!�*���!���,�!��#-!�
������������
�����
�������
������(
�����
	����	�
����	�	��
�	�	��&��'������
	��	��
�����	��
�	�����		������
�	�	���
���
����
��	������������&���
�
�"%& ,��!��((�!+$$%"��
0�����	���	����	�����		�
����	������
�	$�
���	��	��	���
�������������
���
���
�	��������	����		������J��	�	�%	������
(	����
�������		�����������	��������
���	��
�	�	��&�
�

172



� ���

�����	��
�

'����	
�	�
�����	���(	�	��������	���	��
���		���������	�����	��
�	�(	�(�����		��
���	����	��
��(	�
�	�
%�	����������������	��	��
�	�	��&�!��	��	���	�(�����	+���	�
	/��
��������$�%����	�����	(��
�	����
����������	����	�&�
�
�

���#��.%+�)�$�%$'�� �&%'&�,�+$�/ ���
*���%"!�
���	������
��%	�
�
��
%�	����������	�
������
�����
���
��(	��+�	�������
%����
�	�����	��&�'	���
��
������������

��������	������	�&�
�
�"%& ,��%�)% �)��"� � �)���,�!+$$%"��
�%�.%+�)�$�%$'���%�,�&�'%$�!- ''!�
���.����,��%���)�)�� ������,+'��
��& "%�*����
6	������	��
���	�	�������	������%	�
�
������	������������	���	�������������
����	��$����	�����
�%	��
�������
�����
�����	��
���&�
'��	����	��
���������	���	�
�	��	�
%	������������������������	��
�	$����	��
��
������
����	�	����	��������	�&�
�
�%�,+#��*��� �)!�!��! � &�'.�
>	�����	����	������%�	���(	��
��%
�
��	������		����������������
�����%��
������������	��
����	��	�������	
�	�����
����		�����&���	���	�������		���
������
(
��������������
����
���	���
����	�
	��
�	�	�������	��	��	��
�������
�	�	���
����	���	����	&�
�
�''%/�(%"��������,!�%(��''�$�"� # $���!�
 �	����	�
���	��		�����(����
�	�
�
������
���		��$�%������	��		����	��
��

��	�����&��'	�	�������	�(	��
�
������
����
�	����
%�����	�$��
���
�	�
���������
���		��&�
�
�

� ����)���)��,�!�!%���������.��"���%��
�%%�'%�)�%"�+���#�!!�" '.�#%*$'���
)������	���	����	�����		���
��������
�	�
����������(
��&�'	���
���	��������
�	��

���	����	�����
���
�	�����	
��
�	�������&��!��	
����	��	��	�������
�
���������	���(	�	������%�	&�
�
	�#%)� !��.%+�)�$�%$'�5!�
��$�" ��#��
)������	���	�%�������	���	(���	
��
���
�	(��	���	����	������	��
%�	&�'	��
����
�		�����	�����	�	����
�����	���
������
����	����
���
�����
�������������
����&�
�

&�'+����.%+"�!+##�!!� ����"*!�%(�����
%")�� !�� %�3�����.%+�)�$�%$'�3�
(�* ' �!���,�����#%**+� �.�
3��(�(
������
������
��
��	��������

����	�	��
�	�	��$��	���		�%
���
���
	����	���������
�	��
����	�	%�
�	�&��
,	�	������%�	��
�	����������	���
�����	�����
����
��$���������%�	$��
����
���&��
�

�
�

173



� ���

����	��������������	����
��%	��%�
��	������
��	������$�	
����	
�$���
���	$����
�����
�
�	���������	���
���
�	�&��'���%�
���
���������
��
��	��
���	�����
�$���	
�	�
�	�	���	����77��9����&�

174



Unrestricted 

 
TO: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 SEPTEMBER 2013 
  

 
EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO THE SCHOOL GOVERNANCE 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORT 
 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report introduces the Executive response to the Overview and Scrutiny report of 
the review of School Governance undertaken by a working group of this Panel. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That the Panel considers the response of the Executive to the review of School 
Governance undertaken by one of its working groups. 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 To enable the Panel to consider the attached Executive response to the report of the 
review of School Governance undertaken by one of its working groups. 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

4.1 None. 

5 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS / EQUALITIES 
IMPACT ASSESSMENT / STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES / 
CONSULTATION 

5.1 Not applicable. 

Background Papers 
 
Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Review of School Governance, 3 July 2013. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

 

Agenda Item 13

175



176

This page is intentionally left blank



177



178



179



180



181



182

This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

 
TO: CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 SEPTEMBER 2013 
  

 
EXECUTIVE KEY AND NON-KEY DECISIONS RELATING TO 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING 
Assistant Chief Executive 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report presents scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating to 
Children, Young People and Learning for the Panel’s consideration. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That the Children, Young People and Learning Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
considers the scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating to 
Children, Young People and Learning appended to this report. 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 To invite the Panel to consider scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions. 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

4.1 None. 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

5.1 Consideration of Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions alerts the Panel to 
forthcoming Executive decisions and facilitates pre-decision scrutiny. 

5.2 To achieve accountability and transparency of the decision making process, effective 
Overview and Scrutiny is essential.  Overview and Scrutiny bodies are a key element 
of Executive arrangements and their roles include both developing and reviewing 
policy; and holding the Executive to account. 

5.3 The power to hold the Executive to account is granted under Section 21 of the Local 
Government Act 2000 which states that Executive arrangements of a local authority 
must ensure that its Overview and Scrutiny bodies have power to review or scrutinise 
decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with the discharge of any 
functions which are the responsibility of the Executive.  This includes the ‘call in’ 
power to review or scrutinise a decision made but not implemented and to 
recommend that the decision be reconsidered by the body / person that made it.  
This power does not relate solely to scrutiny of decisions and should therefore also 
be utilised to undertake pre-decision scrutiny. 

Agenda Item 14

183



Unrestricted 

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 

No advice was sought from the Borough Solicitor, the Borough Treasurer or Other 
Officers or sought in terms of Equalities Impact Assessment or Strategic Risk 
Management Issues.  Such advice will be sought in respect of each Executive 
Forward Plan item prior to its consideration by the Executive. 

7 CONSULTATION 

 None. 

Background Papers 
 
Local Government Act 2000 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 

184



CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

 

EXECUTIVE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

REFERENCE I042417 

 

TITLE: Children, Young People & Learning Overview and Scrutiny Panel Report:  School 
Governance 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To determine the Executive's response to the recommendations 
in the report by the Children, Young People & Learning Overview and Scrutiny Panel's 
Working Group on School Governance  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Not applicable.  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Not applicable.  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 15 Oct 2013 

 
 

REFERENCE I042916 

 

TITLE: Annual Review of the Children and Young People's Plan 2012/13 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To receive the annual review report of the Children and Young 
People's Partnership (CYPP) and to note progress made against key outcome priorities.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: No financial implications 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Members of the Children and Young People 
Board and wider forum of partners and stakeholders.  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Meetings with interested parties  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 15 Oct 2013 

 

185



 
 

REFERENCE I042918 

 

TITLE: Local Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB) Annual Report 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To receive the annual report of the LSCB and to note the key 
messages / recommendations made.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: No financial implications. 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Members of the LSCB and wider forum of 
partners and stakeholders.  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Meetings with interested parties  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 15 Oct 2013 

 
 

REFERENCE I041215 

 

TITLE: Child Poverty Strategy - Review and Next Steps 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To provide a progress report to the Executive on the 
implementation and impact of the Child Poverty strategy to date and to consider the next 
steps in the Council's approach to Child Poverty.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Not known 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Not applicable.  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  None  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 12 Nov 2013 

 

186



 

REFERENCE I042888 

 

TITLE: Youth Justice Plan 2013 - 2016 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To seek approval to the Youth Justice Plan 2013-16.  The plan 
provides the strategic framework for the borough and its partners’ delivery of effective youth 
justice interventions in Bracknell Forest and is a statutory requirement.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing resources. 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: YOS staff and Community Safety Partnership 
members, CYP&L DMT  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  YOS Management Board and relevant partners on the 
Community Safety Partnership.  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 12 Nov 2013 

 
 

REFERENCE I041127 

 

TITLE: Children, Young People and Learning Asset Management Plan 2013-16 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To approve the Children, Young People & Learning Asset 
Management Plan for 2013-16. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing budget. 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive Member for Children, Young People & Learning 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Schools, Governing Bodies, Diocesan 
Authorities  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Meetings with interested parties  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 12 Nov 2013 

 

187



 

REFERENCE I037634 

 

TITLE: Construction Framework Procurement Plan 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To approve the procurement plan for the Construction 
Framework.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing budget. 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive Member for Children, Young People & Learning, 
Director of Children, Young People & Learning, Director of Corporate Services, Executive 
Member for Transformation & Finance 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Head of Procurement  
Category Manager  
Assistant Borough Solicitor  
Education Capital Programme Board  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Meetings with interested parties  

DATE OF DECISION: Not before Friday, 14 Feb 2014 

 

188


	Agenda
	2 Minutes and Matters Arising
	7 Quarterly Service Report
	8 Children's Social Care Compliments and Complaints Annual Report 2012-2013
	08b CYPL Annual Complaints Annex 1
	08c CYPL Annual Complaints Annex 2

	10 Annual Report on the Work of the Virtual School
	10b Virtual Schools Annex

	11 Residents' Survey 2012 Results
	11b Residents Survey Annex

	12 A Positive Approach to the Engagement of Young People
	12b  Engagement Strategy Annex A
	12c Engagement Strategy Annex B

	13 Executive Response to the School Governance Overview and Scrutiny Report
	13b Executive Response to School Governance Annex

	14 Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions
	14b Executive Decisions Annex


